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The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not sell these securities until the registration statement filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities
in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted.
$48,000,000

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
6,000,000 units
Healthcare Acquisition Corp. is a blank check company recently formed for the purpose of acquiring, through a merger, capital stock exchange, asset
acquisition or other similar business combination, one or more domestic or international assets or an operating business in the healthcare industry. We do not
have any specific merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other business combination under consideration or contemplation and we have not, nor
has anyone on our behalf, contacted any potential target business or had any discussions, formal or otherwise, with respect to such a transaction.
This is an initial public offering of our securities. Each unit consists of:
· one share of our common stock; and
· one warrant.
Each warrant entitles the holder to purchase one share of our common stock at a price of $6.00. Each warrant will become exercisable on the later of
our completion of a business combination or ______________, 2006 [one year from the date of this prospectus], and will expire on ______________, 2009
[four years from the date of this prospectus], or earlier upon redemption.
We have granted the underwriters a 45-day option to purchase up to 900,000 additional units solely to cover over-allotments, if any (over and above
the 6,000,000 units referred to above). The over-allotment will be used only to cover the net syndicate short position resulting from the initial distribution. We
have also agreed to sell to Maxim Group LLC, the representative of the underwriters, for $100, as additional compensation, an option to purchase up to a total
of 300,000 units at $10.00 per unit, with the warrants issued as part of such units exercisable at $7.50 per share. Otherwise, the units issuable upon exercise of
this option are identical to those offered by this prospectus. The purchase option and its underlying securities have been registered under the registration
statement of which this prospectus forms a part.
There is presently no public market for our units, common stock or warrants. We intend to apply to have our units quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board
under the symbol “_______”on or promptly after the date of this prospectus. Once the securities comprising the units begin separate trading, the common
stock and warrants will be traded on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbols “_______”and “_______”, respectively.

Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 8 of this prospectus for a discussion of
information that should be considered in connection with an investment in our securities.
Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined
if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Per unit
Total
(1)

Public
offering price
$8.00
$48,000,000

Underwriting discount
and commissions (1)
$0.64
$3,840,000

Proceeds, before
expenses, to us
$7.36
$44,160,000

Includes a non-accountable expense allowance in the amount of 1% of the gross proceeds, or $0.08 per unit ($480,000 in total) payable to Maxim
Group LLC, and also includes an additional underwriting discount in the amount of 1% of the gross proceeds, or $0.08 per unit ($480,000 in total),
payable to Maxim Group LLC (including any units sold to cover overallotments), payable upon consummation of a business combination.

Of the net proceeds we receive from this offering, $42,960,000 ($7.16 per unit) will be deposited into a trust account at JP Morgan Chase NY Bank
maintained by Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, acting as trustee.
We are offering the units for sale on a firm-commitment basis. Maxim Group LLC, acting as representative of the underwriters, expects to deliver
our securities to investors in the offering on or about ______________, 2005.

MAXIM GROUP LLC
__________________, 2005
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY
This summary highlights certain information appearing elsewhere in this prospectus. For a more complete understanding of this offering, you should
read the entire prospectus carefully, including the risk factors and the financial statements. Unless otherwise stated in this prospectus, references to
“we,”“us” or “our company” refer to Healthcare Acquisition Corp. The term "public stockholders" means the holders of common stock sold as part of the
units in this offering or in the open market, including any existing stockholders to the extent that they purchase or acquire such shares. Unless we tell you
otherwise, the information in this prospectus assumes that the underwriters will not exercise their over-allotment option.
The Company
We are a blank check company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware on April 25, 2005. We were formed to acquire, through a merger,
capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other similar business combination, one or more domestic or international assets or an operating business in the
healthcare industry. To date, our efforts have been limited to organizational activities and we have not acquired any business operations. Further, we do not
have any specific merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other business combination under consideration or contemplation and we have not, nor
has anyone on our behalf, contacted any potential target business or had any discussions, formal or otherwise, with respect to such a transaction.
The healthcare industry constitutes one of the largest segments of the United States economy. According to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services, or CMS, healthcare expenditures have increased from $245.8 billion in 1980 to a forecasted $1.9 trillion in 2005, representing a Compound Annual
Growth Rate, or CAGR, of 9%. Further, in 2003, approximately 64% of total healthcare expenditures were spent on the following categories: hospital care
(31%), physician and clinical services (23%) and prescription drugs (10%). In 2003, healthcare expenditures totaled $1.7 trillion (or $5,800 per American)
and accounted for 15.3% of Gross Domestic Product, or GDP, which outpaced overall economic growth by 3%. In the future, national health expenditures are
projected to reach $3.6 trillion by 2014, representing a CAGR of 7.4% over the next ten years. Health spending is projected to reach 18.7% of GDP by 2014.
We anticipate the substantial growth in healthcare witnessed over the past 25 years should continue going forward. Therefore, we believe there will be
numerous acquisition targets within the healthcare sector.
While we may seek to effect business combinations with more than one target business in the healthcare industry, our initial business combination
must be for assets or with a target business whose fair market value is at least equal to 80% of our net assets at the time of such acquisition. Consequently, it is
likely that we will have the ability to effect only a single business combination. As used in this prospectus, a “target business” shall include assets or an
operating business in the healthcare industry and a “business combination” shall mean the acquisition by us of such assets or target business. We will not enter
into any business combination with any affiliates of our initial stockholders, officers or directors.
Our officers and directors will not receive any compensation in this offering other than reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them
on our behalf, which includes an aggregate of $175,000 in loans which they made to us in April, 2005. After the consummation of a business combination, if
any, to the extent they remain as officers of the resulting business, we anticipate that they may enter into employment agreements, the terms of which shall be
negotiated and which we expect to be comparable to employment agreements with other similarly-situated companies in the healthcare industry. Further, after
the consummation of a business combination, if any, to the extent such persons remain as directors of the resulting business, we anticipate that they will
receive compensation comparable to directors at other similarly-situated companies in the healthcare industry.
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In addition, we have agreed to pay Equity Dynamics, Inc., an affiliated third party of which Mr. Pappajohn (our Chairman and Secretary) is the
President and principal stockholder, and Mr. Kinley (our President and Treasurer) is a Senior Vice President, approximately $6,000 per month for office space
and certain additional general and administrative services. We have also agreed to pay another affiliated third party, The Lan Group, of which Dr. Schaffer
(our Chief Executive Officer) is the sole owner, approximately $1,500 per month for office space and certain additional general and administrative services.
Our executive offices are located at 2116 Financial Center, 666 Walnut Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, and our telephone number at that location is
(515) 244-5746.
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The Offering
Securities offered:

6,000,000 units, at $8.00 per unit, each unit consisting of:
• one share of common stock; and
• one warrant
The units will begin trading on or promptly after the date of this prospectus. Each of the common stock and
warrants shall trade separately on the 90th day after the date of this prospectus unless Maxim Group LLC
determines that an earlier date is acceptable. Upon such separation, the units will no longer trade. In no event
will Maxim Group LLC allow separate trading of the common stock and warrants until we file an audited
balance sheet reflecting our receipt of the gross proceeds of this offering. We will file a Current Report on Form
8-K, including an audited balance sheet, upon the consummation of this offering, which is anticipated to take
place three business days from the date of this prospectus. The audited balance sheet will include proceeds we
receive from the exercise of the over-allotment option if the over-allotment option is exercised prior to the filing
of the Form 8-K.

Common stock:
Number outstanding
before this offering
Number to be outstanding
after this offering
Warrants:
Number outstanding
before this offering

1,500,000 shares

7,500,000 shares

0

Number to be outstanding
after this offering

6,000,000 warrants

Exercisability

Each warrant is exercisable for one share of common stock.

Exercise price

$6.00 per share

Exercise period

The warrants will become exercisable on the later of:
• the completion of a business combination with a target business, or
• _________________, 2006 [one year from the date of this prospectus]
The warrants will expire at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on ________________, 2009 [four years from the
date of this prospectus] or earlier upon redemption.
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Redemption

We may redeem the outstanding warrants:
• in whole and not in part,
• at a price of $.01 per warrant at any time after the warrants become exercisable,
• upon a minimum of 30 days’ prior written notice of redemption, and
• if, and only if, the average closing sales price of our common stock equals or exceeds $11.50
per share for any 20 trading days within a 30 trading day period ending three business days
before we send the notice of redemption.
We have established this last criterion to provide warrant holders with a premium to the initial warrant exercise
price as well as a degree of liquidity to cushion the market reaction, if any, to our redemption call. If the
foregoing conditions are satisfied and we call the warrants for redemption, each warrant holder shall then be
entitled to exercise his or her warrant prior to the date scheduled for redemption, however, there can be no
assurance that the price of the common stock will exceed the call trigger price or the warrant exercise price after
the redemption call is made.

Management Warrant Purchase:

John Pappajohn, our chairman and secretary, or his designees, has agreed to purchase up to $1,000,000 of our
warrants in the open market, at a price per warrant not to exceed $1.20, within three months of such warrants
being separately tradeable. These warrants will not be sold by Mr. Pappajohn or his designees until the
consummation of a business combination. Maxim Group LLC has also agreed to purchase up to $500,000 of our
warrants in the open market on similar terms; however, Maxim Group LLC may sell their warrants prior to the
consummation of a business combination.

Proposed OTC Bulletin Board symbols for
our:
Units:
Common Stock:
Warrants:

“_____”
“_____”
“_____”
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Offering proceeds to be held in trust:

$42,960,000 of the proceeds of this offering ($7.16 per unit) will be placed in a trust account at JP Morgan
Chase NY Bank maintained by Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, pursuant to an agreement to be
signed on the date of this prospectus. These proceeds will not be released until the earlier of the completion of a
business combination or our liquidation. Therefore, unless and until a business combination is consummated,
the proceeds held in the trust fund will not be available for our use for any expenses related to this offering or
expenses which we may incur related to the investigation and selection of a target business and the negotiation
of an agreement to acquire a target business. These expenses may be paid prior to a business combination only
from the net proceeds of this offering not held in the trust fund (initially, approximately $1,300,000 after the
payment of the expenses relating to this offering). It is possible that we could use a portion of the funds not in
the trust account to make a deposit, down payment or fund a "no-shop" provision with respect to a particular
proposed business combination. In the event we were ultimately required to forfeit such funds (whether as a
result of our breach of the agreement relating to such payment or otherwise), we may not have a sufficient
amount of working capital available outside of the trust account to pay expenses related to finding a suitable
business combination without securing additional financing. If we were unable to secure additional financing,
we would most likely fail to consummate a business combination in the allotted time and would be forced to
liquidate.
None of the warrants may be exercised until after the consummation of a business combination and, thus, after
the proceeds of the trust fund have been disbursed, the warrant exercise price will be paid directly to us.

Stockholders must approve business
combination:

We will seek stockholder approval before we effect any business combination, even if the nature of the
acquisition would not ordinarily require stockholder approval under applicable state law. In connection with the
vote required for any business combination, all of our existing stockholders, including all of our officers and
directors, have agreed to vote the shares of common stock owned by them immediately before this offering in
accordance with the majority of the shares of common stock voted by the public stockholders. We will proceed
with a business combination only if a majority of the shares of common stock voted by the public stockholders
are voted in favor of the business combination and public stockholders owning less than 20% of the shares sold
in this offering exercise their conversion rights described below. Voting against the business combination alone
will not result in conversion of a stockholder's shares into a pro rata share of the trust fund. Such stockholder
must have also exercised its conversion rights described below.
We will not enter into any business combination with any affiliates of our initial stockholders, officers or
directors.

5

Conversion rights for stockholders voting to Public stockholders voting against a business combination will be entitled to convert their stock into a pro rata
reject a business combination:
share of the trust fund, including any interest earned on their portion of the trust fund, if the business
combination is approved and completed. Public stockholders that convert their stock into their pro rata share of
the trust fund will continue to have the right to exercise any warrants they may hold. Because the initial per
share conversion price is $7.16 per share (plus any interest), which is lower than the $8.00 per unit price paid in
the offering and, which may be lower than the market price of the common stock on the date of the conversion,
there may be a disincentive on the part of public stockholders to exercise their conversion rights. The term
public stockholders means the holders of common stock sold as part of the units in this offering or in the open
market, including any existing stockholders to the extent that they purchase or acquire such shares.
Liquidation if no business combination:

We will dissolve and promptly distribute only to our public stockholders the amount in our trust fund plus any
remaining net assets if we do not effect a business combination within 18 months after consummation of this
offering (or within 24 months from the consummation of this offering if a letter of intent, agreement in principle
or definitive agreement has been executed within 18 months after consummation of this offering and the
business combination has not yet been consummated within such 18 month period). Our existing stockholders
have agreed to waive their respective rights to participate in any liquidation distribution occurring upon our
failure to consummate a business combination, but only with respect to those shares of common stock acquired
by them prior to this offering.

Escrow of existing stockholders’ shares:

On the date of this prospectus, all of our existing stockholders, including all of our officers and directors, will
place the shares they owned before this offering into an escrow account maintained by Continental Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, acting as escrow agent. Subject to certain limited exceptions, such as transfers to
family members and trusts for estate planning purposes and upon death while remaining subject to the escrow
agreement, these shares will not be transferable during the escrow period and will not be released from escrow
until ______________, 2008 [three years from the date of this prospectus], unless we were to consummate a
transaction after the consummation of the initial business combination which results in all of the stockholders of
the combined entity having the right to exchange their shares of common stock for cash, securities or other
property.

Risks
In making your decision on whether to invest in our securities, you should take into account not only the backgrounds of our management team, but also the
special risks we face as a blank check company, as well as the fact that this offering is not being conducted in compliance with Rule 419 promulgated under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and, therefore, you will not be entitled to protections normally afforded to investors in Rule 419 blank check
offerings. You should carefully consider these and the other risks set forth in the section entitled “Risk Factors” beginning on page 8 of this prospectus.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL DATA
The following table summarizes the relevant financial data for our business and should be read with our financial statements, which are included in
this prospectus. We have not had any significant operations to date, so only balance sheet data is presented.
April 30, 2005
Actual
Balance Sheet Data:
Working capital/(deficiency)
Total assets
Total liabilities
Value of common stock which may be converted to cash ($7.16 per share)
Stockholders’ equity

$

(90,753) $
253,253
230,753
—
22,500

As Adjusted
44,282,500
44,282,500
—
8,587,704
35,694,796

The “as adjusted” information gives effect to the sale of the units we are offering including the application of the related gross proceeds and the
payment of the estimated remaining costs from such sale.
The working capital and total assets amounts include the $42,960,000 to be held in the trust fund, which will be available to us only upon the
consummation of a business combination within the time period described in this prospectus. If a business combination is not so consummated, we will be
dissolved and the proceeds held in the trust fund will be distributed solely to our public stockholders. The term public stockholders means the holders of
common stock sold as part of the units in this offering or in the open market, including any existing stockholders to the extent that they purchase or acquire
such shares.
We will not proceed with a business combination if public stockholders owning 20% or more of the shares sold in this offering vote against the
business combination and exercise their conversion rights. Accordingly, we may effect a business combination if public stockholders owning up to
approximately 19.99% of the shares sold in this offering exercise their conversion rights. If this occurred, we would be required to convert to cash up to
approximately 19.99% of the 6,000,000 shares sold in this offering, or 1,199,400 shares of common stock, at an initial per-share conversion price of $7.16,
without taking into account interest earned on the trust fund. The actual per-share conversion price will be equal to:
· the amount in the trust fund, including all accrued interest, as of two business days prior to the proposed consummation of the business
combination,
· divided by the number of shares of common stock sold in the offering.
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RISK FACTORS
An investment in our securities involves a high degree of risk. You should consider carefully all of the material risks described below, together with
the other information contained in this prospectus before making a decision to invest in our units.
Risks Associated With Our Potential Business
We are a newly formed company with no operating history and, accordingly, you will not have any basis on which to evaluate our ability to
achieve our business objective.
We are a recently formed company with no operating results to date. Therefore, our ability to begin operations is dependent upon obtaining financing
through the public offering of our securities. Since we do not have any operations or an operating history, you will have no basis upon which to evaluate our
ability to achieve our business objective, which is to acquire one or more domestic or international assets or an operating business in the healthcare industry.
We have not conducted any discussions and we have no plans, arrangements or understandings with any prospective acquisition candidates. We will not
generate any revenues or income (other than interest income on the proceeds of this offering) until, at the earliest, after the consummation of a business
combination.
If we are forced to liquidate before a business combination, our public stockholders will receive less than $8.00 per share upon distribution of the
trust fund and our warrants will expire worthless.
If we are unable to complete a business combination and are forced to liquidate our assets, the per-share liquidation will be less than $8.00 because
of the expenses of this offering, our general and administrative expenses and the anticipated costs of seeking a business combination after this offering.
Furthermore, there will be no distribution with respect to our outstanding warrants and, accordingly, the warrants will expire worthless if we liquidate before
the completion of a business combination. For a more complete discussion of the effects on our stockholders if we are unable to complete a business
combination, see the section below entitled “Effecting a business combination—Liquidation if no business combination.”
You will not be entitled to protections normally afforded to investors of blank check companies.
Since the net proceeds of this offering are intended to be used to complete a business combination with a target business that has not been identified,
we may be deemed to be a “blank check” company under the United States securities laws. However, since we will have net tangible assets in excess of
$5,000,000 upon the consummation of this offering and will file a Current Report on Form 8-K with the SEC upon consummation of this offering, including
an audited balance sheet demonstrating this fact, we are exempt from rules promulgated by the SEC to protect investors of blank check companies such as
Rule 419. Accordingly, investors will not be afforded the benefits or protections of those rules. Because we are not subject to Rule 419, our units will be
immediately tradable. For a more detailed comparison of our offering to offerings under Rule 419, see the section entitled “Comparison to offerings of blank
check companies” below.
Because there are numerous companies with a business plan similar to ours seeking to effectuate a business combination, it may be more
difficult for us to complete a business combination.
Based upon publicly available information, approximately 20 similarly structured blank check companies have completed initial public offerings since August
2003 and numerous others have filed registration statements. Of these companies, only one company has consummated a business combination, while three
other companies have announced they have entered into a definitive agreement for a business combination, but have not consummated such business
combination. Accordingly, there are approximately 20 blank check companies with more than $650 million in trust that are seeking to carry out a business
plan similar to our business plan. While some of those companies have specific industries that they must complete a business combination in, a number of
them may consummate a business combination in any industry they choose. We may therefore be subject to competition from these and other companies
seeking to consummate a business plan similar to ours which will, as a result, increase demand for privately-held companies to combine with companies
structured similarly to ours. Further, the fact that only one of such companies has completed a business combination and three of such companies have entered
into a definitive agreement for a business combination may be an indication that there are only a limited number of attractive target businesses available to
such entities or that many privately-held target businesses may not be inclined to enter into business combinations with publicly held blank check companies
like us. We cannot assure you that we will be able to successfully compete for an attractive business combination. Additionally, because of this competition,
we cannot assure you that we will be able to effectuate a business combination within the required time periods. If we are unable to find a suitable target
business within such time periods, we will be forced to liquidate.
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If third parties bring claims against us, the proceeds held in trust could be reduced and the per-share liquidation price received by stockholders
will be less than $7.16 per share.
Our placing of funds in trust may not protect those funds from third party claims against us. Although we will seek to have all vendors, prospective
target businesses or other entities we engage execute agreements with us waiving any right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any monies held in the
trust account for the benefit of our public stockholders, there is no guarantee that they will execute such agreements. Nor is there any guarantee that such
entities will agree to waive any claims they may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any negotiations, contracts or agreements with us and will
not seek recourse against the trust account for any reason. Accordingly, the proceeds held in trust could be subject to claims which could take priority over the
claims of our public stockholders and the per-share liquidation price could be less than $7.16 per share held in the trust account, plus interest, due to claims of
such creditors. If we are unable to complete a business combination and are forced to liquidate, our chairman and executive officers will be personally liable
under certain circumstances (for example, if a vendor does not waive any rights or claims to the trust account) to ensure that the proceeds in the trust fund are
not reduced by the claims of various vendors or other entities that are owed money by us for services rendered or products sold to us, to the extent necessary
to ensure that such claims do not reduce the amount in the trust fund. However, we cannot assure you that our executive officers will be able to satisfy those
obligations.
We may issue shares of our capital stock or debt securities to complete a business combination, which would reduce the equity interest of our
stockholders and likely cause a change in control of our ownership.
Our certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of up to 100,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $.0001 per share, and 1,000,000
shares of preferred stock, par value $.0001 per share. Immediately after this offering (assuming no exercise of the underwriters’ over-allotment option), there
will be 86,500,000 authorized but unissued shares of our common stock available for issuance (after appropriate reservation for the issuance of shares upon
full exercise of our outstanding warrants) and all of the 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock available for issuance. Although we have no commitments as of
the date of this offering to issue our securities, we may issue a substantial number of additional shares of our common stock or preferred stock, or a
combination of common and preferred stock, to complete a business combination. The issuance of additional shares of our common stock or any number of
shares of our preferred stock:
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· may significantly reduce the equity interest of investors in this offering;
· will likely cause a change in control if a substantial number of our shares of common stock are issued, which may affect, among other things, our
ability to use our net operating loss carry forwards, if any, and most likely also result in the resignation or removal of our present officers and
directors; and
· may adversely affect prevailing market prices for our common stock.
Additionally, the healthcare industry is capital intensive, traditionally using substantial amounts of indebtedness to finance acquisitions, capital
expenditures and working capital needs. If we finance the purchase of assets or operations through the issuance of debt securities, it could result in:
· default and foreclosure on our assets if our operating revenues after a business combination were insufficient to pay our debt obligations;
· acceleration of our obligations to repay the indebtedness even if we have made all principal and interest payments when due if the debt security
contained covenants that required the maintenance of certain financial ratios or reserves and any such covenant were breached without a waiver or
renegotiation of that covenant;
· our immediate payment of all principal and accrued interest, if any, if the debt security was payable on demand; and
· our inability to obtain additional financing, if necessary, if the debt security contained covenants restricting our ability to obtain additional
financing while such security was outstanding.
For a more complete discussion of the possible structure of a business combination, see the section below entitled “Effecting a business combination
—Selection of a target business and structuring of a business combination.”
Our ability to effect a business combination and to execute any potential business plan afterwards will be totally dependent upon the efforts of
our key personnel, some of whom may join us following a business combination and whom we would have only a limited ability to evaluate.
Our ability to effect a business combination will be totally dependent upon the efforts of our key personnel. The future role of our key personnel
following a business combination, however, cannot presently be fully ascertained. Although we expect most of our management and other key personnel,
particularly our chairman of the board, vice chairman and president to each remain associated with us following a business combination, we may employ
other personnel following the business combination. While we intend to closely scrutinize any additional individuals we engage after a business combination,
we cannot assure you that our assessment of these individuals will prove to be correct. Moreover, our current management will only be able to remain with
the combined company after the consummation of a business combination if they are able to negotiate the same as part of any such combination. If we
acquired a target business in an all-cash transaction, it would be more likely that current members of management would remain with us if they chose to do
so. If a business combination were structured as a merger whereby the stockholders of the target company were to control the combined company following a
business combination, it may be less likely that management would remain with the combined company unless it was negotiated as part of the transaction via
the acquisition agreement, an employment agreement or other arrangement. In making the determination as to whether current management should remain
with us following the business combination, management will analyze the experience and skill set of the target business' management and negotiate as part of
the business combination that certain members of current management remain if it is believed that it is in the best interests of the combined company postbusiness combination. If management negotiates to be retained post-business combination as a condition to any potential business combination, such
negotiations may result in a conflict of interest.
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Our officers and directors may allocate their time to other businesses thereby causing conflicts of interest in their determination as to how much
time to devote to our affairs. This could have a negative impact on our ability to consummate a business combination.
Our officers and directors are not required to commit their full time to our affairs, which may result in a conflict of interest in allocating their time
between our operations and other businesses. We do not intend to have any full time employees prior to the consummation of a business combination. Each of
our officers are engaged in several other business endeavors and are not obligated to contribute any specific number of hours per week to our affairs. If our
officers’ other business affairs require them to devote more substantial amounts of time to such affairs, it could limit their ability to devote time to our affairs
and could have a negative impact on our ability to consummate a business combination. For a discussion of potential conflicts of interest that you should be
aware of, see the section below entitled “Management—Conflicts of Interest.” We cannot assure you that these conflicts will be resolved in our favor.

Our officers and directors are currently affiliated with entities engaged in business activities similar to those intended to be conducted by us and
accordingly, may have conflicts of interest in determining which entity a particular business opportunity should be presented to.
Our officers and directors may in the future become affiliated with other entities, including other “blank check” companies, engaged in business
activities similar to those intended to be conducted by us. Additionally, our officers and directors may become aware of business opportunities which may be
appropriate for presentation to us as well as the other entities with which they are or may be affiliated. Further, certain of our officers and directors are
currently involved in other businesses that are similar to the business activities that we intend to conduct following a business combination. Due to these
existing affiliations, they have prior fiduciary obligations to present potential business opportunities to those entities prior to presenting them to us which
could cause additional conflicts of interest. Accordingly, they have conflicts of interest in determining to which entity a particular business opportunity should
be presented. For a complete discussion of our management’s business affiliations and the potential conflicts of interest that you should be aware of, see the
sections below entitled “Management—Directors and Executive Officers” and “Management—Conflicts of Interest.” We cannot assure you that these
conflicts will be resolved in our favor.
All of our directors own shares of our securities which will not participate in liquidation distributions and therefore they may have a conflict of
interest in determining whether a particular target business is appropriate for a business combination.
All of our directors own shares of common stock in our company which were issued prior to this offering, but have waived their right to receive
distributions with respect to those shares upon our liquidation if we are unable to complete a business combination. Additionally, our chairman, or his
designees, has agreed to purchase up to an aggregate of $1,000,000 of warrants on the open market for a price not to exceed $1.20 per warrant, once such
warrants begin to trade separately. These warrants will not be sold until the consummation of a business combination. The shares and warrants owned by
these directors will be worthless if we do not consummate a business combination. The personal and financial interests of these directors may influence their
motivation in identifying and selecting a target business and completing a business combination in a timely manner. Consequently, these directors’ discretion
in identifying and selecting a suitable target business may result in a conflict of interest when determining whether the terms, conditions and timing of a
particular business combination are appropriate and in our stockholders’ best interest.
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Our existing stockholders will not receive reimbursement for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them to the extent that such expenses
exceed the amount in the trust fund unless the business combination is consummated and therefore they may have a conflict of interest.
Our existing stockholders, will not receive reimbursement for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them to the extent that such expenses exceed the
amount in the trust fund unless the business combination is consummated. The financial interest of such persons could influence their motivation in selecting
a target business and thus, there may be a conflict of interest when determining whether a particular business combination is in the stockholders' best interest.
If our common stock becomes subject to the SEC’s penny stock rules, broker-dealers may experience difficulty in completing customer
transactions and trading activity in our securities may be adversely affected.
If at any time we have net tangible assets of $5,000,000 or less and our common stock has a market price per share of less than $5.00, transactions in
our common stock may be subject to the “penny stock” rules promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Under these rules, broker-dealers who
recommend such securities to persons other than institutional accredited investors must:
· make a special written suitability determination for the purchaser;
· receive the purchaser’s written agreement to a transaction prior to sale;
· provide the purchaser with risk disclosure documents which identify certain risks associated with investing in “penny stocks” and which describe
the market for these “penny stocks” as well as a purchaser’s legal remedies; and
· obtain a signed and dated acknowledgment from the purchaser demonstrating that the purchaser has actually received the required risk disclosure
document before a transaction in a “penny stock” can be completed.
If our common stock becomes subject to these rules, broker-dealers may find it difficult to effectuate customer transactions and trading activity in
our securities may be adversely affected. As a result, the market price of our securities may be depressed, and you may find it more difficult to sell our
securities.
It is probable that we will only be able to complete one business combination, which will cause us to be solely dependent on a single business.
The net proceeds from this offering will provide us with approximately $44,260,000 which we may use to complete a business combination. Our
initial business combination must be with a business with a fair market value of at least 80% of our net assets at the time of such acquisition. Consequently, it
is probable that we will have the ability to complete only a single business combination, although this may entail the simultaneous acquisitions of several
assets or closely related operating businesses at the same time. Accordingly, the prospects for our ability to effect our business strategy may be:
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· solely dependent upon the performance of a single business; or
· dependent upon the development or market acceptance of a single or limited number of products, processes or services.
In this case, we will not be able to diversify our operations or benefit from the possible spreading of risks or offsetting of losses, unlike other entities
which may have the resources to complete several business combinations in different industries or different areas of a single industry. Furthermore, since our
business combination may entail the simultaneous acquisitions of several assets or operating businesses at the same time and may be with different sellers, we
will need to convince such sellers to agree that the purchase of their assets or businesses is contingent upon the simultaneous closings of the other
acquisitions.
We may be unable to obtain additional financing, if required, to complete a business combination or to fund the operations and growth of the
target business, which could compel us to restructure the transaction or abandon a particular business combination.
Although we believe that the net proceeds of this offering will be sufficient to allow us to consummate a business combination, in as much as we
have not yet identified any prospective target business, we cannot ascertain the capital requirements for any particular transaction. If the net proceeds of this
offering prove to be insufficient, either because of the size of the business combination or the depletion of the available net proceeds in search of a target
business, or because we become obligated to convert into cash a significant number of shares from dissenting stockholders, we will be required to seek
additional financing. We cannot assure you that such financing would be available on acceptable terms, if at all. To the extent that additional financing proves
to be unavailable when needed to consummate a particular business combination, we would be compelled to restructure the transaction or abandon that
particular business combination and seek an alternative target business candidate. In addition, if we consummate a business combination, we may require
additional financing to fund the operations or growth of the target business. The failure to secure additional financing could have a material adverse effect on
the continued development or growth of the target business. None of our officers, directors or stockholders is required to provide any financing to us in
connection with or after a business combination.
Our existing stockholders, including our officers and directors, control a substantial interest in us and thus may influence certain actions
requiring stockholder vote.
Upon consummation of our offering, our existing stockholders (including all of our officers and directors) will collectively own 20% of our issued
and outstanding shares of common stock (assuming they do not purchase units in this offering). Additionally, our chairman, or his designees, has agreed to
purchase up to an aggregate of $1,000,000 of warrants on the open market for a price not to exceed $1.20 per warrant, once such warrants begin to trade
separately. These warrants cannot be sold until after consummation of a business combination. None of our other existing stockholders, officers and directors
has indicated to us that they intend to purchase units in the offering or warrants on the open market.
Our board of directors is divided into two classes, each of which will generally serve for a term of two years with only one class of directors being
elected in each year. It is unlikely that there will be an annual meeting of stockholders to elect new directors prior to the consummation of a business
combination, in which case all of the current directors will continue in office at least until the consummation of the business combination. If there is an annual
meeting, as a consequence of our “staggered” board of directors, initially only a minority of the board of directors will be considered for election and our
existing stockholders, because of their ownership position, will have considerable influence regarding the outcome. Accordingly, our existing stockholders
will continue to exert control at least until the consummation of a business combination. In addition, our existing stockholders and their affiliates and relatives
are not prohibited from purchasing units in this offering or in the open market. If they do, we cannot assure you that our existing stockholders will not have
considerable influence upon the vote in connection with a business combination.
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Our existing stockholders paid an aggregate of $25,000, or approximately $0.0167 per share, for their shares and, accordingly, you will
experience immediate and substantial dilution from the purchase of our common stock.
The difference between the public offering price per share of our common stock and the pro forma net tangible book value per share of our common
stock after this offering constitutes the dilution to you and the other investors in this offering. The fact that our existing stockholders acquired their shares of
common stock at a nominal price has significantly contributed to this dilution. Assuming the offering is completed, you and the other new investors will incur
an immediate and substantial dilution of approximately 29 % or $2.33 per share (the difference between the pro forma net tangible book value per share of
$5.67, and the initial offering price of $8.00 per unit).
Our outstanding warrants may have an adverse effect on the market price of common stock and make it more difficult to effect a business
combination.
In connection with this offering, as part of the units (but not including any overallotments issued to the underwriters), we will be issuing warrants to
purchase 6,000,000 shares of common stock. To the extent we issue shares of common stock to effect a business combination, the potential for the issuance of
substantial numbers of additional shares upon exercise of these warrants could make us a less attractive acquisition vehicle in the eyes of a target business as
such securities, when exercised, will increase the number of issued and outstanding shares of our common stock and reduce the value of the shares issued to
complete the business combination. Accordingly, our warrants may make it more difficult to effectuate a business combination or increase the cost of the
target business. Additionally, the sale, or even the possibility of sale, of the shares underlying the warrants could have an adverse effect on the market price
for our securities or on our ability to obtain future public financing. If and to the extent these warrants are exercised, you may experience dilution to your
holdings.
If our existing stockholders exercise their registration rights, it may have an adverse effect on the market price our common stock and the
existence of these rights may make it more difficult to effect a business combination.
Our existing stockholders are entitled to require us to register the resale of their shares of common stock at any time after the date on which their
shares are released from escrow, which, except in limited circumstances, will not be before three years from the date of this prospectus. If our existing
stockholders exercise their registration rights with respect to all of their shares of common stock, then there will be an additional 1,500,000 shares of common
stock eligible for trading in the public market. The presence of this additional number of shares of common stock eligible for trading in the public market may
have an adverse effect on the market price of our common stock. In addition, the existence of these rights may make it more difficult to effectuate a business
combination or increase the cost of the target business, as the stockholders of the target business may be discouraged from entering into a business
combination with us or will request a higher price for their securities as a result of these registration rights and the potential future effect their exercise may
have on the trading market for our common stock.
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If you are not an institutional investor, you may purchase our securities in this offering only if you reside within certain states and may engage
in resale transactions only in those states and a limited number of other jurisdictions.
We have applied to register our securities, or have obtained or will seek to obtain an exemption from registration, in Colorado, Delaware, the District
of Columbia, Florida, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, New York, Rhode Island and Wyoming. If you are not an “institutional investor,” you must be a
resident of these jurisdictions to purchase our securities in the offering. The definition of an “institutional investor” varies from state to state but generally
includes financial institutions, broker-dealers, banks, insurance companies and other qualified entities. Institutional investors in every state except in Idaho
and Oregon may purchase the units in this offering pursuant to exemptions provided to such entities under the Blue Sky laws of various states. However, in
order to prevent resale transactions in violation of states’ securities laws, you may engage in resale transactions only in these states and in a limited number of
other jurisdictions in which an applicable exemption is available or an application has been filed and accepted. This restriction on resale may limit your ability
to resell the securities purchased in this offering and may impact the price of our securities. For a more complete discussion of the state securities laws and
registrations affecting this offering, please see “Underwriting - State Blue Sky Information” below.
We intend to have our securities quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, which will limit the liquidity and price of our securities more than if our
securities were quoted or listed on the Nasdaq Stock Market or a national exchange.
We anticipate that our securities will be traded in the over-the-counter market. It is anticipated that they will be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board,
an NASD-sponsored and operated inter-dealer automated quotation system for equity securities not included in the Nasdaq Stock Market. Quotation of our
securities on the OTC Bulletin Board will limit the liquidity and price of our securities more than if our securities were quoted or listed on The Nasdaq Stock
Market or a national exchange.
The representative of the underwriters in the offering has only limited experience acting in such role.
Although certain principals of Maxim Group LLC have extensive experience in the securities industry, Maxim Group LLC itself was formed in
October 2002 and has acted as the lead manager in only two firm commitment public offerings, co-manager in two firm commitment public offerings and as a
member of the underwriting syndicate in forty underwritten public offerings. Since Maxim Group LLC has limited experience in underwriting firm
commitment public offerings, their lack of experience may adversely affect the public offering price of our units, common stock and warrants and the
subsequent development, if any, of a trading market for our units, common stock and warrants.
If we are deemed to be an investment company, we may be required to institute burdensome compliance requirements and our activities may be
restricted, which may make it difficult for us to complete a business combination.
If we are deemed to be an investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, our activities may be restricted which, among other
problems, may make it difficult for us to complete a business combination. Such restrictions include:
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· restrictions on the nature of our investments; and
· restrictions on the issuance of securities.
In addition, we may have imposed upon us burdensome requirements, including:
· registration as an investment company;
· adoption of a specific form of corporate structure; and
· reporting, record keeping, voting, proxy and disclosure requirements and other rules and regulations.
We do not believe that our anticipated principal activities will subject us to the Investment Company Act of 1940. To this end, the proceeds held in
trust may only be invested by the trust agent in “government securities” with specific maturity dates. By restricting the investment of the proceeds to these
instruments, we intend to meet the requirements for the exemption provided in Rule 3a-1 promulgated under the Investment Company Act of 1940. If we
were deemed to be subject to the act, compliance with these additional regulatory burdens would require additional expense that we have not allotted for.
Our directors may not be considered “independent” under the policies of the North American Securities Administrators Association, Inc.
All of our officers or directors own shares of our common stock, and no salary or other compensation will be paid to our officers or directors for
services rendered by them on our behalf prior to or in connection with a business combination. We believe that two members of our board of directors are
“independent” as that term is commonly used. However, under the policies of the North American Securities Administrators Association, Inc., because our
directors may receive reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with activities on our behalf such as identifying potential
target businesses and performing due diligence on suitable business combinations, state securities administrators could take the position that such individuals
are not “independent.” If this were the case, they would take the position that we would not have the benefit of independent directors examining the propriety
of expenses incurred on our behalf and subject to reimbursement. Additionally, there is no limit on the amount of out-of-pocket expenses that could be
incurred and there will be no review of the reasonableness of the expenses by anyone other than our board of directors, which would include persons who
may seek reimbursement, or a court of competent jurisdiction if such reimbursement is challenged. Although we believe that all actions taken by our directors
on our behalf will be in our best interests, whether or not two of them are deemed to be “independent,” we cannot assure you that this will actually be the
case. If actions are taken, or expenses are incurred that are actually not in our best interests, it could have a material adverse effect on our business and
operations and the price of our stock held by the public stockholders.
Because our initial stockholders’ initial equity investment was only $25,000, our offering may be disallowed by state administrators that follow
the North American Securities Administrators Association, Inc. Statement of Policy on promotional or development stage companies.
Pursuant to the Statement of Policy Regarding Promoter’s Equity Investment promulgated by The North American Securities Administrators
Association, Inc., an international organization devoted to investor protection, any state administrator may disallow an offering of a promotional or
development stage company if the initial equity investment by a company’s promoters does not equal a certain percentage of the aggregate public offering
price. Our promoters’ initial investment of $25,000 is less than the required $2,708,750 minimum amount pursuant to this policy. Accordingly, a state
administrator would have the discretion to disallow our offering if it wanted to. We cannot assure you that our offering would not be disallowed pursuant to
this policy.
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Since we have not currently selected a prospective target business with which to complete a business combination, investors in this offering are
unable to currently ascertain the merits or risks of the target business’ operations.
Since we have not yet identified a prospective target, investors in this offering have no current basis to evaluate the possible merits or risks of the
target business’ operations. To the extent we complete a business combination with a financially unstable company, an entity in its development stage and/or
an entity subject to unknown or unmanageable liabilities, we may be affected by numerous risks inherent in the business operations of those entities.
Although our management will endeavor to evaluate the risks inherent in a particular target business, we cannot assure you that we will properly ascertain or
assess all of the significant risk factors. We also cannot assure you that an investment in our units will not ultimately prove to be less favorable to investors in
this offering than a direct investment, if an opportunity were available, in a target business. For a more complete discussion of our selection of a target
business, see the section below entitled “Effecting a business combination—We have not identified a target business.”

We may acquire a domestic business with operations outside of the United States, and may face certain economic and regulatory challenges that
we may be unable to meet.
While we expect to acquire a business or assets in the United States, we may acquire a business or assets with operations outside the United States.
There are certain risks inherent in doing business in international markets, particularly in the healthcare industry, which is heavily regulated and controlled in
many jurisdictions outside the United States. These risks include:
• less developed healthcare infrastructures and generally higher costs;
• difficulty in obtaining the necessary healthcare regulatory approvals for any potential expansion, and the possibility that any approvals that may be
obtained would impose restrictions on the operation of the our business;
• the inability to manage and coordinate the healthcare regulatory requirements of multiple jurisdictions that are constantly evolving and subject to
unexpected change;
• difficulties in staffing and managing foreign operations;
• fluctuations in exchange rates;
• reduced or no protection for intellectual property rights; and
• potentially adverse tax consequences.
Our inability to manage these risks effectively could adversely affect our proposed business and limit our ability to expand our operations, which
would have a material adverse effect on the our business, financial condition and results of operations.
17

Risks Associated with the Healthcare Industry
Even if we acquire domestic or international assets or operations, of which no assurances can be given, our proposed business will be subject to
numerous risks, including the following:
Changes in the healthcare industry are subject to various influences, each of which may affect our prospective business.
The healthcare industry is subject to changing political, economic, and regulatory influences. These factors affect the purchasing practices and
operations of healthcare organizations. Any changes in current healthcare financing and reimbursement systems could cause us to make unplanned
enhancements of our prospective products or services, or result in delays or cancellations of orders, or in the revocation of endorsement of our prospective
products or services by clients. Federal and state legislatures have periodically considered programs to reform or amend the U.S. healthcare system at both the
federal and state level. Such programs may increase governmental regulation or involvement in healthcare, lower reimbursement rates, or otherwise change
the environment in which healthcare industry participants operate. Healthcare industry participants may respond by reducing their investments or postponing
investment decisions, including investments in our prospective products or services.
Many healthcare industry participants are consolidating to create integrated healthcare systems with greater market power. As the healthcare industry
consolidates, competition to provide products and services to industry participants will become even more intense, as will the importance of establishing a
relationship with each industry participant. These industry participants may try to use their market power to negotiate price reductions for our prospective
products and services. If we were forced to reduce our prices, our operating results could suffer if we could not achieve corresponding reductions in our
expenses.
Any business we acquire will be subject to extensive government regulation. Any changes to the laws and regulations governing our prospective
business, or the interpretation and enforcement of those laws or regulations, could cause us to modify our operations and could negatively impact our
operating results.
We believe that our prospective business will be extensively regulated by the federal government and any states in which we decide to operate. The
laws and regulations governing our operations, if any, are generally intended to benefit and protect persons other than our stockholders. The government
agencies administering these laws and regulations have broad latitude to enforce them. These laws and regulations along with the terms of any government
contracts we may enter into would regulate how we do business, what products and services we could offer, and how we would interact with the public. These
laws and regulations, and their interpretations, are subject to frequent change. Changes in existing laws or regulations, or their interpretations, or the
enactment of new laws or regulations could reduce our revenue, if any, by:
·

imposing additional capital requirements;

·

increasing our liability;

·

increasing our administrative and other costs;

·

increasing or decreasing mandated benefits;
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·

forcing us to restructure our relationships with providers; or

·

requiring us to implement additional or different programs and systems.

For example, Congress enacted the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 which mandates that health plans enhance privacy
protections for member protected health information. This requires health plans to add, at significant cost, new administrative, information and security
systems to prevent inappropriate release of protected member health information. Compliance with this law is uncertain and has affected the revenue streams
of entities subject to it. Similarly, individual states periodically consider adding operational requirements applicable to health plans, often without identifying
funding for these requirements. California recently required all health plans to make available to members independent medical review of their claims. Any
analogous requirements applied to our prospective products or services would be costly to implement and could affect our prospective revenues.
We believe that our business, if any, will be subject to various routine and non-routine governmental reviews, audits and investigation. Violation of
the laws governing our prospective operations, or changes in interpretations of those laws, could result in the imposition of civil or criminal penalties, the
cancellation of any contracts to provide products or services, the suspension or revocation of any licenses, and exclusion from participation in government
sponsored health programs, such as Medicaid and the State Children’s Health Insurance Program. If we become subject to material fines or if other sanctions
or other corrective actions were imposed upon us, we might suffer a substantial reduction in revenue, and might also lose one or more of our government
contracts and as a result lose significant numbers of members and amounts of revenue.
The current administration's issuance of new regulations, its review of the existing Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 rules
and other newly published regulations, the states' ability to promulgate stricter rules, and uncertainty regarding many aspects of the regulations may make
compliance with any new regulatory landscape difficult. In order to comply with any new regulatory requirements, any prospective business we acquire may
be required to employ additional or different programs and systems, the costs of which are unknown to us at this time. Further, compliance with any such new
regulations may lead to additional costs that we have not yet identified. We do not know whether, or the extent to which, we would be able to recover our
costs of complying with any new regulations. Any new regulations and the related compliance costs could have a material adverse effect on our business.
If we are unable to attract qualified healthcare professionals at reasonable costs, it could limit our ability to grow, increase our operating costs
and negatively impact our business.
We may rely significantly on our ability to attract and retain qualified healthcare professionals who possess the skills, experience and licenses
necessary to meet the certification requirements and the requirements of the hospitals, nursing homes and other healthcare facilities with which we may work,
as well as the requirements of applicable state and federal governing bodies. We will compete for qualified healthcare professionals with hospitals, nursing
homes and other healthcare organizations. Currently, for example, there is a shortage of qualified nurses in most areas of the United States. Therefore,
competition for nursing personnel is increasing, and nurses’ salaries and benefits have risen. This may also occur with respect to other healthcare
professionals on whom our business may become dependent.
Our ability to attract and retain such qualified healthcare professionals will depend on several factors, including our ability to provide attractive
assignments and competitive benefits and wages. We cannot assure you that we will be successful in any of these areas. Because we may operate in a fixed
reimbursement environment, increases in the wages and benefits that we must provide to attract and retain qualified healthcare professionals or increases in
our reliance on contract or temporary healthcare professionals could negatively affect our revenue. We may be unable to continue to increase the number of
qualified healthcare professionals that we recruit, decreasing the potential for growth of our business. Moreover, if we are unable to attract and retain qualified
healthcare professionals, we may have to limit the number of clients for whom we can provide any of our prospective products or services.
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We may face substantial risks of litigation as a result of operating in the healthcare industry. If we become subject to malpractice and related
legal claims, we could be required to pay significant damages, which may not be covered by insurance.
Litigation is a risk that each business contends with, and businesses operating in the healthcare industry do so more than most. In recent years,
medical product companies have issued recalls of medical products, and physicians, hospitals and other health care providers have become subject to an
increasing number of legal actions alleging malpractice, product liability or related legal theories. Many of these actions involve large monetary claims and
significant defense costs. We intend to maintain liability insurance in amounts that we believe will be appropriate for our prospective operations. We also
intend to maintain business interruption insurance and property damage insurance, as well as an additional umbrella liability insurance policy. However, this
insurance coverage may not cover all claims against us. Insurance coverage may not continue to be available at a cost allowing us to maintain adequate levels
of insurance. If one or more successful claims against us were not covered by or exceeded the coverage of our insurance, our financial condition could be
adversely affected.
We may be dependent on payments from Medicare and Medicaid. Changes in the rates or methods governing these payments for our prospective
products or services, or delays in such payments, could adversely affect our prospective revenue.
A large portion of our revenue may consist of payments from Medicare and Medicaid programs. Because these are generally fixed payments, we
would be at risk for the cost of any products or services provided to our clients. We cannot assure you that Medicare and Medicaid will continue to pay in the
same manner or in the same amount that they currently do. Any reductions in amounts paid by government programs for our prospective products or services
or changes in methods or regulations governing payments would adversely affect our potential revenue. Additionally, delays in any such payments, whether
as a result of disputes or for any other reason, would also adversely affect our potential revenue.
If our costs were to increase more rapidly than fixed payment adjustments we receive from Medicare, Medicaid or other third-party payors for
any of our potential products or services, our revenue could be negatively impacted.
We may receive fixed payments for our prospective products or services based on the level of service or care that we provide. Accordingly, our
revenue may be largely dependent on our ability to manage costs of providing any products or services and to maintain a client base. We may become
susceptible to situations where our clients may require more extensive and therefore more expensive products or services than we may be able to profitably
deliver. Although Medicare, Medicaid and certain third-party payors currently provide for an annual adjustment of various payment rates based on the
increase or decrease of the medical care expenditure category of the Consumer Price Index, these increases have historically been less than actual inflation. If
these annual adjustments were eliminated or reduced, or if our costs of providing our products or services increased more than the annual adjustment, any
revenue stream we may generate would be negatively impacted.
20

We may depend on payments from third-party payors, including managed care organizations. If these payments are reduced, eliminated or
delayed, our prospective revenues could be adversely affected.
We may be dependent upon private sources of payment for any of our potential products or services. Any amounts that we may receive in payment
for such products and services may be adversely affected by market and cost factors as well as other factors over which we have no control, including
regulations and cost containment and utilization decisions and reduced reimbursement schedules of third-party payors. Any reductions in such payments, to
the extent that we could not recoup them elsewhere, would have a material adverse effect on our prospective business and results of operations. Additionally,
delays in any such payments, whether as a result of disputes or for any other reason, would have a material adverse effect on our prospective business and
results of operations.
Medical reviews and audits by governmental and private payors could result in material payment recoupments and payment denials, which could
negatively impact our business.
Medicare fiscal intermediaries and other payors may periodically conduct pre-payment or post-payment medical reviews or other audits of our
prospective products or services. In order to conduct these reviews, the payor would request documentation from us and then review that documentation to
determine compliance with applicable rules and regulations, including the documentation of any products or services that we might provide. We cannot
predict whether medical reviews or similar audits by federal or state agencies or commercial payors of such products or services will result in material
recoupments or denials, which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

If the FDA or other state or foreign agencies impose regulations that affect our potential products, our costs will increase.
The development, testing, production and marketing of any of our potential products that we may manufacture, market or sell following a business
combination may be subject to regulation by the FDA as “devices” under the 1976 Medical Device Amendments to the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic
Act. Before a new medical device, or a new use of, or claim for, an existing product can be marketed in the United States, it must first receive either 510(k)
clearance or pre-market approval from the FDA, unless an exemption applies. Either process can be expensive and lengthy. The FDA's 510(k) clearance
process usually takes from three to twelve months, but it can take longer and is unpredictable. The process of obtaining pre-market approval is much more
costly and uncertain than the 510(k) clearance process and it generally takes from one to three years, or even longer, from the time the application is filed with
the FDA.
In the United States, medical devices must be:
· manufactured in registered and quality approved establishments by the FDA; and
· produced in accordance with the FDA Quality System Regulation ("QSR") for medical devices.
As a result, we may be required to comply with QSR requirements and if we fail to comply with these requirements, we may need to find another
company to manufacture any such devices which could delay the shipment of our potential product to our customers.
The FDA requires producers of medical devices to obtain FDA licensing prior to commercialization in the United States. Testing, preparation of
necessary applications and the processing of those applications by the FDA is expensive and time consuming. We do not know if the FDA would act
favorably or quickly in making such reviews, and significant difficulties or costs may potentially be encountered by us in any efforts to obtain FDA licenses.
The FDA may also place conditions on licenses that could restrict commercial applications of such products. Product approvals may be withdrawn if
compliance with regulatory standards is not maintained or if problems occur following initial marketing. Delays imposed by the FDA licensing process may
materially reduce the period during which we have the exclusive right to commercialize any potential patented products. We may make modifications to any
potential devices and may make additional modifications in the future that we may believe do not or will not require additional clearances or approvals. If the
FDA should disagree, and require new clearances or approvals for the potential modifications, we may be required to recall and to stop marketing the
potential modified devices. We also may be subject to Medical Device Reporting regulations, which would require us to report to the FDA if our products
were to cause or contribute to a death or serious injury, or malfunction in a way that would likely cause or contribute to a death or serious injury. We cannot
assure you that such problems will not occur in the future.
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Additionally, our potential products may be subject to regulation by similar agencies in other states and foreign countries. Compliance with such
laws or regulations, including any new laws or regulations in connection any potential products developed by us, might impose additional costs on us or
marketing impediments on such products which could adversely affect our revenues and increase our expenses. The FDA and state authorities have broad
enforcement powers. Our failure to comply with applicable regulatory requirements could result in enforcement action by the FDA or state agencies, which
may include any of the following sanctions:
· warning letters, fines, injunctions, consent decrees and civil penalties;
· repair, replacement, refunds, recall or seizure of our products;
· operating restrictions or partial suspension or total shutdown of production;
· refusal of requests for 510(k) clearance or premarket approval of new products, new intended uses, or modifications to existing products;
· withdrawal of 510(k) clearance or premarket approvals previously granted; and
· criminal prosecution.
If any of these events were to occur, it could harm our business.
The FDA can impose civil and criminal enforcement actions and other penalties on us if we were to fail to comply with stringent FDA
regulations.
Medical device manufacturing facilities must maintain records, which are available for FDA inspectors documenting that the appropriate
manufacturing procedures were followed. Should we acquire such a facility as a result of a business combination, the FDA would have authority to conduct
inspections of such a facility. Labeling and promotional activities are also subject to scrutiny by the FDA and, in certain instances, by the Federal Trade
Commission. Any failure by us to take satisfactory corrective action in response to an adverse inspection or to comply with applicable FDA regulations could
result in enforcement action against us, including a public warning letter, a shutdown of manufacturing operations, a recall of our products, civil or criminal
penalties or other sanctions. From time to time, the FDA may modify such requirements, imposing additional or different requirements which could require us
to alter our business methods which could potentially result in increased expenses.
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USE OF PROCEEDS
We estimate that the net proceeds of this offering will be as set forth in the following table:

Gross proceeds
Offering expenses
Underwriting discount (1)(2)
Underwriting non-accountable expense allowance (3)
Legal fees and expenses (including blue sky services and expenses)
Miscellaneous expenses
Printing and engraving expenses
Accounting fees and expenses
SEC registration fee
NASD registration fee
Initial trustee’s fee
D&O Insurance
Net proceeds
Held in trust (2)
Not held in trust
Total net proceeds
Use of net proceeds not held in trust
Legal, accounting and other expenses attendant to the due diligence investigations,
structuring and negotiation of a business combination
Payment for administrative services and support ($7,500 per month for 18 months)
Due diligence of prospective target businesses
Legal and accounting fees relating to SEC reporting obligations
Working capital and reserves
Total
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Without OverAllotment
Option
$
48,000,000

Over-Allotment
Option Exercised
$
55,200,000

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2,880,000
480,000
200,000
11,327
50,000
25,000
11,988
10,685
1,000
70,000

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

3,312,000
480,000
200,000
11,327
50,000
25,000
11,988
10,685
1,000
70,000

$
$
$

42,960,000
1,300,000
44,260,000

$
$
$

49,404,000
1,624,000
51,028,000

$
$
$
$
$
$

200,000
135,000
600,000
50,000
315,000
1,300,000

$
$
$
$
$
$

200,000
135,000
600,000
50,000
639,000
1,624,000

(1)

Consists of an underwriting discount of 6% of the gross proceeds of this Offering (including any units sold to cover overallotments).

(2)

Upon consummation of a business combination, Maxim Group LLC will be paid an additional underwriting discount in the amount of 1% of the
gross proceeds of this Offering (including any units sold to cover overallotments) out of the funds held in trust.

(3)

The 1% non-accountable expense allowance is not payable with respect to the units sold upon exercise of the underwriters’ over-allotment option.

$42,960,000, or $49,404,000 if the underwriters’ over-allotment option is exercised in full, of the net proceeds will be placed in a trust account at JP
Morgan Chase NY Bank maintained by Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, New York, New York, as trustee. The proceeds will not be released
from the trust fund until the earlier of the completion of a business combination or our liquidation. The proceeds held in the trust fund may be used as
consideration to pay the sellers of a target business with which we ultimately complete a business combination. Any amounts not paid as consideration to the
sellers of the target business may be used to finance operations of the target business or to effect other acquisitions, as determined by our board of directors at
that time.
We have agreed to pay Equity Dynamics, Inc., an affiliated third party of which Mr. Pappajohn is the President and principal stockholder, and Mr.
Kinley a Senior Vice President, approximately $6,000 per month for office space and certain additional general and administrative services. We have also
agreed to pay another affiliated third party, The Lan Group, of which Dr. Schaffer is the sole owner, approximately $1,500 per month for office space and
certain additional general and administrative services.
John Pappajohn, our chairman and secretary, or his designees, has agreed to purchase up to $1,000,000 of our warrants in the open market, at a price
per warrant not to exceed $1.20, within three months of such warrants being separately tradeable. These warrants will not be sold by Mr. Pappajohn or his
designees until the consummation of a business combination. Maxim Group LLC has also agreed to purchase up to $500,000 of our warrants in the open
market on similar terms; however, Maxim Group LLC may sell their warrants prior to the consummation of a business combination.
Prior to the closing of a business combination, we have agreed to obtain keyman life insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 in the aggregate on the
lives of certain members of our management for a three year period. Based on current estimates, the premium for such life insurance policies, of which we
will be the sole beneficiary, is expected to be approximately $5,000 per year.
We intend to use the excess working capital (approximately $315,000) being held in reserve in the event due diligence, legal, accounting and other
expenses of structuring and negotiating business combinations exceed our estimates, as well as for reimbursement of any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by
our existing stockholders in connection with activities on our behalf as described below. We expect that due diligence of prospective target businesses will be
performed by some or all of our officers and directors and may include engaging market research firms and/or third party consultants. Our officers and
directors will not receive any compensation for their due diligence of prospective target businesses, but would be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket expenses
(such as travel expenses) incurred in connection with such due diligence activities. We believe that the excess working capital will be sufficient to cover the
foregoing expenses and reimbursement costs.
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It is also possible that we could use a portion of such excess working capital to make a deposit, down payment or fund a "no-shop" provision with
respect to a particular proposed business combination, although we do not have any current intention to do so. In the event that we were ultimately required to
forfeit such funds (whether as a result of our breach of the agreement relating to such payment or otherwise), we may not have a sufficient amount of working
capital available outside of the trust account to conduct due diligence and pay other expenses related to finding another suitable business combination without
securing additional financing. Thus, if we were unable to secure additional financing, we would most likely fail to consummate a business combination in the
allotted time and would be forced to liquidate.
To the extent that our capital stock is used in whole or in part as consideration to effect a business combination, the proceeds held in the trust fund as
well as any other net proceeds not expended will be used to finance the operations of the target business.
As of the date of this prospectus, Mr. Pappajohn, Dr. Schaffer and Mr. Kinley have loaned us a total of $175,000 which was used to pay a portion of
the expenses of this offering, such as SEC registration fees, NASD registration fees and legal and accounting fees and expenses. These loans will be payable
without interest on the earlier of April 28, 2006 or the consummation of this offering. The loans will be repaid out of the net proceeds of this offering not
being placed in trust.
The net proceeds of this offering not held in the trust fund and not immediately required for the purposes set forth above will be invested only in
United States “government securities,” defined as any Treasury Bill issued by the United States having a maturity of one hundred and eighty days or less so
that we are not deemed to be an investment company under the Investment Company Act. The interest income derived from investment of these net proceeds
during this period will be used to defray our general and administrative expenses, as well as costs relating to compliance with securities laws and regulations,
including associated professional fees, until a business combination is completed. We believe that, upon consummation of this offering, we will have
sufficient available funds to operate for at least the next 24 months, assuming that a business combination is not consummated during that time.
Other than the $7,500 aggregate per month general and administrative service fees described above, no compensation of any kind (including finder’s
and consulting fees) will be paid to any of our existing stockholders, or any of their affiliates, for services rendered to us prior to or in connection with the
consummation of the business combination. However, our existing stockholders will receive reimbursement for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them
in connection with activities on our behalf, such as identifying potential target businesses and performing due diligence on suitable business combinations.
After the consummation of a business combination, if any, to the extent our management remains as officers of the resulting business, we anticipate that they
may enter into employment agreements, the terms of which shall be negotiated and which we expect to be comparable to employment agreements with other
similarly-situated companies in the healthcare industry. Further, after the consummation of a business combination, if any, to the extent our directors remain
as directors of the resulting business, we anticipate that they will receive compensation comparable to directors at other similarly-situated companies in the
healthcare industry.
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A public stockholder will be entitled to receive funds from the trust fund (including interest earned on his, her or its portion of the trust fund) only in
the event of our liquidation upon our failure to complete a business combination or if that public stockholder were to seek to convert such shares into cash in
connection with a business combination which the public stockholder voted against and which we actually consummate. In no other circumstances will a
public stockholder have any right or interest of any kind to or in the trust fund. The term public stockholders means the holders of common stock sold as part
of the units in this offering or in the open market, including any existing stockholders to the extent that they purchase or acquire such shares.
26

DILUTION
The difference between the public offering price per share of common stock, assuming no value is attributed to the warrants included in the units,
and the pro forma net tangible book value per share of our common stock after this offering constitutes the dilution to investors in this offering. Net tangible
book value per share is determined by dividing our net tangible book value, which is our total tangible assets less total liabilities (including the value of
common stock which may be converted into cash if voted against the business combination), by the number of outstanding shares of our common stock.
At April 30, 2005, our net tangible book value was a deficiency of $(90,753), or approximately $(0.06) per share of common stock. After giving
effect to the sale of 6,000,000 shares of common stock included in the units, and the deduction of underwriting discounts and estimated expenses of this
offering, our pro forma net tangible book value (as decreased by the value of 1,199,400 shares of common stock which may be converted into cash) at April
30, 2005 would have been $35,694,796 or $5.67 per share, representing an immediate increase in net tangible book value of $5.73 per share to the existing
stockholders and an immediate dilution of $2.33 per share or 29% to new investors not exercising their conversion rights.
The following table illustrates the dilution to the new investors on a per-share basis, assuming no value is attributed to the warrants included in the
units:
Public offering price
Net tangible book value before this offering
Increase attributable to new investors
Pro forma net tangible book value after this offering
Dilution to new investors

$
$
$
$
$

8.00
(0.06)
5.73
5.67
2.33

Our pro forma net tangible book value after this offering has been reduced by approximately $8,587,704 because if we effect a business
combination, the conversion rights to the public stockholders may result in the conversion into cash of up to approximately 19.99% of the aggregate number
of the shares sold in this offering at a per-share conversion price equal to the amount in the trust fund calculated as of two business days prior to the
consummation of the proposed business combination, inclusive of any interest, divided by the number of shares sold in this offering.
The following table sets forth information with respect to our existing stockholders and the new investors:
Shares Purchased

Total Consideration
Average Price
Per Share

Existing stockholders
New investors (1)

(1)

Number
1,500,000

Percentage
20.0%

$

Amount
25,000

Percentage
0.001%

6,000,000
7,500,000

80.0%
100.0%

$
$

48,000,000
48,025,000

99.999%
100%

Assumes the sale of 6,000,000 units in this offering, but not the exercise of 6,000,000 warrants to
as part of such units.
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$

0.0167

$

8.00

purchase shares of our common stock sold

CAPITALIZATION
The following table sets forth our capitalization at April 30, 2005 and as adjusted to give effect to the sale of our units and the application of the
estimated net proceeds derived from the sale of our units:
April 30, 2005
Notes payable, existing stockholders (1)
Common stock, $.0001 par value, -0- and 1,199,400 shares which are subject to possible conversion, shares at
conversion value (2)
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $.0001 par value, 1,000,000 shares authorized; none issued or outstanding
Common stock, $.0001 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized; 1,500,000 shares issued and outstanding;
6,300,600 shares issued and outstanding (excluding 1,199,400 shares subject to possible conversion), as
adjusted
Additional paid-in capital
Deficit accumulated during the development stage
Total stockholders’ equity
Total capitalization

$

Actual
175,000

$

—

$

—

$
$
$
$
$

150
24,850
(2,500)
22,500
197,500

As Adjusted
—
$

8,587,704
—

$
$
$
$
$

630
35,696,666
(2,500)
35,694,796
44,282,500

(1) Notes payable, existing stockholders, are payable on the earlier of April 28, 2006 or the consummation of this offering.
(2) If we consummate a business combination, the conversion rights afforded to our public stockholders may result in the conversion into cash
(approximately $8,587,704) of up to approximately 19.99% of the aggregate number of shares (approximately 1,199,400 shares) sold in this offering at a pershare conversion price equal to the amount in the trust fund ($7.16 per share), inclusive of any interest thereon, as of two business days prior to the proposed
consummation of a business combination divided by the number of shares sold in this offering.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
We were formed on April 25, 2005, to serve as a vehicle to acquire one or more domestic or international assets or an operating business in the
healthcare industry, through a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other similar business combination. We intend to utilize cash derived from
the proceeds of this offering, our capital stock, debt or a combination of cash, capital stock and debt, in effecting a business combination. The issuance of
additional shares of our capital stock:
· may significantly reduce the equity interest of our stockholders;
· will likely cause a change in control if a substantial number of our shares of common stock are issued, which may affect, among other things, our
ability to use our net operating loss carry forwards, if any, and may also result in the resignation or removal of one or more of our present officers
and directors; and
· may adversely affect prevailing market prices for our common stock.
Similarly, if we issued debt securities, it could result in:
· default and foreclosure on our assets if our operating revenues after a business combination were insufficient to pay our debt obligations;
· acceleration of our obligations to repay the indebtedness even if we have made all principal and interest payments when due if the debt security
contained covenants that required the maintenance of certain financial ratios or reserves and any such covenant were breached without a waiver or
renegotiation of that covenant;
· our immediate payment of all principal and accrued interest, if any, if the debt security was payable on demand; and
· our inability to obtain additional financing, if necessary, if the debt security contained covenants restricting our ability to obtain additional
financing while such security was outstanding.
We have neither engaged in any operations nor generated any revenues to date. Our entire activity since inception has been to prepare for our
proposed fundraising through an offering of our equity securities.
We estimate that the net proceeds from the sale of the units, after deducting offering expenses of approximately $860,000, including $480,000
evidencing the underwriters’ non-accountable expense allowance of 1% of the gross proceeds, and underwriting discounts of approximately $2,880,000 (or
$3,312,000 if the underwriters’ over-allotment option is exercised in full), will be approximately $44,260,000 (or $51,028,000 if the underwriters’ overallotment option is exercised in full). Of this amount, $42,960,000, or $49,404,000 if the underwriters’ over-allotment option is exercised in full, will be held
in trust and the remaining $1,300,000 (or $1,624,000 if the underwriters’ over-allotment option is exercised in full) will not be held in trust. We will use
substantially all of the net proceeds of this offering to acquire a target business, including identifying and evaluating prospective acquisition candidates,
selecting the target business, and structuring, negotiating and consummating the business combination. To the extent that our capital stock is used in whole or
in part as consideration to effect a business combination, the proceeds held in the trust fund as well as any other net proceeds not expended will be used to
finance the operations of the target business. We believe that, upon consummation of this offering, the funds available to us outside of the trust fund will be
sufficient to allow us to operate for at least the next 24 months, assuming that a business combination is not consummated during that time. Over this time
period, we anticipate approximately $200,000 of expenses for legal, accounting and other expenses attendant to the due diligence investigations, structuring
and negotiating of a business combination, $135,000 for administrative services and support payable to affiliated third parties (up to $7500 per month for 18
months), $600,000 of expenses for the due diligence and investigation of a target business, $50,000 of expenses in legal and accounting fees relating to our
SEC reporting obligations and $315,000 for general working capital that will be used for miscellaneous expenses and reserves. We do not believe we will
need to raise additional funds following this offering in order to meet the expenditures required for operating our business. However, we may need to raise
additional funds through a private offering of debt or equity securities if such funds are required to consummate a business combination that is presented to
us. We would only consummate such a fund raising simultaneously with the consummation of a business combination.
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As of the date of this prospectus, Mr. Pappajohn, Dr. Schaffer and Mr. Kinley have loaned us a total of $175,000 which was used to pay a portion of
the expenses of this offering, such as SEC registration fees, NASD registration fees and legal and accounting fees and expenses. These loans will be payable
without interest on the earlier of April 28, 2006 or the consummation of this offering. The loans will be repaid out of the net proceeds of this offering not
being placed in trust.
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PROPOSED BUSINESS
Introduction
We are a blank check company organized under the laws of the State of Delaware on April 25, 2005 and formed to serve as a vehicle for the
acquisition of one or more domestic or international assets or an operating business in the healthcare industry. We do not have any specific merger, capital
stock exchange, asset acquisition or other business combination under consideration or contemplation and we have not, nor has anyone on our behalf,
contacted any potential target business or had any discussions, formal or otherwise, with respect to such a transaction.
Overview
The healthcare industry constitutes one of the largest segments of the United States economy. According to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services, or CMS, healthcare expenditures have increased from $245.8 billion in 1980 to a forecasted $1.9 trillion in 2005, representing a Compound Annual
Growth Rate, or CAGR, of 9%. Further, in 2003, approximately 64% of total healthcare expenditures were spent on the following categories: hospital care
(31%), physician and clinical services (23%) and prescription drugs (10%). In 2003, healthcare expenditures totaled $1.7 trillion (or $5,800 per American)
and accounted for 15.3% of Gross Domestic Product, or GDP, which outpaced overall economic growth by 3%. In the future, national health expenditures are
projected to reach $3.6 trillion by 2014, representing a CAGR of 7.4% over the next ten years. Health spending is projected to reach 18.7% of GDP by 2014.
Funding for healthcare comes from public and private sources. Medicaid and Medicare programs were created in the mid 1960’s. Medicare focuses
on elderly coverage (over 65 years old) and the disabled of any age. Medicaid provides coverage for the poor and indigent population and is jointly funded by
the Federal and State governments. In 2002, according to CMS, roughly 34% of healthcare payments came from Medicaid and Medicare. Private health
insurance supports roughly 35% of total costs. As healthcare costs rise, the private sector is responding by shifting more of the cost of healthcare to
employees by paying a smaller percent of healthcare premiums. The employee, usually in the form of a payroll deduction, must pay the amount of the
premium not funded by the employer. However, according to the U.S. Census Bureau, approximately 40 million Americans were uninsured in 2003.
Our management believes that, as a result of continued growth, there will be numerous acquisition targets within the healthcare sector. Our
management believes that this growth will be driven by the following factors:
· Expanding and Aging Population. According to U.S. Census Bureau estimates, in 2005 the American population is approximately 296 million and
growing. Simultaneously, we are witnessing the “graying of America”, whereby the elderly population is increasing more rapidly than the rest of the
population and represents the largest users of healthcare services. According to the U.S. Census Bureau, approximately 12% of the U.S. population
was over-65 in 2003 and was forecasted to account for roughly 20% of the population by 2030. By 2010, the number of people in the United States
between the ages of 40 and 60 is expected to grow from roughly 58 million to more than 64 million.
· Evolving Medical Treatments. Advances in technology have favorably impacted the development of new medical devices and treatments/therapies.
The products are generally more effective and easier-to-use. Some of these breakthroughs have reduced hospital stays, costs and recovery periods.
The continued advancement of technological breakthroughs should continue to boost services administered by healthcare providers.
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· Increased Consumer Awareness. In recent years, the publicity associated with new technological advances and new medical therapies has increased
the number of patients visiting healthcare professionals to seek treatment for new and innovative therapies. Simultaneously, consumers have become
more vocal due to rising costs and reduced access to physicians. Lastly, the rise in cosmetic procedures has emerged as one of the fastest growing
healthcare segments. Since many cosmetic procedures require out-of-pocket expenditures, this rise may reflect a growing willingness by consumers
to pay for certain procedures out of their discretionary funds. We believe that more active and aware consumers will continue to stimulate a wide
variety of healthcare segments.
· Access to Capital. The venture capital community has traditionally embraced healthcare companies. Capital investments have allowed entities to
grow and expand via consolidation or organic growth. Therefore, we believe there are many mature companies that may potentially serve as
platforms for future acquisitions and growth. According to Dow Jones VentureSource, 2,142 healthcare companies raised venture capital financing
rounds from 2001-2004. In that time period, 66 venture-backed healthcare companies completed initial public offerings and 194 venture-backed
healthcare companies were acquired via merger and acquisition.
Although we may consider a target business in any segment of the healthcare industry, we intend to concentrate our search for an acquisition
candidate in the following segments:
· healthcare services;
· healthcare information technology;
· healthcare facilities; and
· medical devices and products.
Our Management Team
Mr. Pappajohn, our chairman and secretary, has been an active private equity investor in healthcare companies for more than 30 years and has served
as a director of more than 40 public companies. Mr. Pappajohn has been a founder in several public healthcare companies such as Caremark Rx, Inc.,
Quantum Health Resources and Radiologix, Inc. Mr. Pappajohn and Dr. Schaffer, our vice chairman and chief executive officer, have worked together for
more than fifteen years on a variety of healthcare companies and have co-founded Allion Healthcare, Inc, Patient Infosystems, Inc. and Radiologix all of
which are public companies. In addition, Mr. Pappajohn and Dr. Schaffer have worked together on many private healthcare companies, such as Logisticare,
Inc. and Source Medical Corporation.
Dr. Schaffer serves as a director of Allion Healthcare and Patient InfoSystems. He has served as chairman of several healthcare companies, including
Radiologix when it was private. He has been an active co-investor and co-founder of companies with Mr. Pappajohn for more than fifteen years. Dr. Schaffer
has also served as a director on many healthcare boards, including several health systems and more than ten healthcare services and technology companies.
Dr. Schaffer is also currently a Clinical Professor of Radiology at Weill Cornell Medical College.
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Mr. Kinley, our president and treasurer, has been involved in the financing and development of more than twenty companies with Mr. Pappajohn in
the past ten years. Mr. Kinley has worked with Dr. Schaffer for more than ten years on healthcare services and technology companies. Mr. Kinley has also
held various positions at KPMG Peat Marwick, working on tax, audit and merger and acquisition issues.
Effecting a Business Combination
General
We are not presently engaged in, and we will not engage in, any substantive commercial business for an indefinite period of time following this
offering. We intend to utilize cash derived from the proceeds of this offering, our capital stock, debt or a combination of these in effecting a business
combination. Although substantially all of the net proceeds of this offering are intended to be generally applied toward effecting a business combination as
described in this prospectus, the proceeds are not otherwise being designated for any more specific purposes. Accordingly, prospective investors will invest in
us without an opportunity to evaluate the specific merits or risks of any one or more business combinations. A business combination may involve the
acquisition of, or merger with, a company which does not need substantial additional capital but which desires to establish a public trading market for its
shares, while avoiding what it may deem to be adverse consequences of undertaking a public offering itself. These include time delays, significant expense,
loss of voting control and compliance with various Federal and state securities laws. In the alternative, we may seek to consummate a business combination
with a company that may be financially unstable or in its early stages of development or growth. While we may seek to effect business combinations with
more than one target business, we will probably have the ability, as a result of our limited resources, to effect only a single business combination.
We have not identified a target business
To date, we do not have any specific merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other business combination under consideration or
contemplation and we have not, nor has anyone on our behalf, contacted any potential target business or had any discussions, formal or otherwise, with
respect to such a transaction. Subject to the limitations that a target business have a fair market value of at least 80% of our net assets at the time of the
acquisition, as described below in more detail, we will have virtually unrestricted flexibility in identifying and selecting a prospective acquisition candidate.
Accordingly, there is no basis for investors in this offering to evaluate the possible merits or risks of the target business with which we may ultimately
complete a business combination. To the extent we effect a business combination with a financially unstable company or an entity in its early stage of
development or growth, including entities without established records of sales or earnings, we may be affected by numerous risks inherent in the business and
operations of financially unstable and early stage or potential emerging growth companies. Although our management will endeavor to evaluate the risks
inherent in a particular target business, we cannot assure you that we will properly ascertain or assess all significant risk factors.
Sources of target businesses
We anticipate that target business candidates will be brought to our attention from various unaffiliated sources, including investment bankers, venture
capital funds, private equity funds, leveraged buyout funds, management buyout funds and other members of the financial community, who may present
solicited or unsolicited proposals. Our officers and directors as well as their affiliates may also bring to our attention target business candidates. While we do
not presently anticipate engaging the services of professional firms that specialize in business acquisitions on any formal basis, we may engage these firms in
the future, in which event we may pay a finder’s fee or other compensation. In no event, however, will we pay any of our existing officers, directors or
stockholders or any entity with which they are affiliated any finder’s fee or other compensation for services rendered to us prior to or in connection with the
consummation of a business combination. We will not enter into any business combinations with any affiliates of our initial stockholders, officers or directors.
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Selection of a target business and structuring of a business combination
Subject to the requirement that our initial business combination must be with a target business with a fair market value that is at least 80% of our net
assets at the time of such acquisition, our management will have virtually unrestricted flexibility in identifying and selecting a prospective target business. In
evaluating a prospective target business, (including any such target business that may have international operations or assets) our management will consider,
among other factors, the following:
· financial condition and results of operation;
· growth potential;
· experience and skill of management and availability of additional personnel;
· capital requirements;
· competitive position;
· barriers to entry into other industries;
· stage of development of the products, processes or services;
· degree of current or potential market acceptance of the products, processes or services;
· proprietary features and degree of intellectual property or other protection of the products, processes or services;
· regulatory environment of the industry; and
· costs associated with effecting the business combination.
These criteria are not intended to be exhaustive. Any evaluation relating to the merits of a particular business combination will be based, to the
extent relevant, on the above factors as well as other considerations deemed relevant by our management in effecting a business combination consistent with
our business objective. In evaluating a prospective target business, we will conduct an extensive due diligence review which will encompass, among other
things, meetings with incumbent management, where applicable, and inspection of facilities, as well as review of financial and other information which will
be made available to us.
The time and costs required to select and evaluate a target business and to structure and complete the business combination cannot presently be
ascertained with any degree of certainty. Any costs incurred with respect to the identification and evaluation of a prospective target business with which a
business combination is not ultimately completed will result in a loss to us and reduce the amount of capital available to otherwise complete a business
combination. While we may pay fees or compensation to third parties for their efforts in introducing us to a potential target business, in no event, however,
will we pay any of our existing officers, directors or stockholders or any entity with which they are affiliated any finder's fee or other compensation for
services rendered to us prior to or in connection with the consummation of a business combination, other than the $7,500 payable monthly in the aggregate to
Equity Dynamics, Inc. and The Lan Group for office space and certain general and administrative services. In addition, none of our officers, directors, special
advisors or existing stockholders will receive any finder's fee, consulting fees or any similar fees from any person or entity in connection with any business
combination involving us other than any compensation or fees that may be received for any services provided following such business combination.
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Fair Market Value of Target Business
The initial target business that we acquire must have a fair market value equal to at least 80% of our net assets at the time of such acquisition. The
fair market value of such business will be determined by our board of directors based upon standards generally accepted by the financial community, such as
actual and potential sales, earnings and cash flow and book value. If our board is not able to independently determine that the target business has a sufficient
fair market value, we will obtain an opinion from an unaffiliated, independent investment banking firm which is a member of the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. with respect to the satisfaction of such criteria. Since any opinion, if obtained, would merely state that fair market value meets the
80% of net assets threshold, it is not anticipated that copies of such opinion would be distributed to our stockholders, although copies will be provided to
stockholders who request it. We will not be required to obtain an opinion from an investment banking firm as to the fair market value if our board of directors
independently determines that the target business has sufficient fair market value.
Probable lack of business diversification
While we may seek to effect business combinations with more than one target business, our initial business combination must be with a target
business which satisfies the minimum valuation standard at the time of such acquisition, as discussed above. Consequently, it is probable that we will have the
ability to effect only a single business combination. Accordingly, the prospects for our ability to execute any potential business plan may be entirely
dependent upon the future performance of a single business. Unlike other entities which may have the resources to complete several business combinations of
entities operating in multiple industries or multiple areas of a single industry, it is probable that we will not have the resources to diversify our operations or
benefit from the possible spreading of risks or offsetting of losses. By consummating a business combination with only a single entity, our lack of
diversification may:
· subject us to numerous economic, competitive and regulatory developments, any or all of which may have a substantial adverse impact upon the
particular industry in which we may operate subsequent to a business combination, and
· result in our dependency upon the development or market acceptance of a single or limited number of products, processes or services.
Additionally, since our business combination may entail the simultaneous acquisitions of several assets or operating businesses at the same time and
may be with different sellers, we will need to convince such sellers to agree that the purchase of their assets or closely related businesses is contingent upon
the simultaneous closings of the other acquisitions.
35

Limited ability to evaluate the target business’ management
Although we expect most of our management and other key personnel, particularly our chairman of the board, chief executive officer and president,
to remain associated with us following a business combination, they may be involved in different capacities than at present, and we may employ other
personnel following the business combination. Although we intend to closely scrutinize such individuals, we cannot assure you that our assessment will prove
to be correct. In addition, we cannot assure you that new members that join our management following a business combination will have the necessary skills,
qualifications or abilities to help manage a public company.
Opportunity for stockholder approval of business combination
Prior to the completion of a business combination, we will submit the transaction to our stockholders for approval, even if the nature of the
acquisition is such as would not ordinarily require stockholder approval under applicable state law. In connection with seeking stockholder approval of a
business combination, we will furnish our stockholders with proxy solicitation materials prepared in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
which, among other matters, will include a description of the operations of the target business and certain required financial information regarding the
business.
In connection with the vote required for any business combination, all of our existing stockholders, including all of our officers and directors, have
agreed to vote their respective shares of common stock owned by them immediately prior to this offering in accordance with the majority of the shares of
common stock voted by the public stockholders. This voting arrangement shall not apply to shares included in units purchased in this offering, if any, or
purchased following this offering in the open market by any of our existing stockholders, officers and directors, and with respect to shares so acquired by
existing stockholders, the existing stockholders may vote against a proposed business combination and exercise their conversion rights in the event that the
business combination transaction is approved.. We will proceed with the business combination only if a majority of the shares of common stock voted by the
public stockholders are voted in favor of the business combination and public stockholders owning less than 20% of the shares sold in this offering exercise
their conversion rights. Voting against the business combination alone will not result in conversion of a stockholder's shares into a pro rata share of the trust
fund. Such stockholder must have also exercised its conversion rights described below.
Conversion rights
At the time we seek stockholder approval of any business combination, we will offer each public stockholder the right to have such stockholder’s
shares of common stock converted to cash if the stockholder votes against the business combination and the business combination is approved and completed.
The actual per-share conversion price will be equal to the amount in the trust fund, inclusive of any interest (calculated as of two business days prior to the
consummation of the proposed business combination), divided by the number of shares sold in this offering. Without taking into any account interest earned
on the trust fund, the initial per-share conversion price would be $7.16 or $0.84 less than the per-unit offering price of $8.00. An eligible stockholder may
request conversion at any time after the mailing to our stockholders of the proxy statement and prior to the vote taken with respect to a proposed business
combination at a meeting held for that purpose, but the request will not be granted unless the stockholder votes against the business combination and the
business combination is approved and completed. Any request for conversion, once made, may be withdrawn at any time up to the date of the meeting. It is
anticipated that the funds to be distributed to stockholders entitled to convert their shares who elect conversion will be distributed promptly after completion
of a business combination. Public stockholders who convert their stock into their share of the trust fund still have the right to exercise the warrants that they
received as part of the units. We will not complete any business combination if public stockholders, owning 20% or more of the shares sold in this offering,
exercise their conversion rights.
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Because the initial per share conversion price is $7.16 per share (plus any interest), which is lower than the $8.00 per unit price paid in the offering
and, which may be lower than the market price of the common stock on the date of the conversion, there may be a disincentive on the part of public
stockholders to exercise their conversion rights. The term public stockholders means the holders of common stock sold as part of the units in this offering or
in the open market, including any existing stockholders to the extent that they purchase or acquire such shares.
Liquidation if no business combination
If we do not complete a business combination within 18 months after the consummation of this offering, or within 24 months if the extension criteria
described below have been satisfied, we will be dissolved and will distribute to all of our public stockholders, in proportion to their respective equity interests,
an aggregate sum equal to the amount in the trust fund, inclusive of any interest, plus any remaining net assets. Our existing stockholders have waived their
rights to participate in any liquidation distribution with respect to shares of common stock owned by them immediately prior to this offering. There will be no
distribution from the trust fund with respect to our warrants, which will expire worthless.
If we were to expend all of the net proceeds of this offering, other than the proceeds deposited in the trust fund, and without taking into account
interest, if any, earned on the trust fund, the initial per-share liquidation price would be $7.16 or $0.84 less than the per-unit offering price of $8.00. The
proceeds deposited in the trust fund could, however, become subject to the claims of our creditors which could be prior to the claims of our public
stockholders. We cannot assure you that the actual per-share liquidation price will not be less than $7.16, plus interest, due to claims of creditors. Our
chairman and all of our executive officers have agreed pursuant to agreements with us and Maxim Group LLC that, if we distribute the proceeds held in trust
to our public stockholders, they will be personally liable under certain circumstances (for example, if a vendor does not waive any rights or claims to the trust
fund) to pay debts and obligations to vendors or other entities that are owed money by us for services rendered or products sold to us in excess of the net
proceeds of this offering not held in the trust account, to the extent necessary to ensure that such claims do not reduce the amount in the trust account. We
cannot assure you, however, that they would be able to satisfy those obligations.
If we enter into either a letter of intent, an agreement in principle or a definitive agreement to complete a business combination prior to the expiration
of 18 months after the consummation of this offering, but are unable to complete the business combination within the 18-month period, then we will have an
additional six months in which to complete the business combination contemplated by the letter of intent, agreement in principle or definitive agreement. If
we are unable to do so by the expiration of the 24-month period from the consummation of this offering, we will then liquidate. Upon notice from us, the
trustee of the trust fund will commence liquidating the investments constituting the trust fund and will turn over the proceeds to our transfer agent for
distribution to our public stockholders. We anticipate that our instruction to the trustee would be given promptly after the expiration of the applicable 18month or 24-month period.
Our public stockholders shall be entitled to receive funds from the trust fund only in the event of our liquidation or if the stockholders seek to
convert their respective shares into cash upon a business combination which the stockholder voted against and which is actually completed by us. In no other
circumstances shall a stockholder have any right or interest of any kind to or in the trust fund. Voting against the business combination alone will not result in
conversion of a stockholder's shares into a pro rata share of the trust fund. Such stockholder must have also exercised its conversion rights described above.
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Competition for Target Businesses
In identifying, evaluating and selecting a target business, we may encounter intense competition from other entities having a business objective
similar to ours. Many of these entities are well established and have extensive experience identifying and effecting business combinations directly or through
affiliates. Many of these competitors possess greater technical, human and other resources than us and our financial resources will be relatively limited when
contrasted with those of many of these competitors. While we believe there are numerous potential target businesses that we could acquire with the net
proceeds of this offering, our ability to compete in acquiring certain sizable target businesses will be limited by our available financial resources. This
inherent competitive limitation gives others an advantage in pursuing the acquisition of a target business. Further:
· our obligation to seek stockholder approval of a business combination or obtain the necessary financial information to be included in the proxy
statement to be sent to stockholders in connection with such business combination may delay or prevent the completion of a transaction;
· our obligation to convert into cash shares of common stock held by our public stockholders in certain instances may reduce the resources available
to us for a business combination;
· our outstanding warrants and options, and the future dilution they potentially represent, may not be viewed favorably by certain target businesses;
and
· the requirement to acquire assets or an operating business that has a fair market value equal to at least 80% of our net assets at the time of the
acquisition could require us to acquire several assets or closely related operating businesses at the same time, all of which sales would be
contingent on the closings of the other sales, which could make it more difficult to consummate the business combination.
Additionally, we face competition from other blank-check companies which have formed recently, a number of which may consummate a business
combination in any industry they choose. We may therefore be subject to competition from these companies, which are seeking to consummate a business
plan similar to ours and which will, as a result, increase demand for privately-held companies to combine with companies structured similarly to ours.
Further, the fact that only one of such companies has completed a business combination and three of such companies have entered into a definitive agreement
for a business combination may be an indication that there are only a limited number of attractive target businesses available to such entities or that many
privately-held target businesses may not be inclined to enter into business combinations with publicly held blank check companies like us.
Any of these factors may place us at a competitive disadvantage in negotiating a business combination. Our management believes, however, that our
status as a public entity and potential access to the United States public equity markets may give us a competitive advantage over privately-held entities
having a similar business objective as us in acquiring a target business with significant growth potential on favorable terms.
If we effect a business combination, there will be, in all likelihood, intense competition from competitors of the target business. We cannot assure
you that, subsequent to a business combination, we will have the resources or ability to compete effectively.
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Facilities
We maintain our executive offices at 2116 Financial Center, 666 Walnut Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50309. We have agreed to pay Equity Dynamics,
Inc., an affiliated third party of which Mr. Pappajohn is the President and principal stockholder, and Mr. Kinley a Senior Vice President, approximately $6,000
per month for office space (located at our executive offices) and certain additional general and administrative services, such as an allocable share of
receptionist, secretarial and general office services. These offices consist of approximately 2,570 square feet of office space. We have also agreed to pay
another affiliated third party, The Lan Group, of which Dr. Schaffer is the sole owner, approximately $1,500 per month for office space (located in Rochester,
New York) and certain additional general and administrative services, such as an allocable share of receptionist, secretarial and general office services.
We consider our current office space adequate for our current operations.
Employees
We have three officers, all of whom are also members of our board of directors. These individuals are not obligated to contribute any specific
number of hours per week and intend to devote only as much time as they deem necessary to our affairs. The amount of time they will devote in any time
period will vary based on the availability of suitable target businesses to investigate, although we expect such individuals to devote an average of
approximately ten hours per week to our business. We do not intend to have any full time employees prior to the consummation of a business combination.
Periodic Reporting and Financial Information
We have registered our units, common stock and warrants under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and have reporting obligations,
including the requirement that we file annual and quarterly reports with the SEC. In accordance with the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, our annual reports will contain financial statements audited and reported on by our independent accountants.
We will not acquire an operating business in the healthcare industry if audited financial statements based on United States generally accepted
accounting principles cannot be obtained for such target business. Alternatively, we will not acquire assets if the financial information called for by applicable
law cannot be obtained for such assets. Additionally, our management will provide stockholders with the foregoing financial information as part of the proxy
solicitation materials sent to stockholders to assist them in assessing each specific target business or assets we seek to acquire. Our management believes that
the requirement of having available financial information for the target business or assets may limit the pool of potential target businesses or assets available
for acquisition.
Legal Proceedings
To the knowledge of our management, there is no litigation currently pending or contemplated against us or any of our officers or directors in their
capacity as such.
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Comparison to Offerings of Blank Check Companies
The following table compares and contrasts the terms of our offering and the terms of an offering of blank check companies under Rule 419
promulgated by the SEC assuming that the gross proceeds, underwriting discounts and underwriting expenses for the Rule 419 offering are the same as this
offering and that the underwriters will not exercise their over-allotment option. None of the terms of a Rule 419 offering will apply to this offering.

Terms of Our Offering

Terms Under a Rule 419 Offering

Escrow of offering proceeds

$42,960,000 of the net offering proceeds will be
deposited into a trust account at JP Morgan Chase NY
Bank maintained by Continental Stock Transfer & Trust
Company.

$40,176,000 would be required to be deposited into
either an escrow account with an insured depositary
institution or in a separate bank account established by a
broker-dealer in which the broker-dealer acts as trustee
for persons having the beneficial interests in the account.

Investment of net proceeds

The $42,960,000 of net offering proceeds held in trust
will only be invested in U.S. “government securities,”
defined as any Treasury Bill issued by the United States
having a maturity of one hundred and eighty days or
less.

Proceeds could be invested only in specified securities
such as a money market fund meeting conditions of the
Investment Company Act of 1940 or in securities that are
direct obligations of, or obligations guaranteed as to
principal or interest by, the United States.

Limitation on fair value or net assets
of target business

The initial target business that we acquire must have a
fair market value equal to at least 80% of our net assets
at the time of such acquisition.

We would be restricted from acquiring a target business
unless the fair value of such business or net assets to be
acquired represent at least 80% of the maximum offering
proceeds.

Trading of securities issued

The units shall commence trading on or promptly after
the date of this prospectus. The common stock and
warrants comprising the units shall begin to trade
separately on the 90th day after the date of this
prospectus unless Maxim Group LLC informs us of its
decision to allow earlier separate trading, provided we
have filed with the SEC a Current Report on Form 8-K,
which includes an audited balance sheet reflecting our
receipt of the proceeds of this offering, including any
proceeds we receive from the exercise of the overallotment option, if such option is exercised prior to the
filing of the Form 8-K. Thereafter the units will no
longer trade.

No trading of the units or the underlying common stock
and warrants would be permitted until the completion of
a business combination. During this period, the securities
would be held in the escrow or trust account.
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Exercise of the warrants

The warrants cannot be exercised until the later of the
completion of a business combination or one year from
the date of this prospectus and, accordingly, will only be
exercised after the trust fund has been terminated and
distributed.

The warrants could be exercised prior to the completion
of a business combination, but securities received and
cash paid in connection with the exercise would be
deposited in the escrow or trust account.

Election to remain an investor

We will give our stockholders the opportunity to vote on
the business combination. In connection with seeking
stockholder approval, we will send each stockholder a
proxy statement containing information required by the
SEC. A stockholder following the procedures described
in this prospectus is given the right to convert his or her
shares into his or her pro rata share of the trust fund.
However, a stockholder who does not follow these
procedures or a stockholder who does not take any
action would not be entitled to the return of any funds.

A prospectus containing information required by the
SEC would be sent to each investor. Each investor would
be given the opportunity to notify the company, in
writing, within a period of no less than 20 business days
and no more than 45 business days from the effective
date of the post-effective amendment, to decide whether
he or she elects to remain a stockholder of the company
or require the return of his or her investment. If the
company has not received the notification by the end of
the 45th business day, funds and interest or dividends, if
any, held in the trust or escrow account would
automatically be returned to the stockholder. Unless a
sufficient number of investors elect to remain investors,
all of the deposited funds in the escrow account must be
returned to all investors and none of the securities will be
issued.

Business combination deadline

A business combination must occur within 18 months
after the consummation of this offering or within 24
months after the consummation of this offering if a letter
of intent or definitive agreement relating to a prospective
business combination was entered into prior to the end of
the 18-month period.

If an acquisition has not been consummated within 18
months after the effective date of the initial registration
statement, funds held in the trust or escrow account
would be returned to investors.

Release of funds

The proceeds held in the trust account will not be
released until the earlier of the completion of a business
combination or our liquidation upon our failure to effect
a business combination within the allotted time.

The proceeds held in the escrow account would not be
released until the earlier of the completion of a business
combination or the failure to effect a business
combination within the allotted time.
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MANAGEMENT
Directors and Executive Officers
Our current directors and executive officers are as follows:
Name
John Pappajohn
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Matthew P. Kinley
Edward B. Berger
Wayne A. Schellhammer

Age
76
57
37
76
52

Position
Chairman and Secretary
Vice-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
President, Treasurer and Director
Director
Director

John Pappajohn has served as our chairman and secretary since April 2005. Since 1969, Mr. Pappajohn has been the President and principal
stockholder of Equity Dynamics, Inc., a financial consulting firm, and the sole owner of Pappajohn Capital Resources, a venture capital firm. He also serves
as a director of the following public companies: Allion Healthcare, Inc., MC Informatics, Inc., PACE Health Management Systems, Inc. and Patient
InfoSystems, Inc. Mr. Pappajohn has been an active private equity investor in healthcare companies for more than 30 years and has served as a director of
more than 40 public companies. Mr. Pappajohn has been a founder in several public healthcare companies such as Caremark Rx, Inc., Quantum Health
Resources, and Radiologix, Inc. Mr. Pappajohn and Dr. Schaffer have worked together for more than fifteen years on a variety of healthcare companies, and
they have co-founded Allion Healthcare, Inc., Patient Infosystems, Inc., and Radiologix, Inc., all of which are public companies. In addition, Mr. Pappajohn
and Dr. Schaffer have worked together on many private healthcare companies, such as Logisticare, Inc. and Source Medical Corporation. Mr. Pappajohn
received his B.S.C. from the University of Iowa.
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D. has served as our vice chairman and chief executive officer since April 2005. Dr. Schaffer is the founder and CEO of The
Lan Group, a venture capital firm specializing in healthcare and high technology investments. He serves as a director of Allion Healthcare, Inc. and Patient
InfoSystems, Inc., both public companies. He has served as chairman of several healthcare companies including, Radiologix, Inc when it was private. He has
been an active co-investor with Mr. Pappajohn for more than fifteen years on a variety of healthcare companies, and they have co-founded Allion Healthcare,
Patient Infosystems and Radiologix, all of which are public companies. In addition, Mr. Pappajohn and Dr. Schaffer have worked together on many private
healthcare companies, such as Logisticare, Inc. and Source Medical Corporation. Dr. Schaffer served as chief executive officer and chairman of the board of
Ide Imaging Group, P.C. from 1980 to 2001. Dr. Schaffer has served as a director on many healthcare boards of directors including several health systems and
more than ten healthcare services and technology companies. Dr. Schaffer received his postgraduate radiology training at Harvard Medical School and
Massachusetts General Hospital, where he served as Chief Resident. Dr. Schaffer is currently also a Clinical Professor of Radiology at Weill Cornell Medical
College.
Matthew P. Kinley has served as our president, treasurer and a director since April 2005. Since 1995, he has served as Senior Vice President of
Equity Dynamics, Inc., a financial consulting firm, and Pappajohn Capital Resources, a venture capital firm, both owned by John Pappajohn. Mr. Kinley has
been involved in the financing and development of more than 20 companies with Mr. Pappajohn in the past ten years. Mr. Kinley has worked with Dr.
Schaffer for more than ten years on healthcare services and technology companies. From 1990 through 1995, Mr. Kinley was manager and held various
positions at KPMG Peat Marwick, working on tax, audit and merger and acquisition issues. Mr. Kinley received his B.A. in Business, with highest honors,
from the University of Northern Iowa in May 1990.
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Edward B. Berger has served as a director since April 2005. Mr. Berger is currently a member of the Board, on the Audit Committee and Finance
Committee of Patient InfoSystems, Inc., a public company. He is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Equity Acquisitions Incorporated, a position he
has held since January 2004, Chairman of the Board of Directors of Southwest Business Systems, Chairman and CEO of Berger Equities Inc., director and
Chairman of the Audit Committee of CardSystems Solutions and a director of Compass Bank of Tucson, AZ., a public company. Mr. Berger has extensive
healthcare experience: past President and CEO of Palo Verde Hospital; past President and member of the Board of Trustees of Kino Community Hospital;
past member of the Long Range Planning Committee of Tucson Medical Center, all in Tucson, AZ. Mr. Berger is currently an Adjunct Professor in Political
Science at Pima Community College and is the Chairman of the MBA Advisory Council, Eller Graduate School of Management at the University of Arizona.
He has been admitted to practice law before the U.S. Supreme Court, U.S. Court of Appeals for the 9th Circuit and the U.S. District Court-Arizona. He is
admitted to the New York Bar, the Arizona Bar and the District of Columbia Bar. Mr. Berger received his Juris Doctor degree from New York Law School.
Wayne A. Schellhammer has served as a director since June 2005. Mr. Schellhammer is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of American Care
Source Holdings, Inc., a private company, a position he has held since October of 2004. He served as President and CEO of Iowa Health Physicians, an
affiliate of the Iowa Health System, for five years, as President and CEO of InTrust for five years and as Vice President of Physician Services and Payer
Contracting for the Iowa Health System, a hospital and physician integrated health system, for five years. Mr. Schellhammer has also held senior executive
positions with KPMG Consulting (now BearingPoint) for two years, Wellcare of New York, a subsidiary of a public company, Wellcare HealthPlans, Inc., for
five years, as well as a national cardiac consulting firm. He has spent a total of 30 years in the healthcare industry and is a graduate of the University of
Minnesota.
Our board of directors is divided into two classes with only one class of directors being elected in each year and each class serving a two-year term.
The term of office of the first class of directors, consisting of Mr. Berger and Mr. Schellhammer, will expire at our first annual meeting of stockholders. The
term of office of the second class of directors, consisting of Mr. Pappajohn, Dr. Schaffer and Mr. Kinley, will expire at the second annual meeting.
These individuals will play a key role in identifying and evaluating prospective acquisition candidates, selecting the target business, and structuring,
negotiating and consummating its acquisition. None of these individuals has been a principal of or affiliated with a public company or blank check company
that executed a business plan similar to our business plan and none of these individuals is currently affiliated with such an entity. However, we believe that the
skills and expertise of these individuals, their collective access to acquisition opportunities and ideas, their contacts, and their transaction expertise should
enable them to identify and effect an acquisition although we cannot assure you that they will, in fact, be able to do so.
Executive Compensation
No executive officer has received any cash compensation for services rendered. No compensation of any kind, including finder’s and consulting fees,
will be paid to any of our existing stockholders, including our officers and directors, or any of their respective affiliates, for services rendered prior to or in
connection with a business combination. However, these individuals will be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with activities
on our behalf such as identifying potential target businesses and performing due diligence on suitable business combinations. There is no limit on the amount
of these out-of-pocket expenses and there will be no review of the reasonableness of the expenses by anyone other than our board of directors, which includes
persons who may seek reimbursement, or a court of competent jurisdiction if such reimbursement is challenged. If all of our directors are not deemed
“independent,” we will not have the benefit of independent directors examining the propriety of expenses incurred on our behalf and subject to
reimbursement.
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We have agreed to pay Equity Dynamics, Inc., an affiliated third party of which Mr. Pappajohn is the President and principal stockholder, and Mr.
Kinley a Senior Vice President, approximately $6,000 per month for office space and certain additional general and administrative services. We have also
agreed to pay another affiliated third party, The Lan Group, of which Dr. Schaffer is the sole owner, approximately $1,500 per month for office space and
certain additional general and administrative services.
Conflicts of Interest
Potential investors should be aware of the following potential conflicts of interest:
· None of our officers or directors is required to commit their full time to our affairs and, accordingly, they may have conflicts of interest in
allocating management time among various business activities.
· In the course of their other business activities, our officers and directors may become aware of investment and business opportunities which may
be appropriate for presentation to us as well as the other entities with which they are affiliated. They may have conflicts of interest in determining
to which entity a particular business opportunity should be presented. For a complete description of our management’s other affiliations, see the
previous section entitled “Directors and Executive Officers.”
· Our officers and directors may in the future become affiliated with entities, including other blank check companies, engaged in business activities
similar to those intended to be conducted by us.
· Since our directors own shares of our common stock which will be released from escrow only in certain limited situations, our board may have a
conflict of interest in determining whether a particular target business is appropriate to effect a business combination. The personal and financial
interests of our directors and officers may influence their motivation in identifying and selecting a target business and completing a business
combination timely.
In general, officers and directors of a corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware are required to present business opportunities
to a corporation if:
· the corporation could financially undertake the opportunity;
· the opportunity is within the corporation’s line of business; and
· it would not be fair to the corporation and its stockholders for the opportunity not to be brought to the attention of the corporation.
Accordingly, as a result of multiple business affiliations, our officers and directors may have similar legal obligations relating to presenting business
opportunities meeting the above-listed criteria to multiple entities. In addition, conflicts of interest may arise when our board evaluates a particular business
opportunity with respect to the above-listed criteria. We cannot assure you that any of the above mentioned conflicts will be resolved in our favor.
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In order to minimize potential conflicts of interest which may arise from multiple corporate affiliations, each of our officers and directors has agreed
in principle, until the earlier of a business combination, our liquidation or such time as he ceases to be an officer or director, to present to us for our
consideration, prior to presentation to any other entity, any business opportunity which may reasonably be required to be presented to us under Delaware law,
subject to any pre-existing fiduciary obligations they might have.
Each of our directors has, or may come to have, to a certain degree, other fiduciary obligations. In addition all of our officers and directors have
fiduciary obligations to those companies on whose board of directors they sit. To the extent that they identify business opportunities that may be suitable for
the entities to which they owe a fiduciary obligation, our officers and directors will honor those fiduciary obligations. Accordingly, they may not present
opportunities to us that otherwise may be attractive to us unless the entities to which they owe a fiduciary obligation and any successors to such entities have
declined to accept such opportunities. Additionally, certain of our directors and officers are directors of companies, both public and private, which may
perform business activities in the healthcare industry similar to those which we may perform after consummating a business combination. Mr. Pappajohn is a
director of the following such public companies: Patient InfoSystems, Inc. and Allion Healthcare, Inc., as well as the following such private companies:
American CareSource Holdings, Inc. and Partners Imaging LLC. Dr. Schaffer is a director of the following such public companies: Patient InfoSystems, Inc.
and Allion Healthcare, Inc., as well as the following such private companies: American CareSource Holdings, Inc., Partners Imaging LLC and CareCore
National, Inc. Mr. Berger is a director of the following such public company: Patient InfoSystems, Inc. Mr. Schellhammer is a director of the following
private company: American CareSource Holdings, Inc.
In connection with the vote required for any business combination, all of our existing stockholders, including all of our officers and directors, have
agreed to vote their respective shares of common stock which were owned prior to this offering in accordance with the vote of the public stockholders owning
a majority of the shares of our common stock sold in this offering. Any shares of common stock acquired by existing stockholders in the open market will be
considered as part of the holdings of public stockholders and will have the same rights as other public stockholders, including voting and conversion rights
with respect to a potential business combination, and the existing stockholders may thus vote against a proposed business combination with respect to such
shares. Accordingly, they may vote on a proposed business combination with respect to shares acquired in the open market any way they so choose. In
addition, they have agreed to waive their respective rights to participate in any liquidation distribution occurring upon our failure to consummate a business
combination but only with respect to those shares of common stock acquired by them prior to this offering and not with respect to any shares acquired in the
open market.
To further minimize potential conflicts of interest, we have agreed not to consummate a business combination with an entity which is affiliated with
any of our existing stockholders unless we obtain an opinion from an independent investment banking firm that the business combination is fair to our
stockholders from a financial point of view. We expect that any such opinion will be included in our proxy solicitation materials, furnished to stockholders in
connection with their vote on such a business combination.
45

PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS
The following table sets forth information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock as of April 30, 2005, and as adjusted to reflect
the sale of our common stock included in the units offered by this prospectus (assuming no purchase of units in this offering), by:
· each person known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of our outstanding shares of common stock;
· each of our officers and directors; and
· all our officers and directors as a group.
Unless otherwise indicated, we believe that all persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of
common stock beneficially owned by them.

Amount and Nature
of Beneficial Ownership
588,000
588,000
294,000
15,000
15,000

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner(1)
John Pappajohn
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Matthew P. Kinley
Edward B. Berger
Wayne A. Schellhammer
All directors and executive officers as a group (four individuals)

1,500,000

(1)

Unless otherwise indicated, the business address of each of the individuals is 2116 Financial
50309.

(2)

Assumes only the sale of 6,000,000 units in this offering, but not the exercise of the 6,000,000
included in such units.

Approximate Percentage
of Outstanding Common Stock
Before the Offering After the Offering(2)
39.20%
7.84%
39.20%
7.84%
19.60%
3.92%
1.00%
.20%
1.00%
.20%
100%

20%

Center, 666 Walnut Street, Des Moines, Iowa

warrants to purchase our common stock

John Pappajohn, our chairman and secretary, or his designees, has agreed to purchase up to $1,000,000 of our warrants on the open market, at a price
per warrant not to exceed $1.20, within three months of such warrants being separately tradeable. These warrants will not be sold until the consummation of a
business combination. None of our other existing stockholders, officers and directors has indicated to us that they intend to purchase units in the offering or
warrants on the open market. Immediately after this offering, our existing stockholders, which include all of our officers and directors, collectively, will
beneficially own 20% of the then issued and outstanding shares of our common stock. Because of this ownership block, these stockholders may be able to
effectively influence the outcome of all matters requiring approval by our stockholders, including the election of directors and approval of significant
corporate transactions other than approval of a business combination.
All of the shares of our common stock outstanding prior to the date of this prospectus will be placed in escrow with Continental Stock Transfer &
Trust Company, as escrow agent, until the earliest of:
46

· three years following the date of this prospectus; or
· the consummation of a liquidation, merger, stock exchange or other similar transaction which results in all of our stockholders having the right to
exchange their shares of common stock for cash, securities or other property subsequent to our consummating a business combination with a target
business.
During the escrow period, the holders of these shares will not be able to sell or transfer their securities except to their spouses and children or trusts
established for their benefit, but will retain all other rights as our stockholders, including, without limitation, the right to vote their shares of common stock
and the right to receive cash dividends, if declared. If dividends are declared and payable in shares of common stock, such dividends will also be placed in
escrow. If we are unable to effect a business combination and liquidate, none of our existing stockholders will receive any portion of the liquidation proceeds
with respect to common stock owned by them prior to the date of this prospectus.
Dr. Schaffer, Mr. Pappajohn and Mr. Kinley each may be deemed to be our “parent” and “promoter,” as these terms are defined under the Federal
securities laws.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
In April 2005, we issued 1,500,000 shares of our common stock to the individuals set forth below for an aggregate amount of $25,000 in cash, at an
average purchase price of approximately $0.0167 per share, as follows:
Name
John Pappajohn
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Matthew P. Kinley

Number of Shares
600,000
600,000
300,000

Relationship to Us
Chairman and Secretary
Vice-Chairman and CEO
President, Treasurer and director

Further, in June 2005, Mr. Pappajohn, Dr. Schaffer and Mr. Kinley transferred, for the same consideration per share which they paid to us and pro
rata to their ownership of our common stock, an aggregate of 30,000 shares of our common stock equally to Mr. Berger and Mr. Schellhammer, such that our
current share ownership is as reflected in the section entitled “Principal Stockholders”.
The holders of the majority of these shares will be entitled to require us, on up to two occasions, to register these shares pursuant to an agreement to
be signed prior to or on the date of this prospectus. The holders of the majority of these shares may elect to exercise these registration rights at any time after
the date on which these shares of common stock are released from escrow, which, except in limited circumstances, is not before three years from the date of
this prospectus. In addition, these stockholders have certain “piggy-back” registration rights on registration statements filed subsequent to the date on which
these shares of common stock are released from escrow. We will bear the expenses incurred in connection with the filing of any such registration statements.
As of the date of this prospectus, Mr. Pappajohn, Dr. Schaffer and Mr. Kinley have loaned us a total of $175,000 which was used to pay a portion of
the expenses of this offering, such as SEC registration fees, NASD registration fees and legal and accounting fees and expenses. These loans will be payable
without interest on the earlier of April 28, 2006 or the consummation of this offering. The loans will be repaid out of the net proceeds of this offering not
being placed in trust.
John Pappajohn, our chairman and secretary, or his designees, has agreed to purchase up to $1,000,000 of our warrants on the open market, at a price
per warrant not to exceed $1.20, within three months of such warrants being separately tradeable. These warrants will not be sold until the consummation of a
business combination. Maxim Group LLC has also agreed to purchase up to $500,000 of our warrants on the open market on similar terms.
We have agreed to pay Equity Dynamics, Inc., an affiliated third party of which Mr. Pappajohn is the President and principal stockholder, and Mr.
Kinley a Senior Vice President, approximately $6,000 per month for office space and certain additional general and administrative services. We have also
agreed to pay another affiliated third party, The Lan Group, of which Dr. Schaffer is the sole owner, approximately $1,500 per month for office space and
certain additional general and administrative services.
We will reimburse our officers and directors for any reasonable out-of-pocket business expenses incurred by them in connection with certain
activities on our behalf such as identifying and investigating possible target businesses and business combinations. There is no limit on the amount of
accountable out-of-pocket expenses reimbursable by us, which will be reviewed only by our board or a court of competent jurisdiction if such reimbursement
is challenged.
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Other than the reimbursable out-of-pocket expenses payable to our officers and directors, no compensation or fees of any kind, including finders and
consulting fees, will be paid to any of our existing stockholders, officers or directors who owned our common stock prior to this offering, or to any of their
respective affiliates for services rendered to us prior to or with respect to the business combination.
After the consummation of a business combination, if any, to the extent our management remains as officers of the resulting business, we anticipate
that our officers and directors may enter into employment agreements, the terms of which shall be negotiated and which we expect to be comparable to
employment agreements with other similarly-situated companies in the healthcare industry. Further, after the consummation of a business combination, if any,
to the extent our directors remain as directors of the resulting business, we anticipate that they will receive compensation comparable to directors at other
similarly-situated companies in the healthcare industry.
All ongoing and future transactions between us and any of our officers and directors or their respective affiliates, including loans by our officers and
directors, will be on terms believed by us to be no less favorable than are available from unaffiliated third parties and such transactions or loans, including any
forgiveness of loans, will require prior approval in each instance by a majority of our uninterested “independent” directors (to the extent we have any) or the
members of our board who do not have an interest in the transaction, in either case who had access, at our expense, to our attorneys or independent legal
counsel.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
General
We are authorized to issue 100,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $.0001, and 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $.0001. As of
the date of this prospectus, 1,500,000 shares of common stock are outstanding, held by three record holders. No shares of preferred stock are currently
outstanding.
Units
Each unit consists of one share of common stock and one warrant. Each warrant entitles the holder to purchase one share of common stock. The
common stock and warrants shall begin to trade separately on the 90th day after the date of this prospectus unless Maxim Group LLC informs us of its
decision to allow earlier separate trading, provided that in no event may the common stock and warrants be traded separately until we have filed with the SEC
a Current Report on Form 8-K which includes an audited balance sheet reflecting our receipt of the gross proceeds of this offering. Thereafter the units will
no longer trade as units. We will file a Current Report on Form 8-K which includes this audited balance sheet upon the consummation of this offering. The
audited balance sheet will reflect proceeds we receive from the exercise of the over-allotment option, if the over-allotment option is exercised prior to the
filing of the Form 8-K.
Common Stock
Our stockholders are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters to be voted on by stockholders. In connection with the vote
required for any business combination, all of our existing stockholders, including all of our officers and directors, have agreed to vote their respective shares
of common stock owned by them immediately prior to this offering in accordance with the public stockholders. This voting arrangement shall not apply to
shares included in units purchased in this offering, if any, or purchased following this offering in the open market by any of our existing stockholders, officers
and directors. Additionally, our existing stockholders, officers and directors will vote all of their shares in any manner they determine, in their sole discretion,
with respect to any other items that come before a vote of our stockholders.
We will proceed with the business combination only if a majority of the shares of common stock voted by the public stockholders are voted in favor
of the business combination and public stockholders owning less than 20% of the shares sold in this offering exercise their conversion rights discussed below.
Voting against the business combination alone will not result in conversion of a stockholder's shares into a pro rata share of the trust fund. Such stockholder
must have also exercised its conversion rights described below.
Our board of directors is divided into two classes, each of which will generally serve for a term of two years with only one class of directors being
elected in each year. There is no cumulative voting with respect to the election of directors, with the result that the holders of more than 50% of the shares
voted for the election of directors can elect all of the directors.
If we are forced to liquidate prior to a business combination, our public stockholders are entitled to share ratably in the trust fund, inclusive of any
interest, and any net assets remaining available for distribution to them after payment of liabilities. The term public stockholders means the holders of
common stock sold as part of the units in this offering or in the open market, including any existing stockholders to the extent that they purchase or acquire
such shares. Our existing stockholders have agreed to waive their respective rights to participate in any liquidation distribution occurring upon our failure to
consummate a business combination, but only with respect to those shares of common stock acquired by them prior to this offering.
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Our stockholders have no conversion, preemptive or other subscription rights and there are no sinking fund or redemption provisions applicable to
the common stock, except that public stockholders have the right to have their shares of common stock converted to cash equal to their pro rata share of the
trust fund if they vote against the business combination and the business combination is approved and completed. Public stockholders who convert their stock
into their share of the trust fund still have the right to exercise the warrants that they received as part of the units.
Preferred Stock
Our certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of 1,000,000 shares of blank check preferred stock with such designation, rights and
preferences as may be determined from time to time by our board of directors. No shares of preferred stock are being issued or registered in this offering.
Accordingly, our board of directors is empowered, without stockholder approval, to issue preferred stock with dividend, liquidation, conversion, voting or
other rights which could adversely affect the voting power or other rights of the holders of common stock, although the underwriting agreement prohibits us,
prior to a business combination, from issuing preferred stock which participates in any manner in the proceeds of the trust fund, or which votes as a class with
the common stock on a business combination. We may issue some or all of the preferred stock to effect a business combination. In addition, the preferred
stock could be utilized as a method of discouraging, delaying or preventing a change in control of us. Although we do not currently intend to issue any shares
of preferred stock, we cannot assure you that we will not do so in the future.
Warrants
No warrants are currently outstanding. Each warrant entitles the registered holder to purchase one share of our common stock at a price of $6.00 per
share, subject to adjustment as discussed below, at any time commencing on the later of:
· the completion of a business combination; or
· one year from the date of this prospectus.
The warrants will expire four years from the date of this prospectus at 5:00 p.m., New York City time.
We may call the warrants for redemption:
· in whole and not in part;
· at a price of $.01 per warrant at any time after the warrants become exercisable;
· upon not less than 30 days’ prior written notice of redemption to each warrant holder; and
· if, and only if, the average closing sale price of the common stock equals or exceeds $11.50 per share, for any 20 trading days within a 30 trading
day period ending on the third business day prior to the notice of redemption to warrant holders.
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We have established this last criterion to provide warrant holders with a premium to the initial warrant exercise price as well as a degree of liquidity
to cushion the market reaction, if any, to our redemption call. If the foregoing conditions are satisfied and we call the warrants for redemption, each warrant
holder shall then be entitled to exercise his or her warrant prior to the date scheduled for redemption, however, there can be no assurance that the price of the
common stock will exceed the call trigger price or the warrant exercise price after the redemption call is made.
The warrants will be issued in registered form under a warrant agreement between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as warrant agent,
and us. You should review a copy of the warrant agreement, which has been filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part,
for a complete description of the terms and conditions applicable to the warrants.
The exercise price and number of shares of common stock issuable on exercise of the warrants may be adjusted in certain circumstances including in
the event of a stock dividend, or our recapitalization, reorganization, merger or consolidation. However, the warrants will not be adjusted for issuances of
common stock at a price below their respective exercise prices.
The warrants may be exercised upon surrender of the warrant certificate on or prior to the expiration date at the offices of the warrant agent, with the
exercise form on the reverse side of the warrant certificate completed and executed as indicated, accompanied by full payment of the exercise price, by
certified check payable to us, for the number of warrants being exercised. The warrant holders do not have the rights or privileges of holders of common stock
and any voting rights until they exercise their warrants and receive shares of common stock. After the issuance of shares of common stock upon exercise of
the warrants, each holder will be entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters to be voted on by stockholders.
No warrants will be exercisable unless at the time of exercise a prospectus relating to common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants is current
and the common stock has been registered or qualified or deemed to be exempt under the securities laws of the state of residence of the holder of the warrants.
Under the terms of the warrant agreement, we have agreed to meet these conditions and use our best efforts to maintain a current prospectus relating to
common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants until the expiration of the warrants. However, we cannot assure you that we will be able to do so. The
warrants may be deprived of any value and the market for the warrants may be limited if the prospectus relating to the common stock issuable upon the
exercise of the warrants is not current or if the common stock is not qualified or exempt from qualification in the jurisdictions in which the holders of the
warrants reside. No fractional shares will be issued upon exercise of the warrants. If, upon exercise of the warrants, a holder would be entitled to receive a
fractional interest in a share, we will, upon exercise, round up to the nearest whole number the number of shares of common stock to be issued to the warrant
holder.
John Pappajohn, our chairman and secretary, or his designees, has agreed to purchase up to $1,000,000 of our warrants on the open market, at a price
per warrant not to exceed $1.20, within three months of such warrants being separately tradeable. These warrants will not be sold until the consummation of a
business combination. Maxim Group LLC has also agreed to purchase up to $500,000 of our warrants in the open market on similar terms; however, Maxim
Group LLC may sell their warrants prior to the consummation of a business combination.
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Purchase Option
We have agreed to sell to the representative of the underwriters an option to purchase up to a total of 300,000 units at $10.00 per unit. The warrants
issued in conjunction with these units will be exercisable at $7.50 per share. Otherwise, the units issuable upon exercise of this option are identical to those
offered by this prospectus. For a more complete description of the purchase option, see the section below entitled “Underwriting--Purchase Option.”
Dividends
We have not paid any dividends on our common stock to date and do not intend to pay dividends prior to the completion of a business combination.
The payment of dividends in the future will be contingent upon our revenues and earnings, if any, capital requirements and general financial condition
subsequent to completion of a business combination. The payment of any dividends subsequent to a business combination will be within the discretion of our
then board of directors. It is the present intention of our board of directors to retain all earnings, if any, for use in our business operations and, accordingly, our
board does not anticipate declaring any dividends in the foreseeable future.
Our Transfer Agent and Warrant Agent
The transfer agent for our securities and warrant agent for our warrants is Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, 17 Battery Place, New York,
New York 10004.
Shares Eligible for Future Sale
Immediately after this offering, we will have 7,500,000 shares of common stock outstanding, or 8,400,000 shares if the underwriters’ over-allotment
option is exercised in full. Of these shares, the 6,000,000 shares sold in this offering, or 6,900,000 shares if the over-allotment option is exercised in full, will
be freely tradable without restriction or further registration under the Securities Act, except for any shares purchased by one of our affiliates within the
meaning of Rule 144 under the Securities Act. All of the remaining 1,500,000 shares are restricted securities under Rule 144, in that they were issued in
private transactions not involving a public offering. None of those will be eligible for sale under Rule 144 prior to April 25, 2006. Notwithstanding this, all of
those shares have been placed in escrow and will not be transferable for a period of three years from the date of this prospectus and will only be released prior
to that date subject to certain limited exceptions, such as our liquidation prior to a business combination (in which case the certificate representing such shares
will be destroyed), and the consummation of a liquidation, merger, stock exchange or other similar transaction which results in all of our stockholders having
the right to exchange their shares of common stock for cash, securities or other property subsequent to our consummating a business combination with a
target business.
Rule 144
In general, under Rule 144 as currently in effect, a person who has beneficially owned restricted shares of our common stock for at least one year
would be entitled to sell within any three-month period a number of shares that does not exceed the greater of either of the following:
· 1% of the number of shares of common stock then outstanding, which will equal 75,000 shares immediately after this offering (or 84,000 if the
underwriters’ exercise their over-allotment option); and
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· the average weekly trading volume of the common stock during the four calendar weeks preceding the filing of a notice on Form 144 with respect
to the sale.
Sales under Rule 144 are also limited by manner of sale provisions and notice requirements and to the availability of current public information
about us.
Rule 144(k)
Under Rule 144(k), a person who is not deemed to have been one of our affiliates at the time of or at any time during the three months preceding a
sale, and who has beneficially owned the restricted shares proposed to be sold for at least two years, including the holding period of any prior owner other
than an affiliate, is entitled to sell their shares without complying with the manner of sale, public information, volume limitation or notice provisions of
Rule 144.
SEC Position on Rule 144 Sales
The Securities and Exchange Commission has taken the position that promoters or affiliates of a blank check company and their transferees, both
before and after a business combination, would act as an “underwriter” under the Securities Act when reselling the securities of a blank check company.
Accordingly, the Securities and Exchange Commission believes that those securities can be resold only through a registered offering and that Rule 144 would
not be available for those resale transactions despite technical compliance with the requirements of Rule 144.
Registration Rights
The holders of our 1,500,000 issued and outstanding shares of common stock on the date of this prospectus will be entitled to registration rights
pursuant to an agreement to be signed prior to or on the effective date of this offering. The holders of the majority of these shares are entitled to require us, on
up to two occasions, to register these shares. The holders of the majority of these shares can elect to exercise these registration rights at any time after the date
on which these shares of common stock are released from escrow. In addition, these stockholders have certain “piggy-back” registration rights on registration
statements filed subsequent to the date on which these shares of common stock are released from escrow. We will bear the expenses incurred in connection
with the filing of any such registration statements.
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UNDERWRITING
Maxim Group LLC is lead managing underwriter of the offering and is acting as representative of the underwriters named below. Subject to the
terms and conditions in the underwriting agreement, each underwriter named below has agreed to purchase from us, on a firm commitment basis, the
respective number of units shown opposite its name below, at the public offering price, less the underwriting discount set forth on the cover page of this
prospectus:

Number
of Units

Underwriter
Maxim Group LLC
Total

6,000,000

The underwriting agreement provides that the underwriters are committed to purchase all of the units offered by this prospectus if they purchase any
of the units. This commitment does not apply to the units subject to an over-allotment option granted by us to the underwriters to purchase additional units in
this offering. The underwriting agreement also provides that the obligations of the underwriters to pay for and accept delivery of the units are subject to the
passing upon of certain legal matters by counsel and certain other conditions.
State Blue Sky Information
We will offer and sell the units to retail customers only in Colorado, Delaware, the District of Columbia, Florida, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland,
New York, Rhode Island and Wyoming. We have applied to have the units registered for sale, or we are relying on exemptions from registration in the states
mentioned above. In states that require registration, we will not sell the units in these states until such registration is effective in each of these states (including
in Colorado, pursuant to 11-51-302(6) of the Colorado Revised Statutes).
If you are not an institutional investor, you may purchase our securities in this offering only in the jurisdictions described directly above. Institutional
investors in every state except in Idaho and Oregon may purchase the units in this offering pursuant to exemptions provided to such entities under the Blue
Sky laws of various states. The definition of an “institutional investor” varies from state to state but generally includes financial institutions, broker-dealers,
banks, insurance companies and other qualified entities.
Under the National Securities Markets Improvement Act of 1996, the states and territories of the United States are preempted from regulating the
resale by shareholders of the units, from and after the effective date, and the common stock and warrants comprising the units, once they become separately
transferable, because we will file periodic and annual reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. However, states are permitted to require notice
filings and collect fees with regard to these transactions and a state may suspend the offer and sale of securities within such state if any such required filing is
not made or fee is not paid. As of the date of this prospectus, the following states do not require any notice filings or fee payments and permit the resale by
shareholders of the units, and the common stock and warrants comprising the units, once they become separately transferable:
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, Nevada, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, South Dakota, Utah, Virginia, Virgin Islands, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin and Wyoming.
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Additionally, the following states permit the resale by shareholders of the units, and the common stock and warrants comprising the units, once they
become separately transferable, if the proper notice filings have been made and fees paid:
District of Columbia, Illinois, Maryland, Michigan, Montana, New Hampshire, North Dakota, Oregon, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
Tennessee, Texas and Vermont.
As of the date of this prospectus, we have not determined in which, if any, of these states we will submit the required filings or pay the required fee.
Additionally, if any of the states that have not yet adopted a statute, rule or regulation relating to the National Securities Markets Improvement Act adopts
such a statute in the future requiring a filing or fee or if any state amends its existing statutes, rules or regulations with respect to its requirements, we would
need to comply with those new requirements in order for the securities to continue to be eligible for resale in those jurisdictions.
However, we believe that the units, from and after the effective date, and the common stock and warrants comprising the units, once they become
separately transferable, may be eligible for sale on a secondary market basis in various states, without any notice filings or fee payments, based upon the
availability of another applicable exemption from the state's registration requirements.
Underwriting Terms
Pursuant to the underwriting agreement, we have granted to the underwriters an option, exercisable for 45 days after the date of this prospectus, to
purchase up to an additional 900,000 units from us on the same terms and at the same per unit price as the other units being purchased by the underwriters
from us. The underwriters may exercise the option solely to cover over-allotments, if any, in the units that the underwriters have agreed to purchase from us.
If the over-allotment option is exercised in full, the total public offering price, underwriting discounts and commissions and proceeds to us before expenses
will be $[___], $[___] and $[___], respectively.
The following table shows the public offering price, underwriting discount to be paid by us to the underwriters and the proceeds, before expenses, to
us. This information assumes either no exercise or full exercise by the underwriters of their over-allotment option.
Per unit
Public offering price
Discount (1)
Non-accountable expense allowance(2)
Proceeds before expenses(3)

$
$
$
$

8.00
0.48
0.08
7.44

$
$
$
$

Without option
48,000,000
2,880,000
480,000
44,640,000

$
$
$
$

With option
55,200,000
3,312,000
480,000
51,336,000

(1)
Consists of an underwriting discount of 6% of the gross proceeds of this offering (including any units sold to cover overallotments). Does not
include an additional underwriting discount in the amount of 1% of the gross proceeds of this offering (including any units sold to cover overallotments),
payable out of the funds held in trust upon consummation of a business combination.
(2)

The 1% non-accountable expense allowance is not payable with respect to the units sold upon exercise of the underwriters’ over-allotment option.

(3)

The offering expenses are estimated at $380,000.
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We have agreed to sell the units to the underwriters at the initial public offering price less the underwriting discount set forth on the cover page of
this prospectus. The underwriting agreement also provides that the representative of the underwriters will be paid a non-accountable expense allowance equal
to 1% of the gross proceeds from the sale of the units offered by this prospectus ($50,000 of which has been previously advanced to Maxim), exclusive of any
units purchased on exercise of the over-allotment option. In the event the offering is terminated, Maxim Group LLC will return to us the amount previously
advanced by us less Maxim Group LLC’s actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the offering.
We estimate that the total expenses of the offering payable by us, not including underwriting discounts, commissions, the non-accountable expense
allowance and not taking into consideration the underwriters’ over-allotment option, will be approximately $380,000. These expenses include, but are not
limited to, SEC registration fees, NASD filing fees, accounting fees and expenses, legal fees and expenses, printing and engraving expenses, transfer agent
fees and blue sky fees and expenses.
The underwriters will initially offer the units to be sold in this offering directly to the public at the initial public offering price set forth on the cover
of this prospectus and to selected dealers at the initial public offering price less a selling concession not in excess of $ per unit. The underwriters may allow,
and the selected dealers may reallow, a concession not in excess of $ per unit on sales to brokers and dealers. After the offering, the underwriters may change
the offering price and other selling terms. No change in those terms will change the amount of proceeds to be received by us as set forth on the cover of this
prospectus.
We have agreed to sell to the representative, for $100, an option to purchase up to a total of 300,000 units, exercisable at $10.00 per unit. The
warrants issued in conjunction with these units will be exercisable at $7.50 per share. Otherwise, the units issuable upon exercise of this option are identical to
those offered by this prospectus. This option commences on the later of the consummation of a business combination and one year from the date of this
prospectus and expiring five years from the date of this prospectus. The option and the 300,000 units, the 300,000 shares of common stock and the 300,000
warrants underlying such units, and the 300,000 shares of common stock underlying such warrants, have been deemed compensation by the NASD and are
therefore subject to a 180-day lock-up pursuant to Rule 2710(g)(1) of the NASD Conduct Rules. Additionally, the option may not be sold, transferred,
assigned, pledged or hypothecated for a one-year period (including the foregoing 180-day period) following the date of this prospectus. However, the option
may be transferred to any underwriter and selected dealer participating in the offering and their bona fide officers or partners. Thereafter, the representative’s
units will be transferable provided such transfer is in accordance with the provisions of the Securities Act. Although the purchase option and its underlying
securities have been registered under the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part of, the option grants to holders demand and “piggy back”
rights for periods of five and seven years, respectively, from the date of this prospectus with respect to the registration under the Securities Act of the
securities directly and indirectly issuable upon exercise of the option. We will bear all fees and expenses attendant to registering the securities, other than
underwriting commissions which will be paid for by the holders themselves. The exercise price and number of units issuable upon exercise of the option may
be adjusted in certain circumstances including in the event of a stock dividend, or our recapitalization, reorganization, merger or consolidation. However, the
option will not be adjusted for issuances of common stock at a price below its exercise price. We will set aside and at all times have available a sufficient
number of shares of common stock to be issued upon exercise of the representative’s units.
We have engaged Maxim Group LLC, the representative of the underwriters, on a non-exclusive basis, as our agent for the solicitation of the
exercise of the warrants. To the extent not inconsistent with the guidelines of the NASD and the rules and regulations of the SEC, we have agreed to pay the
representative for bona fide services rendered a commission equal to 4% of the exercise price for each warrant exercised more than one year after the date of
this prospectus if the exercise was solicited by the underwriters. In addition to soliciting, either orally or in writing, the exercise of the warrants, the
representative’s services may also include disseminating information, either orally or in writing, to warrant holders about us or the market for our securities,
and assisting in the processing of the exercise of the warrants. No compensation will be paid to the representative upon the exercise of the warrants if:
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· the market price of the underlying shares of common stock is lower than the exercise price;
· the holder of the warrants has not confirmed in writing that the underwriters solicited the exercise;
· the warrants are held in a discretionary account;
· the warrants are exercised in an unsolicited transaction; or
· the arrangement to pay the commission is not disclosed in the prospectus provided to warrant holders at the time of exercise.
Subject to any regulatory restrictions, Maxim Group LLC, the representative of the underwriters, or certain of its principals, affiliates or designees,
has agreed to purchase up to $500,000 of our warrants on the open market, at prices per warrant not to exceed $1.20, within three months of such warrants
being separately tradeable.
Prior to this offering there has been no public market for any of our securities. The public offering price of the units and the terms of the warrants
were negotiated between us and the representative. Factors considered in determining the prices and terms of the units, including the common stock and
warrants underlying the units, include:
· the history and prospects of companies whose principal business is the acquisition of other companies;
· prior offerings of those companies;
· our prospects for acquiring an operating business at attractive values;
· our capital structure;
· an assessment of our management and their experience in identifying operating companies;
· general conditions of the securities markets at the time of the offering; and
· other factors as were deemed relevant.
However, although these factors were considered, the determination of our offering price is more arbitrary than the pricing of securities for an
operating company in a particular industry since the underwriters are unable to compare our financial results and prospects with those of public companies
operating in the same industry.
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Although they are not obligated to do so, any of the underwriters may introduce us to potential target businesses or assist us in raising additional
capital, as needs may arise in the future, but there are no preliminary agreements or understandings between any of the underwriters and any potential targets.
We are not under any contractual obligation to engage any of the underwriters to provide any services for us after this offering, but if we do, we may pay the
underwriters a finder’s fee that would be determined at that time in an arm’s length negotiation where the terms would be fair and reasonable to each of the
interested parties; provided that no agreement will be entered into and no fee will be paid prior to the one year anniversary of the date of this prospectus.
In connection with this offering, the underwriters may distribute prospectuses electronically. No forms of prospectus other than printed prospectuses
and electronically distributed prospectuses that are printable in Adobe PDF format will be used in connection with this offering.
The underwriters have informed us that they do not expect to confirm sales of units offered by this prospectus to accounts over which they exercise
discretionary authority without obtaining the specific approval of the account holder.
In connection with this offering, our underwriters may engage in stabilizing transactions, over-allotment transactions, covering transactions and
penalty bids in accordance with Regulation M under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
· Stabilizing transactions permit bids to purchase the underlying security so long as the stabilizing bids do not exceed a specified maximum.
· Over-allotment involves sales by the underwriters of units in excess of the number of units the underwriters are obligated to purchase, which creates
a short position. The short position may be either a covered short position or a naked short position. In a covered short position, the number of units
over-allotted by the underwriters is not greater than the number of units that it may purchase in the over-allotment option. In a naked short position,
the number of units involved is greater than the number of units in the over-allotment option. The underwriters may close out any covered short
position by either exercising their over-allotment option or purchasing units in the open market.
· Covering transactions involve the purchase of units in the open market after the distribution has been completed in order to cover short positions. In
determining the source of units to close out the short position, the underwriters will consider, among other things, the price of units available for
purchase in the open market as compared to the price at which it may purchase units through the over-allotment option. If the underwriters sell more
units than could be covered by the over-allotment option, a naked short position, the position can only be closed out by buying units in the open
market. A naked short position is more likely to be created if the underwriters are concerned that there could be downward pressure on the price of
the units in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in this offering.
· Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclaim a selling concession from a selected dealer when the units originally sold by the selected dealer is
purchased in a stabilizing covering transaction to cover short positions.
These stabilizing transactions, covering transactions and penalty bids may have the effect of raising or maintaining the market price of our units or
preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of our units. As a result, the price of our units may be higher than the price that might otherwise exist in
the open market. However, neither we nor the underwriters make any representation or prediction as to the effect the transactions described above may have
on the price of our securities. These transactions may occur on the OTC Bulletin Board, in the over-the-counter market or on any trading market. If any of
these transactions are commenced, they may be discontinued without notice at any time.
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Although certain principals of Maxim Group LLC have extensive experience in the securities industry, Maxim Group LLC itself was formed in
October 2002 and has acted as an underwriter in only two firm commitment public offerings, co-manager in two firm commitment public offerings and as a
member of the underwriting syndicate in forty underwritten public offerings. Since Maxim Group LLC has limited experience in underwriting firm
commitment public offerings, their lack of experience may adversely affect the public offering price of our securities and the subsequent development, if any,
of a trading market for our securities. Maxim Group LLC is a member of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. and the Securities Investor
Protection Corporation.
The underwriting agreement provides for indemnification between us and the underwriters against specified liabilities, including liabilities under the
Securities Act, and for contribution by us and the underwriters to payments that may be required to be made with respect to those liabilities. We have been
advised that, in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, indemnification liabilities under the Securities Act is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act, and is therefore, unenforceable.
LEGAL MATTERS
The validity of the securities offered in this prospectus is being passed upon for us by Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP, New York, New York. Such
firm has previously represented Maxim Group LLC and expects to do so again in the future. Lowenstein Sandler PC is acting as counsel for the underwriters
in this offering.
EXPERTS
The financial statements included in this prospectus and in the registration statement have been audited by LWBJ, LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm, to the extent and for the period set forth in their report appearing elsewhere in this prospectus and in the registration statement. The
financial statements and the report of LWBJ, LLP are included in reliance upon their report given upon the authority of LWBJ, LLP as experts in auditing and
accounting.
WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-1, which includes exhibits, schedules and amendments, under the Securities Act, with
respect to this offering of our securities. Although this prospectus, which forms a part of the registration statement, contains all material information included
in the registration statement, parts of the registration statement have been omitted as permitted by rules and regulations of the SEC. We refer you to the
registration statement and its exhibits for further information about us, our securities and this offering. The registration statement and its exhibits, as well as
our other reports filed with the SEC, can be inspected and copied at the SEC’s public reference room at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549-1004.
The public may obtain information about the operation of the public reference room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains a
web site at http://www.sec.gov which contains the Form S-1 and other reports, proxy and information statements and information regarding issuers that file
electronically with the SEC.
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (a corporation in the development stage) as of April 30, 2005, and the
related statements of operations, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the period from April 25, 2005 (inception) to April 30, 2005. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is
not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (a
corporation in the development stage) as of April 30, 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from April 25, 2005 (inception)
to April 30, 2005, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ LWBJ, LLP
West Des Moines, Iowa
May 6, 2005
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HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Balance Sheet
April 30, 2005
Assets
Current assets:
Cash

$

140,000

Other assets:
Deferred offering costs
Total assets

$

113,253
253,253

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Current liabilities:
Accrued expenses
Notes payable, stockholders
Total current liabilities

$

Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $.0001par value, 1,000,000 shares authorized;
none issued
Common stock, $.0001 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized;
1,500,000 issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Deficit accumulated during the development stage
Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

$

See accompanying notes.
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55,753
175,000
230,753

150
24,850
(2,500)
22,500
253,253

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Statement of Operations
For the period from April 25, 2005 (inception) to April 30, 2005

Formation and operating costs

$

(2,500)

Net loss

$

(2,500)

Weighted average shares outstanding

1,500,000

Net loss per share

$

See accompanying notes.
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HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Statement of Stockholders' Equity
For the period from April 25, 2005 (inception) to April 30, 2005

Common Stock
Shares
Amount

Common shares issued
Net loss
Balance at April 30, 2005

1,500,000

$

150

1,500,000

$

$

150

See accompanying notes.
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Deficit
Accumulated
During the
Development Stage

Paid-in
Capital in
Excess of Par

24,850

$

$

24,850

$

Stockholders'
Equity

-

$

25,000

(2,500)

(2,500)

(2,500) $

22,500

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the period from April 25, 2005 (inception) to April 30, 2005

Operating activities
Net loss
Net cash used in operating activities

$

Financing activities
Proceeds from note payable, stockholders
Proceeds from sale of common stock
Payments made for deferred offering costs
Net cash provided by financing activities

(2,500)
(2,500)

175,000
25,000
(57,500)
142,500
140,000

Net increase in cash
Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

$

140,000

Supplemental schedule of non-cash financing activities
Accrual of deferred offering costs

$

55,573

See accompanying notes.
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HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to Financial Statements
April 30, 2005

1.

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations
Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (the "Company") was incorporated in Delaware on April 25, 2005, as a blank check company whose objective is to acquire,
through a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other similar business combination, a currently unidentified operating business.
At April 30, 2005, the Company had not yet commenced any operations. All activity through April 30, 2005 relates to the Company's formation and the
proposed public offering described below. The Company has selected December 31 as its fiscal year-end. The Company's ability to commence operations is
contingent upon obtaining adequate financial resources through a proposed public offering ("Proposed Offering"), which is discussed in Note 2. The
Company's management has broad discretion with respect to the specific application of the net proceeds of this Proposed Offering, although substantially all
of the net proceeds of the Proposed Offering are intended to be generally applied toward consummating a business combination with an operating domestic or
international company in the healthcare industry, a "target business".
In evaluating a prospective target business, the Company will consider, among other factors, the financial condition and results of operation; growth potential;
experience and skill of management; availability of additional personnel; capital requirements; competitive position; barriers to entry into other industries;
stage of development of the products, processes or services; degree of current or potential market acceptance of the products, processes or services;
proprietary features and degree of intellectual property or other protection of the products, processes or services; regulatory environment of the industry; and
costs associated with effecting the business combination. These criteria are not intended to be exhaustive. Any evaluation relating to the merits of a particular
business combination will be based, to the extent relevant, on the above factors, as well as other considerations deemed relevant by the Company in effecting
a business combination consistent with its business objective.
Upon the closing of the Proposed Offering, $42,960,000 or 89.5% of the proceeds of this offering ($7.16 per unit) will be placed in a trust account at JP
Morgan Chase NY Bank maintained by Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company ("Trust Fund") and invested in United States Treasury Bills having a
maturity of one hundred eighty (180) days or less, until the earlier of (i) the consummation of the Company's first business combination or (ii) the liquidation
of the Company. The remaining proceeds, not held in trust, may be used to pay for business, legal and accounting expenses related to this offering or expenses
which may be incurred related to the investigation and selection of a target business, and the negotiation of an agreement to acquire a target business.
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HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
1.

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Nature of Operations (continued)
The Company's first business combination must be with a business with a fair market value of at least 80% of the Company's net asset value at the time of
acquisition. The Company, after signing a definitive agreement for the acquisition of a target business, will submit such transaction for stockholder approval.
In the event that stockholders owning 20% or more of the outstanding stock excluding, for this purpose, those persons who were stockholders prior to the
Proposed Offering, vote against the business combination and request their consummation right as described below, the business combination will not be
consummated. All of the Company's stockholders prior to the Proposed Offering, including all of the officers and directors of the Company ("Initial
Stockholders"), have agreed to vote their 1,500,000 founding shares of common stock in accordance with the vote of the majority in interest of all other
stockholders of the Company ("Public Stockholders") with respect to any business combination. After consummation of the Company's first business
combination, all of these voting safeguards will no longer be applicable.
With respect to the first business combination which is approved and consummated, any Public Stockholder who voted against the business combination may
demand that the Company redeem his or her shares. The per share redemption price will equal the amount in the Trust Fund as of the record date for
determination of stockholders entitled to vote on the business combination divided by the number of shares of common stock held by Public Stockholders at
the consummation of the Proposed Offering. Accordingly, Public Stockholders holding 19.99% of the aggregate number of shares owned by all Public
Stockholders may seek redemption of their shares in the event of a business combination. Such Public Stockholders are entitled to receive their per share
interest in the Trust Fund computed, without regard to the shares held by Initial Stockholders.
The Company's Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides for mandatory liquidation of the Company, without stockholder approval, in the event that the
Company does not consummate a business combination within eighteen (18) months from the date of the consummation of the Proposed Offering, or twentyfour (24) months from the consummation of the Proposed Offering if certain extension criteria have been satisfied. In the event of liquidation, it is likely that
the per share value of the residual assets remaining available for distribution (including Trust Fund assets) will be less than the initial public offering price per
share in the Proposed Offering (assuming no value is attributed to the Warrants contained in the Units to be offered in the Proposed Offering discussed in
Note 2.)
The Company's common stock and Warrants will not be traded separately until it files an audited balance sheet on Form 8-K with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, which reflects receipt of the gross proceeds from the Proposed Offering. Upon completion of the Proposed Offering, shares owned by the Initial
Stockholders will be held in an escrow account maintained by the trustee, acting as escrow agent, for up to three (3) years.
Loss Per Common Share
Loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period.
F-7

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
1.

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Income Taxes
Deferred income taxes are provided for the differences between the basis of assets and liabilities for financial reporting and income tax purposes. A valuation
allowance is established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized.
The Company recorded a deferred income tax asset for the tax effect of net operating loss carryforwards and temporary differences aggregating to
approximately $1,000. In recognition of the uncertainty regarding the ultimate amount of income tax benefits to be derived, the Company has recorded a full
valuation allowance at April 30, 2005.
The effective tax rate differs from the statutory rate of 34% due to the increase in the valuation allowance.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
The Company does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards, if currently adopted, would have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements.
2.

Proposed Public Offering

The Proposed Offering calls for the Company to offer for public sale up to 6,000,000 units ("Units") at a maximum price of $8.00 per unit. Each Unit consists
of one share of the Company's common stock, $.0001 par value and one Redeemable Common Stock Purchase Warrant ("Warrant"). Each Warrant will entitle
the holder to purchase from the Company one share of common stock at an exercise price of $6.00 commencing the later of the completion of a business
combination with a target business or one (1) year from the effective date of the Proposed Offering and expiring four (4) years from the date of the
prospectus. An additional 900,000 Units may be issued on exercise of a 45-day option granted to the underwriters to cover any over-allotments. The Warrants
will be redeemable by the Company, upon prior written consent of the underwriters, at a price of $.01 per Warrant, upon thirty (30) days notice after the
Warrants become exercisable, only in the event that the average sales price of the common stock is at least $11.50 per share for any twenty (20) trading days
within a thirty (30) trading-day period ending on the third day prior to date on which notice of redemption is given.
3.

Deferred Offering Costs

Deferred offering costs consist principally of underwriting fees, legal fees, accounting fees, and other fees incurred through the balance sheet date that are
related to the Proposed Offering and that will be charged to capital upon the receipt of the capital raised.
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HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
4.

Notes Payable, Stockholders

The Company issued an aggregate of $175,000 unsecured promissory notes to three Initial Stockholders, who are also officers, on April 28, 2005. The notes
are non-interest bearing and are payable on the earlier of April 28, 2006 or the consummation of the Proposed Offering. Due to the short-term nature of the
notes, the fair value of the notes approximates their carrying amount.
5.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Company has agreed to pay up to $7,500 per month, beginning at the effective date of the Proposed Offering, for office space and general and
administrative expense to two (2) related entities owned by two (2) of the Initial Stockholders located in Des Moines, Iowa and Rochester, New York. The
remaining Initial Stockholder is an officer of one of the related entities. Upon completion of a business combination or liquidation, the Company will no
longer be required to pay these monthly fees.
An Initial Stockholder has agreed that after this offering is completed and within the first ninety (90) days after separate trading of the Warrants has
commenced, he or certain designees will collectively purchase up to $1,000,000 of the Company's Warrants in the public marketplace at prices not to exceed
$1.20 per Warrant. He has further agreed that any Warrants purchased by him or his affiliates or designees, will not be sold or transferred until the completion
of a business combination. In addition, subject to any regulatory restrictions and within the first ninety (90) days after separate trading of the Warrants has
commenced, the representative of the underwriters, or certain of its principals, affiliates or designees has agreed to purchase up to $500,000 of the Company's
Warrants in the public marketplace at prices not to exceed $1.20 per Warrant.
The Company has agreed to sell to the representative of the underwriters for $100, an option to purchase up to a total of 300,000 units. The units issuable
upon exercise of this option are identical to those offered by the prospectus, except that the warrants included in the option have an exercise price of $7.50
(125% of the exercise price of the warrants included in the Units sold in the offering). This option is exercisable at $10.00 per unit commencing on the later of
the consummation of a business combination and one (1) year from the date of the prospectus and expiring five (5) years from the date of the prospectus. The
option and the 300,000 units, the 300,000 shares of common stock and the warrants underlying such units, and the shares of common stock underlying such
Warrants, may be deemed compensation by the National Association of Securities Dealers ("NASD") and may be therefore subject to a 180-day lock-up
pursuant to Rule 2710(g)(1) of the NASD Conduct Rules. Additionally, the option may not be sold, transferred, assigned, pledged or hypothecated for a oneyear period (including the foregoing 180-day period) following the date of the prospectus. However, the option may be transferred to any underwriter and
selected dealer participating in the offering and their bona fide officers or partners. Although the purchase option and its underlying securities have been
registered under the registration statement of which the prospectus forms a part of, the option grants to holders demand and "piggy back" rights for periods of
five (5) and seven (7) years, respectively, from the date of the prospectus with respect to the registration under the Securities Act of the securities directly and
indirectly issuable upon exercise of the option. The Company will bear all fees and expenses attendant to registering the securities, other than underwriting
commissions, which will be paid for by the holders themselves. The exercise price and number of units issuable upon exercise of the option may be adjusted
in certain circumstances, including in the event of a stock dividend, or our recapitalization, reorganization, merger or consolidation. However, the option will
not be adjusted for issuances of common stock at a price below its exercise price.
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HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
5.

Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

The Company has engaged a third party to act as the representative of the underwriters, on a non-exclusive basis, as its agent for the solicitation of the
exercise of the Warrants. To the extent not inconsistent with the guidelines of the NASD and the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, the Company has agreed to pay the representative for bona fide services rendered, a commission equal to 4% of the exercise price for each
Warrant exercised more than one (1) year after the date of this prospectus if the exercise was solicited by the underwriters. In addition to soliciting, either
orally or in writing, the exercise of the Warrants, the representative's services may also include disseminating information, either orally or in writing, to
Warrant holders about the Company or the market for its securities, and assisting in the processing of the exercise of the Warrants. No compensation will be
paid to the representative upon the exercise of the Warrants if:
·
·
·
·
·

the market price of the underlying shares of common stock is lower than the exercise price;
the holder of the Warrants has not confirmed in writing that the underwriters solicited the exercise;
the Warrants are held in a discretionary account;
the Warrants are exercised in an unsolicited transaction; or
the arrangement to pay the commission is not disclosed in the prospectus provided to Warrant holders at the time of exercise.

Upon consummation of a business combination, the Company is obligated to pay the underwriters an additional underwriting discount of $480,000.
The Initial Stockholders who are holders of 1,500,000 issued and outstanding shares of common stock will be entitled to registration rights pursuant to an
agreement to be signed prior to or on the effective date of this Proposed Offering. The holders of the majority of these shares are entitled to request the
Company, on up to two (2) occasions, to register these shares. The holders of the majority of these shares can elect to exercise these registration rights at any
time after the date on which these shares of common stock are released from escrow. In addition, these stockholders have certain "piggy-back" registration
rights on registration statements filed subsequent to the date on which these shares of common stock are released from escrow. The Company will bear the
expenses incurred in connection with the filing of any such registration statements.
6.

Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock with such designations, voting and other rights and preferences, as may be
determined from time to time by the Board of Directors.
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Until [ ], 2005, all dealers that effect transactions in these securities,
whether or not participating in this offering, may be required to deliver a
prospectus. This is in addition to the dealers’ obligation to deliver a
prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unsold
allotments or subscriptions.
No dealer, salesperson or any other person is authorized to give any
information or make any representations in connection with this offering
other than those contained in this prospectus and, if given or made, the
information or representations must not be relied upon as having been
authorized by us. This prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell or a
solicitation of an offer to buy any security other than the securities offered
by this prospectus, or an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy
any securities by anyone in any jurisdiction in which the offer or
solicitation is not authorized or is unlawful.

$48,000,000

[LOGO]

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

6,000,000
Units

________________
PROSPECTUS
________________

Maxim Group LLC

________, 2005

PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
Item 13. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.
The estimated expenses payable by us in connection with the offering described in this registration statement (other than the underwriting discount
and commissions and the representative’s non-accountable expense allowance) will be as follows:
Initial Trustees’ fee
SEC Registration Fee
NASD filing fee
Accounting fees and expenses
Printing and engraving expenses
Directors & Officers liability insurance premiums
Legal fees and expenses
Blue sky services and expenses
Miscellaneous

$

Total

$

1,000.00
11,988.00
10,685.00
25,000.00
50,000.00
70,000.00
150,000.00
50,000.00

(1)

11,327.00
380,000.00

(3)

(2)

(1)
In addition to the initial acceptance fee that is charged by Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as trustee following the offering,
the registrant will be required to pay to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company annual fees of approximately $3,000 for acting as trustee, approximately
$4,800 for acting as transfer agent of the registrant’s common stock, approximately $2,400 for acting as warrant agent for the registrant’s warrants and
approximately $1,800 for acting as escrow agent.
(2)
This amount represents the approximate amount of Director and Officer liability insurance premiums that we anticipate paying following
the consummation of our initial public offering and until we consummate a business combination.
(3)
This amount represents additional expenses that may be incurred by us in connection with the offering over and above those specifically
listed above, including distribution and mailing costs.
Item 14. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.
Our certificate of incorporation provides that all of our directors, officers, employees and agents shall be entitled to be indemnified by us to the
fullest extent permitted by Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law.
Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law concerning indemnification of officers, directors, employees and agents is set forth below.
“Section 145.

Indemnification of officers, directors, employees and agents; insurance.

(a)
A corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the
corporation) by reason of the fact that the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including
attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation,
and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe the person’s conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action,
suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that
the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and,
with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that the person’s conduct was unlawful.
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(b)
A corporation shall have power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that the person is or was a
director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by the person in
connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not
opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such
person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of Chancery or the court in which such action or
suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is
fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.
(c)
To the extent that a present or former director or officer of a corporation has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any
action, suit or proceeding referred to in subsections (a) and (b) of this section, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, such person shall be
indemnified against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection therewith.
(d)
Any indemnification under subsections (a) and (b) of this section (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the corporation only as
authorized in the specific case upon a determination that indemnification of the present or former director, officer, employee or agent is proper in the
circumstances because the person has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in subsections (a) and (b) of this section. Such determination shall be
made, with respect to a person who is a director or officer at the time of such determination, (1) by a majority vote of the directors who are not parties to such
action, suit or proceeding, even though less than a quorum, or (2) by a committee of such directors designated by majority vote of such directors, even though
less than a quorum, or (3) if there are no such directors, or if such directors so direct, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, or (4) by the
stockholders.
(e)
Expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an officer or director in defending any civil, criminal, administrative or investigative
action, suit or proceeding may be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking
by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such person is not entitled to be indemnified by the
corporation as authorized in this section. Such expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by former directors and officers or other employees and agents
may be so paid upon such terms and conditions, if any, as the corporation deems appropriate.
(f
The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided by, or granted pursuant to, the other subsections of this section shall not be
deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled under any bylaw, agreement, vote
of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in such person’s official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding
such office.
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(g)
A corporation shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was director, officer, employee or
agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership,
joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against such person and incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of
such person’s status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such liability under this section.
(h)
For purposes of this section, references to “the corporation” shall include, in addition to the resulting corporation, any constituent
corporation (including any constituent of a constituent) absorbed in a consolidation or merger which, if its separate existence had continued, would have had
power and authority to indemnify its directors, officers, and employees or agents, so that any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of
such constituent corporation, or is or was serving at the request of such constituent corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, shall stand in the same position under this section with respect to the resulting or surviving
corporation as such person would have with respect to such constituent corporation if its separate existence had continued.
(i)
For purposes of this section, references to “other enterprises” shall include employee benefit plans; references to “fines” shall include any
excise taxes assessed on a person with respect to any employee benefit plan; and references to “serving at the request of the corporation” shall include any
service as a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation which imposes duties on, or involves services by, such director, officer, employee or agent
with respect to an employee benefit plan, its participants or beneficiaries; and a person who acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably
believed to be in the interest of the participants and beneficiaries of an employee benefit plan shall be deemed to have acted in a manner “not opposed to the
best interests of the corporation” as referred to in this section.
(j)
The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided by, or granted pursuant to, this section shall, unless otherwise provided when
authorized or ratified, continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors
and administrators of such a person.
(k)
The Court of Chancery is hereby vested with exclusive jurisdiction to hear and determine all actions for advancement of expenses or
indemnification brought under this section or under any bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors, or otherwise. The Court of
Chancery may summarily determine a corporation’s obligation to advance expenses (including attorneys’ fees).”
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors, officers, and controlling persons pursuant
to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in
the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment of expenses
incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person in a successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or
controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, we will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling
precedent, submit to the court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities
Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
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Paragraph B of Article Eighth of our certificate of incorporation provides:
“The Corporation, to the full extent permitted by Section 145 of the GCL, as amended from time to time, shall indemnify all persons whom it may
indemnify pursuant thereto. Expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an officer or director in defending any civil, criminal, administrative, or
investigative action, suit or proceeding for which such officer or director may be entitled to indemnification hereunder shall be paid by the Corporation in
advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such
amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he is not entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation as authorized hereby.”
Pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement filed as Exhibit 1.1 to this Registration Statement, we have agreed to indemnify the underwriters, and the
underwriters have agreed to indemnify us, against certain civil liabilities that may be incurred in connection with this offering, including certain liabilities
under the Securities Act.
Item 15. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.
During the past three years, we sold the following shares of common stock without registration under the Securities Act:
Number of
Shares
600,000
600,000
300,000

Stockholders
John Pappajohn
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Matthew P. Kinley

Such shares were issued on April 25, 2005 in connection with our organization pursuant to the exemption from registration contained in Section 4(2)
of the Securities Act as they were sold to sophisticated, wealthy individuals. The shares issued to the individuals and entities above were sold for an aggregate
offering price of $25,000 at an average purchase price of approximately $0.0167 per share. No underwriting discounts or commissions were paid with respect
to such sales. In June 2005, Mr. Pappajohn, Dr. Schaffer and Mr. Kinley transferred, for an aggregate consideration per share they paid us and pro rata to their
ownership of our common stock, an aggregate of 30,000 shares of our common stock equally to Mr. Berger and Mr. Schellhammer, two of our directors.
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Item 16. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.
(a)
Exhibit No.
1.1
1.2
3.1
3.2
4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
5.1
10.1.1
10.1.2
10.1.3
10.1.4
10.1.5
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5.1
10.5.2
10.6.1
10.6.2
10.6.3
10.7
10.8
23.1
23.2
24

The following exhibits are filed as part of this Registration Statement:
Description
Form of Underwriting Agreement.
Form of Selected Dealers Agreement.*
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation.**
By-laws.**
Specimen Unit Certificate.**
Specimen Common Stock Certificate.**
Specimen Warrant Certificate.**
Form of Warrant Agreement between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company and the Registrant.
Opinion of Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP. *
Letter Agreement among the Registrant, Maxim Group LLC and John Pappajohn.
Letter Agreement among the Registrant, Maxim Group LLC and Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Letter Agreement among the Registrant, Maxim Group LLC and Matthew P. Kinley.
Letter Agreement among the Registrant, Maxim Group LLC and Edward B. Berger.
Letter Agreement among the Registrant, Maxim Group LLC and Wayne A. Schellhammer.*
Form of Investment Management Trust Agreement between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company and the Registrant.
Form of Stock Escrow Agreement between the Registrant, Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company and the Initial Stockholders.
Form of Registration Rights Agreement among the Registrant and the Initial Stockholders.**
Office Services Agreement by and between the Registrant and Equity Dynamics, Inc.**
Office Services Agreement by and between the Registrant and The Lan Group.**
Promissory Note, dated April 28, 2005, issued to John Pappajohn, in the amount of $70,000.**
Promissory Note, dated April 28, 2005, issued to Derace L. Schaffer, M.D., in the amount of $70,000.**
Promissory Note, dated April 28, 2005, issued to Matthew P. Kinley, in the amount of $35,000.**
Form of Unit Option Purchase Agreement between the Registrant and Maxim Group LLC.
Form of Warrant Purchase Agreement by and between the Registrant, John Pappajohn and Maxim Group LLC.
Consent of LWBJ, LLP.
Consent of Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP (included in Exhibit 5.1).
Power of Attorney.**

*

to be filed by amendment

**

previously filed

Item 17. Undertakings.
(a)
(1)

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:
To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
i. To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
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ii. To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent posteffective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth
in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total
dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the
estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b)
if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20 percent change in the maximum aggregate offering
price set forth in the “Calculation of Registration Fee” table in the effective registration statement.
iii. To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or
any material change to such information in the registration statement.
(2)

That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to
be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be
the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3)

To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the
termination of the offering.

(b)
The undersigned hereby undertakes to provide to the underwriter at the closing specified in the underwriting agreements,
certificates in such denominations and registered in such names as required by the underwriter to permit prompt delivery to each purchaser.
(c)
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers
and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities
and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for
indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the
registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the
securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of
appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final
adjudication of such issue.
(d)
(1)

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that:
For purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, the information omitted from the form of prospectus filed as part
of this registration statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in a form of prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to
Rule 424(b)(1) or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act shall be deemed to be part of this registration statement as of the time it was
declared effective.
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(2)

For the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each post-effective amendment that contains a form of
prospectus shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at
that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
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SIGNATURE
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused this Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form
S-1 to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Des Moines, State of Iowa, on the 9th day of June, 2005.

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
By: /s/ Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Name: Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Title: Vice-Chairman and CEO (Principal Executive Officer)
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 has been signed by the
following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.
Name

Position

Date

/s/ John Pappajohn
John Pappajohn

Chairman and Secretary

June 9, 2005

/s/ Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.

Vice-Chairman and CEO (Principal executive officer)

June 9, 2005

President, Treasurer and Director (Principal financial
and accounting officer)

June 9, 2005

Director

June 9, 2005

Director

June 9, 2005

/s/ Matthew P. Kinley
Matthew P. Kinley

*_____________________
Edward B. Berger

/s/ Wayne A. Schellhammer
Wayne A. Schellhammer

*By:

/s/ Matthew P. Kinley
Matthew P. Kinley, attorney-in-fact
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HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT
New York, New York
____, 2005

Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10174
As Representative of the Underwriters
named on Schedule A hereto
Ladies and Gentlemen:
The undersigned, Healthcare Acquisition Corp., a Delaware corporation (“Company”), hereby confirms its agreement with Maxim Group
LLC (hereinafter referred to as “you,” “Maxim” or the “Representative”) and with the other underwriters named on Schedule A hereto for which Maxim is
acting as Representative (the Representative and the other Underwriters being collectively referred to herein as the “Underwriters” or, individually, an
“Underwriter”) as follows:
1.

Purchase and Sale of Securities.
1.1

Firm Securities.

1.1.1
Purchase of Firm Units. On the basis of the representations and warranties herein contained, but subject to the terms and
conditions herein set forth, the Company agrees to issue and sell, severally and not jointly, to the several Underwriters, an aggregate of 6,000,000 units (the
“Firm Units”) of the Company at a purchase price (net of discounts and commissions) of $7.52 per Firm Unit. The Underwriters, severally and not jointly,
agree to purchase from the Company the number of Firm Units set forth opposite their respective names on Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof
at a purchase price (net of discounts and commissions) of $7.52 per unit. The Units are to be offered initially to the public (the “Offering”) at the offering
price of $8.00 per Firm Unit. Each Firm Unit consists of one share of the Company’s common stock, par value $.0001 per share (the “Common Stock”), and
one warrant to purchase a share of Common Stock (the “Warrant(s)”). The shares of Common Stock and the Warrants included in the Firm Units will not be
separately transferable until 90 days after the effective date (the “Effective Date”) of the Registration Statement (as defined in Section 2.1.1 hereof) unless
Maxim informs the Company of its decision to allow earlier separate trading, but in no event will Maxim allow separate trading until the preparation of an
audited balance sheet of the Company reflecting receipt by the Company of the proceeds of the Offering and the filing of such audited balance sheet with the
Commission (as herein defined) on a Form 8-K or similar form by the Company which includes such balance sheet. Each Warrant entitles its holder to
purchase one share of Common Stock for $6.00 during the period commencing on the later of (a) the consummation by the Company of its “Business
Combination” or (b) one year from the Effective Date of the Registration Statement and terminating on the four-year anniversary of the Effective Date.
“Business Combination” shall mean any acquisition by merger, capital stock exchange, asset or stock acquisition or other similar business combination
consummated by the Company with a single operating entity, or one or more related or unrelated entities in the healthcare industry (as described more fully in
the Registration Statement). The Company, with Maxim’s prior written consent, has the right to redeem the Warrants upon not less than thirty (30) days
written notice at a price of $0.01 per Warrant at any time after the Warrants become exercisable; so long as the last sale price of the Company’s Common
Stock has been at least $11.50 for any twenty (20) trading days within a thirty (30) trading day period ending on the third day prior to the day on which notice
is given.

1.1.2
Payment and Delivery. Delivery and payment for the Firm Units shall be made at 10:00 A.M., New York time, on the
third business day following the Effective Date of the Registration Statement (or the fourth business day following the Effective Date, if the Registration
Statement is declared effective after 4:30 p.m.) or at such earlier time as shall be agreed upon by the Representative and the Company at the offices of the
Representative or at such other place as shall be agreed upon by the Representative and the Company. The hour and date of delivery and payment for the
Firm Units is called the “Closing Date.” Payment for the Firm Units shall be made on the Closing Date at the Representative’s election by wire transfer in
Federal (same day) funds or by certified or bank cashier’s check(s) in New York Clearing House funds, payable as follows: $42,960,000 of the proceeds
received by the Company for the Firm Units shall be deposited in the trust fund established by the Company for the benefit of the public stockholders as
described in the Registration Statement (the “Trust Fund”) pursuant to the terms of an Investment Management Trust Agreement (the “Trust Agreement”)
and the remaining proceeds (less commissions, expense allowance and actual expense payments or other fees) shall be paid to the order of the Company upon
delivery to you of certificates (in form and substance satisfactory to the Underwriters) representing the Firm Units (or through the facilities of the Depository
Trust Company (the “DTC”) for the account of the Underwriters. The Firm Units shall be registered in such name or names and in such authorized
denominations as the Representative may request in writing at least two Business Days prior to the Closing Date. The Company will permit the
Representative to examine and package the Firm Units for delivery, at least one full business day prior to the Closing Date. The Company shall not be
obligated to sell or deliver the Firm Units except upon tender of payment by the Representative for all the Firm Units. As used herein, the term “Business
Day” shall mean any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or any day on which national banks in New York, New York are not open for business.
1.2

Over-Allotment Option.

1.2.1
Option Units. For the purposes of covering any over-allotments in connection with the distribution and sale of the Firm
Units, the Underwriters are hereby granted, severally and not jointly, an option to purchase up to an additional 900,000 units from the Company (the “Overallotment Option”). Such additional 900,000 units are hereinafter referred to as “Option Units.” The Firm Units and the Option Units are hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Units,” and the Units, the shares of Common Stock and the Warrants included in the Units and the shares of Common Stock
issuable upon exercise of the Warrants are hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Public Securities.” The purchase price to be paid for the Option Units
will be the same price per Option Unit as the price per Firm Unit set forth in Section 1.1.1 hereof.
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1.2.2
Exercise of Option. The Over-allotment Option granted pursuant to Section 1.2.1 hereof may be exercised by the
Representative as to all (at any time) or any part (from time to time) of the Option Units within 45 days after the Effective Date. The Underwriters will not be
under any obligation to purchase any Option Units prior to the exercise of the Over-allotment Option. The Over-allotment Option granted hereby may be
exercised by the giving of oral notice to the Company from the Representative, which must be confirmed in writing by overnight mail or facsimile
transmission setting forth the number of Option Units to be purchased and the date and time for delivery of and payment for the Option Units, which will not
be later than five Business Days after the date of the notice or such other time as shall be agreed upon by the Company and the Representative, at the offices
of the Representative or at such other place as shall be agreed upon by the Company and the Representative. If such delivery and payment for the Option
Units does not occur on the Closing Date, the date and time of the closing for such Option Units will be as set forth in the notice (hereinafter the “Option
Closing Date”). Upon exercise of the Over-allotment Option, the Company will become obligated to convey to the Underwriters, and, subject to the terms
and conditions set forth herein, the Underwriters will become obligated to purchase, the number of Option Units specified in such notice.
1.2.3
Payment and Delivery. Payment for the Option Units shall be made on the Option Closing Date at the Representative’s
election by wire transfer in Federal (same day) funds or by certified or bank cashier’s check(s) in New York Clearing House funds, payable as follows: $7.16
per Option Unit shall be deposited in the Trust Fund pursuant to the Trust Agreement and the remaining proceeds (less commissions, expense allowance and
actual expense payments or other fees) shall be paid to the order of the Company upon delivery to you of certificates (in form and substance satisfactory to the
Underwriters) representing the Option Units (or through the facilities of DTC) for the account of the Underwriters. The certificates representing the Option
Units to be delivered will be in such denominations and registered in such names as the Representative requests not less than two Business Days prior to the
Closing Date or the Option Closing Date, as the case may be, and will be made available to the Representative for inspection, checking and packaging at the
aforesaid office of the Company’s transfer agent or correspondent not less than one full business day prior to such Closing Date.
1.3

Representative’s Purchase Option.

1.3.1
Purchase Option. The Company hereby agrees to issue and sell to the Representative (and/or their designees) on the
Effective Date an option (“Representative’s Purchase Option”) for the purchase of an aggregate of 300,000 units (the “Representative’s Units”) for an
aggregate purchase price of $100.00. Each of the Representative’s Units is identical to the Firm Units, except that the Warrants included in the
Representative’s Units have an exercise price of $_____. The Representative’s Purchase Option shall be exercisable, in whole or in part, commencing on the
later of the consummation of a Business Combination or one year from the Effective Date and expiring on the five-year anniversary of the Effective Date at
an initial exercise price per Representative’s Unit of $____, which is equal to one hundred and ten percent (110%) of the initial public offering price of a
Unit. The Representative’s Purchase Option, the Representative’s Units, the shares of Common Stock and the Warrants included in the Representative’s Units
(the “Representative’s Warrants”) and the shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Representative’s Warrants are hereinafter referred to
collectively as the “Representative’s Securities.” The Public Securities and the Representative’s Securities are hereinafter referred to collectively as the
“Securities.” The Representative understands and agrees that there are significant restrictions against transferring the Representative’s Purchase Option
during the first year after the Effective Date, as set forth in Section 3 of the Representative’s Purchase Option.
-3--

1.3.2
Delivery and Payment. Delivery and payment for the Representative’s Purchase Option shall be made on the Closing
Date. The Company shall deliver to the Underwriters, upon payment therefor, certificates for the Representative’s Purchase Option in the name or names and
in such authorized denominations as the Representative may request.
2.

Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company represents and warrants to the Underwriters as follows:
2.1

Filing of Registration Statement.

2.1.1
Pursuant to the Act. The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) a
registration statement and an amendment or amendments thereto, on Form S-1 (File No. 333-124712), including any related preliminary prospectus (the
“Preliminary Prospectus”), for the registration of the Securities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”), which registration statement and
amendment or amendments have been prepared by the Company in conformity with the requirements of the Act, and the rules and regulations (the
“Regulations”) of the Commission under the Act. The conditions for use of Form S-1 to register the Offering under the Act, as set forth in the General
Instructions to such Form, have been satisfied. Except as the context may otherwise require, such registration statement, as amended, on file with the
Commission at the time the registration statement becomes effective (including the prospectus, financial statements, schedules, exhibits and all other
documents filed as a part thereof or incorporated therein and all information deemed to be a part thereof as of such time pursuant to paragraph (b) of Rule
430A of the Regulations), is hereinafter called the “Registration Statement,” and the form of the final prospectus dated the Effective Date included in the
Registration Statement (or, if applicable, the form of final prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424 of the Regulations), is hereinafter called
the “Prospectus.” If the Company has filed, or is required pursuant to the terms hereof to file, a registration statement pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the
Securities Act registering additional shares of Common Stock (a “Rule 462(b) Registration Statement”), then, unless otherwise specified, any reference
herein to the term “Registration Statement” shall be deemed to include such Rule 462(b) Registration Statement. Other than a Rule 462(b) Registration
Statement, which, if filed, becomes effective upon filing, no other document with respect to the Registration Statement has heretofore been filed with the
Commission. All of the Public Securities have been registered under the Securities Act pursuant to the Registration Statement or, if any Rule 462(b)
Registration Statement is filed, will be duly registered under the Securities Act with the filing of such Rule 462(b) Registration Statement. The Registration
Statement has been declared effective by the Commission on the date hereof.
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2.1.2
Pursuant to the Exchange Act. The Company has filed with the Commission a Form 8-A (File Number 000)
providing for the registration under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), of the Units, the Common Stock and the
Warrants. The registration of the Units, Common Stock and Warrants under the Exchange Act has been declared effective by the Commission on the date
hereof.
2.2
No Stop Orders, Etc. Neither the Commission nor, to the best of the Company’s knowledge, any state regulatory authority has
issued any order or threatened to issue any order preventing or suspending the use of any Preliminary Prospectus or has instituted or, to the best of the
Company’s knowledge, threatened to institute any proceedings with respect to such an order.
2.3

Disclosures in Registration Statement.

2.3.1
10b-5 Representation. At the time the Registration Statement became effective and at all times subsequent thereto up to
the Closing Date and the Option Closing Date, if any, the Registration Statement and the Prospectus will contain all material statements that are required to be
stated therein in accordance with the Act and the Regulations, and will in all material respects conform to the requirements of the Act and the Regulations;
neither the Registration Statement nor any Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus, nor any amendment or supplement thereto, on such dates, did or will
contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein (in
the case of the Prospectus, in light of the circumstances under which they were made), not misleading. When any Preliminary Prospectus was first filed with
the Commission (whether filed as part of the Registration Statement for the registration of the Securities or any amendment thereto or pursuant to Rule 424(a)
of the Regulations) and when any amendment thereof or supplement thereto was first filed with the Commission, such Preliminary Prospectus and any
amendments thereof and supplements thereto complied or will have been corrected in the Prospectus to comply in all material respects with the applicable
provisions of the Act and the Regulations and did not and will not contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact required to
be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. The
representation and warranty made in this Section 2.3.1 does not apply to statements made or statements omitted in reliance upon and in conformity with
written information furnished to the Company with respect to the Underwriters by the Representative expressly for use in the Registration Statement or
Prospectus or any amendment thereof or supplement thereto. It is understood that the statements set forth in paragraphs __________ in the Prospectus under
the heading “Underwriting” constitute for the purposes of this Agreement, information furnished by the Representative with respect to the Underwriters.
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2.3.2
Disclosure of Agreements. The agreements and documents described in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus
conform to the descriptions thereof contained therein and there are no agreements or other documents required to be described in the Registration Statement
or the Prospectus or to be filed with the Commission as exhibits to the Registration Statement, that have not been so described or filed. Each agreement or
other instrument (however characterized or described) to which the Company is a party or by which its property or business is or may be bound or affected
and (i) that is referred to in the Prospectus or attached as an exhibit thereto, or (ii) is material to the Company’s business, has been duly and validly executed
by the Company, is in full force and effect in all material respects and is enforceable against the Company and, to the Company’s knowledge, the other parties
thereto, in accordance with its terms, except (x) as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or similar laws affecting
creditors’ rights generally, (y) as enforceability of any indemnification or contribution provision may be limited under the federal and state securities laws,
and (z) that the remedy of specific performance and injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be subject to the equitable defenses and to the
discretion of the court before which any proceeding therefor may be brought, and none of such agreements or instruments has been assigned by the Company,
and neither the Company nor, to the Company’s knowledge, any other party is in breach or default thereunder and, to the Company’s knowledge, no event has
occurred that, with the lapse of time or the giving of notice, or both, would constitute a breach or default thereunder. To the Company’s knowledge,
performance by the Company of the material provisions of such agreements or instruments will not result in a violation of any existing applicable law, rule,
regulation, judgment, order or decree of any governmental agency or court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction over the Company or any of its assets or
businesses, including, without limitation, those relating to environmental laws and regulations.
2.3.3
Prior Securities Transactions. No securities of the Company have been sold by the Company or by or on behalf of, or for
the benefit of, any person or persons controlling, controlled by, or under common control with the Company within the three years prior to the date hereof,
except as disclosed in the Registration Statement.
2.3.4
Regulations. The disclosures in the Registration Statement concerning the effects of Federal, State and local regulation
on the Company’s business as currently contemplated are correct in all material respects and do not omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements therein, in light of the circumstances in which they were made, not misleading.
2.4

Changes After Dates in Registration Statement.

2.4.1
No Material Adverse Change. Since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Registration Statement,
any Preliminary Prospectus and/or the Prospectus, except as otherwise specifically stated therein: (i) there has been no material adverse change in the
condition, financial or otherwise, or business prospects of the Company; (ii) there have been no material transactions entered into by the Company, other than
as contemplated pursuant to this Agreement; (iii) no member of the Company’s board of directors or management has resigned from any position with the
Company and (iv) no event or occurrence has taken place which materially impairs, or would likely materially impair, with the passage of time, the ability of
the members of the Company’s board of directors or management to act in their capacities with the Company as described in the Registration Statement and
the Prospectus.
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2.4.2
Recent Securities Transactions, Etc. Subsequent to the respective dates as of which information is given in the
Registration Statement and the Prospectus, and except as may otherwise be indicated or contemplated herein or therein, the Company has not: (i) issued any
securities or incurred any liability or obligation, direct or contingent, for borrowed money; or (ii) declared or paid any dividend or made any other distribution
on or in respect to its capital stock.
2.5
Independent Accountants. LWBJ, LLP (“LWBJ”), whose report is filed with the Commission as part of the Registration Statement,
are independent accountants as required by the Act and the Regulations and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (including the rules and
regulations promulgated by such entity, the “PCAOB”). LWBJ is duly registered and in good standing with the PCAOB. LWBJ has not, during the periods
covered by the financial statements included in the Prospectus, provided to the Company any non-audit services, as such term is used in Section 10A(g) of the
Exchange Act.
2.6

Financial Statements; Statistical Data.

2.6.1
Financial Statements. The financial statements, including the notes thereto and supporting schedules included in the
Registration Statement and Prospectus fairly present the financial position and the results of operations of the Company at the dates and for the periods to
which they apply; and such financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, consistently applied
throughout the periods involved; and the supporting schedules included in the Registration Statement present fairly the information required to be stated
therein. No other financial statements or supporting schedules are required to be included or incorporated by reference in the Registration Statement. The
Registration Statement discloses all material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including contingent obligations), and other
relationships of the Company with unconsolidated entities or other persons that may have a material current or future effect on the Company’s financial
condition, changes in financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures, capital resources, or significant components of revenues or
expenses. There are no pro forma or as adjusted financial statements which are required to be included in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus in
accordance with Regulation S-X which have not been included as so required.
2.6.2
Statistical Data. The statistical, industry-related and market-related data included in the Registration Statement and the
Prospectus are based on or derived from sources which the Company reasonably and in good faith believes are reliable and accurate, and such data agree with
the sources from which they are derived.
2.7
Authorized Capital; Options, Etc. The Company had at the date or dates indicated in the Prospectus duly authorized, issued and
outstanding capitalization as set forth in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus. Based on the assumptions stated in the Registration Statement and the
Prospectus, the Company will have on the Closing Date the adjusted stock capitalization set forth therein. Except as set forth in, or contemplated by, the
Registration Statement and the Prospectus, on the Effective Date and on the Closing Date, there will be no options, warrants, or other rights to purchase or
otherwise acquire any authorized, but unissued shares of Common Stock of the Company or any security convertible into shares of Common Stock of the
Company, or any contracts or commitments to issue or sell shares of Common Stock or any such options, warrants, rights or convertible securities.
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2.8

Valid Issuance of Securities, Etc.

2.8.1
Outstanding Securities. All issued and outstanding securities of the Company have been duly authorized and validly
issued and are fully paid and non-assessable; the holders thereof have no rights of rescission with respect thereto, and are not subject to personal liability by
reason of being such holders; and none of such securities were issued in violation of the preemptive rights of any holders of any security of the Company or
similar contractual rights granted by the Company. The Public Securities conform to all statements relating thereto contained in the Registration Statement
and the Prospectus. The offers and sales of the outstanding Common Stock were at all relevant times either registered under the Act and the applicable state
securities or Blue Sky laws or, based in part on the representations and warranties of the purchasers of such shares of Common Stock, exempt from such
registration requirements.
2.8.2
Securities Sold Pursuant to this Agreement. The Securities have been duly authorized and, when issued and paid for,
will be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable; the holders thereof are not and will not be subject to personal liability by reason of being such holders;
the Securities are not and will not be subject to the preemptive rights of any holders of any security of the Company or similar contractual rights granted by
the Company; and all corporate action required to be taken for the authorization, issuance and sale of the Securities has been duly and validly taken. The
Securities conform in all material respects to all statements with respect thereto contained in the Registration Statement. When issued, the Representative’s
Purchase Option, the Representative’s Warrants and the Warrants will constitute valid and binding obligations of the Company to issue and sell, upon exercise
thereof and payment of the respective exercise prices therefor, the number and type of securities of the Company called for thereby in accordance with the
terms thereof and such Representative’s Purchase Option, the Representative’s Warrants and the Warrants are enforceable against the Company in accordance
with their respective terms, except: (i) as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or similar laws affecting creditors’
rights generally; (ii) as enforceability of any indemnification or contribution provision may be limited under the federal and state securities laws; and (iii) that
the remedy of specific performance and injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be subject to the equitable defenses and to the discretion of the
court before which any proceeding therefor may be brought. The shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants and included in the
Representative’s Purchase Option (and the shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Representative’s Warrants) have been reserved for issuance
upon the exercise of the Warrants, the Representative’s Purchase Option and the Representative’s Warrants and when issued in accordance with the terms of
such securities, will be duly and validly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable; the holders thereof are not and will not be subject to
personal liability by reason of being such holders.
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2.8.3
No Integration. Neither the Company nor any of its affiliates has, prior to the date hereof, made any offer or sale of any
securities which are required to be “integrated” pursuant to the Act or the Regulations with the offer and sale of the Public Securities pursuant to the
Registration Statement.
2.9
Registration Rights of Third Parties. Except as set forth in the Prospectus, no holders of any securities of the Company or any rights
exercisable for or convertible or exchangeable into securities of the Company have the right to require the Company to register any such securities of the
Company under the Act or to include any such securities in a registration statement to be filed by the Company.
2.10
Validity and Binding Effect of Agreements. This Agreement, the Warrant Agreement (as defined in Section 2.21 hereof), the Trust
Agreement, the Services Agreement (as defined in Section 3.7.2 hereof) and the Escrow Agreement (as defined in Section 2.22.2 hereof) have been duly and
validly authorized by the Company and constitute valid and binding agreements of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their
respective terms, except: (i) as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights
generally; (ii) as enforceability of any indemnification or contribution provision may be limited under the federal and state securities laws; and (iii) that the
remedy of specific performance and injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be subject to the equitable defenses and to the discretion of the court
before which any proceeding therefor may be brought.
2.11
No Conflicts, Etc. The execution, delivery, and performance by the Company of this Agreement, the Warrant Agreement, the
Representative’s Purchase Option, the Trust Agreement, the Service Agreement and the Escrow Agreement, the consummation by the Company of the
transactions herein and therein contemplated and the compliance by the Company with the terms hereof and thereof do not and will not, with or without the
giving of notice or the lapse of time or both: (i) result in a breach of, or conflict with any of the terms and provisions of, or constitute al default under, or
result in the creation, modification, termination or imposition of any lien, charge or encumbrance upon any property or assets of the Company pursuant to the
terms of any agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party except pursuant to the Trust Agreement referred to in Section 2.23 hereof; (ii) result in
any violation of the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation or the By-Laws of the Company; or (iii) violate any existing applicable law, rule, regulation,
judgment, order or decree of any governmental agency or court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction over the Company or any of its properties or
business.
2.12
No Defaults; Violations. No material default exists in the due performance and observance of any term, covenant or condition of
any material license, contract, indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, note, loan or credit agreement, or any other agreement or instrument evidencing an
obligation for borrowed money, or any other material agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party or by which the Company may be bound or to
which any of the properties or assets of the Company is subject. The Company is not in violation of any term or provision of its Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws or in violation of any material franchise, license, permit, applicable law, rule, regulation, judgment or decree of any
governmental agency or court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction over the Company or any of its properties or businesses.
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2.13

Corporate Power; Licenses; Consents.

2.13.1
Conduct of Business. The Company has all requisite corporate power and authority, and has all necessary
authorizations, approvals, orders, licenses, certificates and permits of and from all governmental regulatory officials and bodies that it needs as of the date
hereof to conduct its business purpose as described in the Prospectus. The disclosures in the Registration Statement concerning the effects of federal, state
and local regulation on this offering and the Company’s business purpose as currently contemplated are correct in all material respects and do not omit to state
a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made,
not misleading.
2.13.2
Transactions Contemplated Herein. The Company has all corporate power and authority to enter into this Agreement
and to carry out the provisions and conditions hereof, and all consents, authorizations, approvals and orders required in connection therewith have been
obtained. No consent, authorization or order of, and no filing with, any court, government agency or other body is required for the valid issuance, sale and
delivery, of the Securities and the consummation of the transactions and agreements contemplated by this Agreement, the Warrant Agreement, the
Representative’s Purchase Option, the Trust Agreement, the Services Agreement and the Escrow Agreement and as contemplated by the Prospectus, except
with respect to applicable federal and state securities laws.
2.14
D&O Questionnaires. All information contained in the questionnaires (the “Questionnaires”) completed by each of the
Company’s stockholders immediately prior to the Offering (the “Initial Stockholders”) and provided to the Underwriters as an exhibit to his or her Insider
Letter (as defined in Section 2.22.1) is true and correct and the Company has not become aware of any information which would cause the information
disclosed in the questionnaires completed by each Initial Stockholder to become inaccurate and incorrect.
2.15
Litigation; Governmental Proceedings. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry, arbitration, investigation, litigation or
governmental proceeding pending or, to the best of the Company’s knowledge, threatened against, or involving the Company or, to the best of the Company’s
knowledge, any Initial Stockholder which has not been disclosed in the Registration Statement or the Questionnaires.
2.16
Good Standing. The Company has been duly organized and is validly existing as a corporation and is in good standing under the
laws of its state of incorporation and is duly qualified to do business and is in good standing as a foreign corporation in each jurisdiction in which its
ownership or lease of property or the conduct of business requires such qualification, except where the failure to qualify would not have a material adverse
effect on the Company.
2.17
No Contemplation of a Business Combination. Prior to the date hereof, neither the Company, its officers and directors nor the
Initial Stockholders had, and as of the Closing, the Company and such officers and directors and Initial Stockholders will not have had: (a) any specific
Business Combination under consideration or contemplation or (b) any substantive interactions or discussions with any target business regarding a possible
Business Combination.
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2.18

Transactions Affecting Disclosure to NASD.

2.18.1
Except as described in the Prospectus, there are no claims, payments, arrangements, agreements or understandings
relating to the payment of a finder’s, consulting or origination fee by the Company or any Initial Stockholder with respect to the sale of the Securities
hereunder or any other arrangements, agreements or understandings of the Company or, to the Company’s knowledge, any Initial Stockholder that may affect
the Underwriters’ compensation, as determined by the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (the “NASD”).
2.18.2
The Company has not made any direct or indirect payments (in cash, securities or otherwise) to: (i) any person, as a
finder’s fee, consulting fee or otherwise, in consideration of such person raising capital for the Company or introducing to the Company persons who raised
or provided capital to the Company; (ii) to any NASD member; or (iii) to any person or entity that has any direct or indirect affiliation or association with any
NASD member, within the twelve months prior to the Effective Date, other than payments to Maxim.
2.18.3
No officer, director, or beneficial owner of any class of the Company’s securities (whether debt or equity, registered or
unregistered, regardless of the time acquired or the source from which derived) (any such individual or entity, a “Company Affiliate”) is a member, a person
associated, or affiliated with a member of the NASD.
2.18.4
purchased on the open market).
2.18.5

No Company Affiliate is an owner of stock or other securities of any member of the NASD (other than securities

No Company Affiliate has made a subordinated loan to any member of the NASD.

2.18.6
No proceeds from the sale of the Public Securities (excluding including underwriting compensation) will be paid to any
NASD member, or any persons associated or affiliated with a member of the NASD.
2.18.7
Except with respect to Maxim, the Company has not issued any warrants or other securities, or granted any options,
directly or indirectly to anyone who is a potential underwriter in the Offering or a related person (as defined by NASD rules) of such an underwriter within
the 180-day period prior to the initial filing date of the Registration Statement.
2.18.8
No person to whom securities of the Company have been privately issued within the 180-day period prior to the initial
filing date of the Registration Statement has any relationship or affiliation or association with any member of the NASD.
- 11 - -

2.18.9
No NASD member intending to participate in the Offering has a conflict of interest with the Company. For this purpose,
a “conflict of interest” exists when a member of the NASD and/or its associated persons, parent or affiliates in the aggregate beneficially own 10% or more of
the Company’s outstanding subordinated debt or common equity, or 10% or more of the Company’s preferred equity. “Members participating in the Offering”
include managing agents, syndicate group members and all dealers which are members of the NASD.
2.18.10
Except with respect to Maxim, the Company has not entered into any agreement or arrangement (including, without
limitation, any consulting agreement or any other type of agreement) during the 180-day period prior to the initial filing date of the Registration Statement,
which arrangement or agreement provides for the receipt of any item of value and/or the transfer of any warrants, options, or other securities from the
Company to an NASD member, any person associated with a member (as defined by NASD rules), any potential underwriters in the Offering and/or any
related persons.
2.19
Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. Neither the Company nor any of the Initial Stockholders or any other person acting on behalf of the
Company has, directly or indirectly, given or agreed to give any money, gift or similar benefit (other than legal price concessions to customers in the ordinary
course of business) to any customer, supplier, employee or agent of a customer or supplier, or official or employee of any governmental agency or
instrumentality of any government (domestic or foreign) or any political party or candidate for office (domestic or foreign) or any political party or candidate
for office (domestic or foreign) or other person who was, is, or may be in a position to help or hinder the business of the Company (or assist it in connection
with any actual or proposed transaction) that (i) might subject the Company to any damage or penalty in any civil, criminal or governmental litigation or
proceeding, (ii) if not given in the past, might have had a material adverse effect on the assets, business or operations of the Company as reflected in any of
the financial statements contained in the Prospectus or (iii) if not continued in the future, might adversely affect the assets, business, operations or prospects
of the Company. The Company’s internal accounting controls and procedures are sufficient to cause the Company to comply with the Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act of 1977, as amended.
2.20
Patriot Act. Neither the Company nor any officer, director or Initial Stockholder has violated: (a) the Bank Secrecy Act, as
amended, (b) the Money Laundering Control Act of 1986, as amended, or (c) the Uniting and Strengthening of America by Providing Appropriate Tools
Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism (USA PATRIOT ACT) Act of 2001, and/or the rules and regulations promulgated under any such law, or any
successor law.
2.21.
Officers’ Certificate. Any certificate signed by any duly authorized officer of the Company and delivered to you or to your
counsel shall be deemed a representation and warranty by the Company to the Underwriters as to the matters covered thereby.
2.22
Warrant Agreement. The Company has entered into a warrant agreement with respect to the Warrants and the Representative’s
Warrants with Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company substantially in the form filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement (the “Warrant
Agreement”), providing for, among other things, the payment of a warrant solicitation fee as contemplated by Section 3.9 hereof.
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2.23

Agreements With Initial Stockholders.

2.23.1
Insider Letters. The Company has caused to be duly executed legally binding and enforceable agreements (except (i) as
such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as enforceability of any
indemnification, contribution or noncompete provision may be limited under the federal and state securities laws, and (iii) that the remedy of specific
performance and injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be subject to the equitable defenses and to the discretion of the court before which any
proceeding therefor may be brought) annexed as Exhibits 10.1.1 through 10.1.3, to the Registration Statement (the “Insider Letter”), pursuant to which each
of the Initial Stockholders of the Company agree to certain matters, including but not limited to, certain matters described as being agreed to by them under
the “Proposed Business” Section of the Prospectus.
2.23.2
Escrow Agreement. The Company has caused the Initial Stockholders to enter into an escrow agreement (the “Escrow
Agreement”) with Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company (the “Escrow Agent”) substantially in the form filed as an exhibit to the Registration
Statement whereby the Common Stock owned by the Initial Stockholders will be held in escrow by the Escrow Agent, until the third anniversary of the
Effective Date. During such escrow period, the Initial Stockholders shall be prohibited from selling or otherwise transferring such shares (except (a) to
spouses and children of Initial Stockholders and trusts established for their benefit, (b) after a Business Combination in a transaction whereby all the
outstanding shares of the Company are exchanged or converted into cash or another entity’s securities and (c) as otherwise set forth in the Escrow Agreement)
unless approved by the Company’s public stockholders, but will retain the right to vote such shares. The Escrow Agreement shall not be amended, modified
or otherwise changed without the prior written consent of Maxim.
2.24
Investment Management Trust Agreement. The Company has entered into the Trust Agreement with respect to certain proceeds
of the Offering substantially in the form filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement.
2.25
Covenants Not to Compete. No Initial Stockholder of the Company is subject to any noncompetition agreement or nonsolicitation agreement with any employer or prior employer which could materially affect his ability to be an Initial Stockholder, employee, officer and/or
director of the Company.
2.26
Investments. No more than 45% of the “value” (as defined in Section 2(a)(41) of the Investment Company Act of 1940
(“Investment Company Act”)) of the Company’s total assets consist of, and no more than 45% of the Company’s net income after taxes is derived from,
securities other than “Government securities” (as defined in Section 2(a)(16) of the Investment Company Act).
2.27
or other business entity.

Subsidiaries. The Company does not own an interest in any corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust
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2.28
Related Party Transactions. No relationship, direct or indirect, exists between or among any of the Company or any affiliate of the
Company, on the one hand, and any director, officer, shareholder, customer or supplier of the Company or any affiliate of the Company, on the other hand,
which is required by the Act, the Exchange Act or the Regulations to be described in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus which is not so described
and described as required. There are no outstanding loans, advances (except normal advances for business expenses in the ordinary course of business) or
guarantees of indebtedness by the Company to or for the benefit of any of the officers or directors of the Company or any of their respective family members,
except as disclosed in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus. The Company has not extended or maintained credit, arranged for the extension of
credit, or renewed an extension of credit, in the form of a personal loan to or for any director or officer of the Company.
2.29
No Influence. The Company has not offered, or caused the Underwriters to offer, the Firm Units to any person or entity with the
intention of unlawfully influencing: (a) a customer or supplier of the Company or any affiliate of the Company to alter the customer’s or supplier’s level or
type of business with the Company or such affiliate or (b) a journalist or publication to write or publish favorable information about the Company or any such
affiliate.
2.30
Definition of “Knowledge.” As used in herein, the term “knowledge of the Company” (or similar language) shall mean the
knowledge of the officers and directors of the Company who are named in the Prospectus, with the assumption that such officers and directors shall have
made reasonable and diligent inquiry of the matters presented.
3.

Covenants of the Company. The Company covenants and agrees as follows:

3.1
Amendments to Registration Statement. The Company will deliver to the Representative, prior to filing, any amendment or
supplement to the Registration Statement or Prospectus proposed to be filed after the Effective Date and not file any such amendment or supplement to which
the Representative shall reasonably object in writing.
3.2

Federal Securities Laws.

3.2.1
Compliance. During the time when a Prospectus is required to be delivered under the Act, the Company will use all
reasonable efforts to comply with all requirements imposed upon it by the Act, the Regulations and the Exchange Act and by the regulations under the
Exchange Act, as from time to time in force, so far as necessary to permit the continuance of sales of or dealings in the Public Securities in accordance with
the provisions hereof and the Prospectus. If at any time when a Prospectus relating to the Public Securities is required to be delivered under the Act, any
event shall have occurred as a result of which, in the opinion of counsel for the Company or counsel for the Underwriters, the Prospectus, as then amended or
supplemented, includes an untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, or if it is necessary at any time to amend the Prospectus to
comply with the Act, the Company will notify the Representative promptly and prepare and file with the Commission, subject to Section 3.1 hereof, an
appropriate amendment or supplement in accordance with Section 10 of the Act.
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3.2.2
Filing of Final Prospectus. The Company will file the Prospectus (in form and substance satisfactory to the
Representative) with the Commission pursuant to the requirements of Rule 424 of the Regulations.
3.2.3
Exchange Act Registration. For a period of five years from the Effective Date, or until such earlier time upon which the
Company is required to be liquidated, the Company will use its best efforts to maintain the registration of the Units, Common Stock and Warrants under the
provisions of the Exchange Act. The Company will not deregister the Units under the Exchange Act without the prior written consent of Maxim.
3.2.4
Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance. As soon as it is legally required to do so, the Company shall take all actions necessary to
obtain and thereafter maintain material compliance with each applicable provision of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder and related or similar rules and regulations promulgated by any other governmental or self regulatory entity or agency with
jurisdiction over the Company.
3.3
Blue Sky Filing. The Company will endeavor in good faith, in cooperation with the Representative, at or prior to the time the
Registration Statement becomes effective, to qualify the Public Securities for offering and sale under the securities laws of such jurisdictions as the
Representative may reasonably designate, provided that no such qualification shall be required in any jurisdiction where, as a result thereof, the Company
would be subject to service of general process or to taxation as a foreign corporation doing business in such jurisdiction. In each jurisdiction where such
qualification shall be effected, the Company will, unless the Representative agrees that such action is not at the time necessary or advisable, use all reasonable
efforts to file and make such statements or reports at such times as are or may be required by the laws of such jurisdiction.
3.4
Delivery to Underwriters of Prospectuses. The Company will deliver to each of the several Underwriters, without charge, from time
to time during the period when the Prospectus is required to be delivered under the Act or the Exchange Act such number of copies of each Preliminary
Prospectus and the Prospectus as such Underwriters may reasonably request and, as soon as the Registration Statement or any amendment or supplement
thereto becomes effective, deliver to you two original executed Registration Statements, including exhibits, and all post-effective amendments thereto and
copies of all exhibits filed therewith or incorporated therein by reference and all original executed consents of certified experts.
3.5
Effectiveness and Events Requiring Notice to the Representative. The Company will use its best efforts to cause the Registration
Statement to remain effective and will notify the Representative immediately and confirm the notice in writing: (i) of the effectiveness of the Registration
Statement and any amendment thereto; (ii) of the issuance by the Commission of any stop order or of the initiation, or the threatening, of any proceeding for
that purpose; (iii) of the issuance by any state securities commission of any proceedings for the suspension of the qualification of the Public Securities for
offering or sale in any jurisdiction or of the initiation, or the threatening, of any proceeding for that purpose; (iv) of the mailing and delivery to the
Commission for filing of any amendment or supplement to the Registration Statement or Prospectus; (v) of the receipt of any comments or request for any
additional information from the Commission; and (vi) of the happening of any event during the period described in Section 3.4 hereof that, in the judgment of
the Company, makes any statement of a material fact made in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus untrue or that requires the making of any changes
in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus in order to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading. If the Commission or any state securities commission shall enter a stop order or suspend such qualification at any time, the Company will make
every reasonable effort to obtain promptly the lifting of such order.
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3.6
Review of Financial Statements. Until the earlier of five years from the Effective Date, or until such earlier upon which the
Company is required to be liquidated, the Company, at its expense, shall cause its regularly engaged independent certified public accountants to review (but
not audit) the Company’s financial statements for each of the first three fiscal quarters prior to the announcement of quarterly financial information, the filing
of the Company’s Form 10-Q quarterly report and the mailing of quarterly financial information to stockholders.
3.7

Affiliated Transactions.

3.7.1
Business Combinations. The Company will not consummate a Business Combination with any entity which is affiliated
with any Initial Stockholder unless the Company obtains an opinion from an independent investment banking firm that the Business Combination is fair to the
Company’s stockholders from a financial perspective.
3.7.2
Administrative Services. The Company has entered into an agreement (the “Services Agreements”) with each of Equity
Dynamics, Inc. and The Lan Group, (the “Affiliates”) substantially in the form filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement pursuant to which the
Affiliates will make available to the Company general and administrative services including office space, utilities and secretarial support for the Company’s
use for $6,000 and $1,500, respectively, per month.
3.7.3
Compensation. Except as set forth in this Section 3.7, the Company shall not pay any Initial Stockholder or any of their
affiliates any fees or compensation from the Company, for services rendered to the Company prior to, or in connection with, the consummation of a Business
Combination; provided that the Initial Stockholders shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Company for their out-of-pocket expenses incurred in
connection with seeking and consummating a Business Combination.
3.8
Secondary Market Trading and Standard & Poor’s. The Company will apply to be included in Standard and Poor’s Daily News and
Corporation Records Corporate Descriptions for a period of five years from the consummation of a Business Combination. Promptly after the consummation
of the Offering, the Company shall take such steps as may be necessary to obtain a secondary market trading exemption for the Company’s securities in the
State of California. The Company shall also take such other action as may be reasonably requested by the Representative to obtain a secondary market
trading exemption in such other states as may be requested by the Representative.
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3.9
Warrant Solicitation Fees. The Company hereby engages Maxim, on a non-exclusive basis, as its agent for the solicitation of the
exercise of the Warrants. The Company will (i) assist Maxim with respect to such solicitation, if requested by Maxim, and (ii) at Maxim’s request, provide
Maxim, and direct the Company’s transfer and warrant agent to provide to Maxim, at the Company’s cost, lists of the record and, to the extent known,
beneficial owners of, the Warrants. Commencing one year from the Effective Date, the Company will pay Maxim four percent (4%) of the cash proceeds
received upon exercise of the Warrants, payable on the date of such exercise, on the terms provided for in the Warrant Agreement, only if permitted under the
rules and regulations of the NASD and only to the extent that an investor who exercises his Warrants specifically designates, in writing, that Maxim solicited
his exercise. Maxim may engage sub-agents in its solicitation efforts. The Company agrees to disclose the arrangement to pay such solicitation fees to
Maxim in any prospectus used by the Company in connection with the registration of the shares of Common Stock underlying the Warrants.
3.10
Financial Public Relations Firm. Promptly after the execution of a definitive agreement for a Business Combination, the Company
shall retain a financial public relations firm reasonably acceptable to the Representative for a term to be agreed upon by the Company and the Representative.
3.11

Reports to the Representative.

3.11.1
Periodic Reports, Etc. For a period of five years from the Effective Date or until such earlier time upon which the
Company is required to be liquidated, the Company will furnish to the Representative (Attn: Clifford Teller, Managing Director) and its counsel copies of
such financial statements and other periodic and special reports as the Company from time to time furnishes generally to holders of any class of its securities,
and promptly furnish to the Representative: (i) a copy of each periodic report the Company shall be required to file with the Commission; (ii) a copy of every
press release and every news item and article with respect to the Company or its affairs which was released by the Company; (iii) a copy of each Form 8-K or
Schedules 13D, 13G, 14D-1 or 13E-4 received or prepared by the Company; (iv) five copies of each Registration Statement; (v) a copy of monthly
statements, if any, setting forth such information regarding the Company’s results of operations and financial position (including balance sheet, profit and loss
statements and data regarding outstanding purchase orders) as is regularly prepared by management of the Company; and (vi) such additional documents and
information with respect to the Company and the affairs of any future subsidiaries of the Company as the Representative may from time to time reasonably
request; provided that the Representative shall sign, if requested by the Company, a Regulation FD compliant confidentiality agreement which is reasonably
acceptable to the Representative and its counsel in connection with the Representative’s receipt of such information.
3.11.2
Transfer Sheets. For a period of five years following the Effective Date or until such earlier time upon which the
Company is required to be liquidated, the Company shall retain a transfer and warrant agent acceptable to the Representative (the “Transfer Agent”) and will
furnish to the Underwriters at the Company’s sole cost and expense such transfer sheets of the Company’s securities as the Representative may request,
including the daily and monthly consolidated transfer sheets of the Transfer Agent and DTC. Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company is acceptable to
the Underwriters.
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3.11.3
Secondary Market Trading Survey. Until such time as the Public Securities are listed or quoted, as the case may be, on
the New York Stock Exchange, the American Stock Exchange or quoted on the Nasdaq National Market, or until such earlier time upon which the Company
is required to be liquidated, the Company shall engage Lowenstein Sandler PC (“Lowenstein”), for a one-time fee of $5,000 payable on the Closing Date, to
deliver and update to the Underwriters on a timely basis, but in any event on the Effective Date and at the beginning of each fiscal quarter, a written report
detailing those states in which the Public Securities may be traded in non-issuer transaction under the Blue Sky laws of the fifty States (the “Secondary
Market Trading Survey”).
3.11.4
Trading Reports. During such time as the Public Securities are quoted on the NASD OTC Bulletin Board (or any
successor trading market such as the Bulletin Board Exchange) or the Pink Sheets, LLC (or similar publisher of quotations) and no other automated quotation
system, the Company shall provide to the Representative, at its expense, such reports published by the NASD or the Pink Sheets, LLC relating to price
trading of the Public Securities, as the Representative shall reasonably request. In addition to the requirements of the preceding sentence, for a period of two
(2) years from the Closing Date, the Company, at its expense, shall provide the Representative a subscription to the Company’s weekly Depository Transfer
Company Security Position Reports.
3.12
Disqualification of Form S-1. For a period equal to seven years from the date hereof, the Company will not take any action or
actions which may prevent or disqualify the Company’s use of Form S-1 (or other appropriate form) for the registration of the Warrants and the
Representative’s Warrants under the Act.
3.13

Payment of Expenses.

3.13.1
General Expenses Related to the Offering. The Company hereby agrees to pay on each of the Closing Date and the
Option Closing Date, if any, to the extent not paid at Closing Date, all expenses incident to the performance of the obligations of the Company under this
Agreement, including, but not limited to: (i) the preparation, printing, filing and mailing (including the payment of postage with respect to such mailing) of
the Registration Statement, the Preliminary and final Prospectuses and the printing and mailing of this Agreement and related documents, including the cost
of all copies thereof and any amendments thereof or supplements thereto supplied to the Underwriters in quantities as may be required by the Underwriters;
(ii) the printing, engraving, issuance and delivery of the Units, the shares of Common Stock and the Warrants included in the Units and the Representative’s
Purchase Option, including any transfer or other taxes payable thereon; (iii) the qualification of the Public Securities under state or foreign securities or Blue
Sky laws, including the costs of printing and mailing the “Preliminary Blue Sky Memorandum,” and all amendments and supplements thereto, fees and
disbursements for the Representative’s counsel retained for such purpose (such fees shall be capped at $35,000 in the aggregate (of which $15,000 has
previously been paid)), and a one-time fee of $5,000 payable to the Representative’s counsel for the preparation of the Secondary Market Trading Survey;
(iv) filing fees, costs and expenses (including fees of Representative’s counsel and disbursements for the Representative’s counsel) incurred in registering the
Offering with the NASD (including all COBRADesk fees); (v) costs of placing “tombstone” advertisements in The Wall Street Journal, The New York Times
and a third publication to be selected by the Representative; (vi) fees and disbursements of the transfer and warrant agent; (vii) the Company’s expenses
associated with “due diligence” meetings arranged by the Representative; (viii) the preparation, binding and delivery of leather bound volumes in form and
style reasonably satisfactory to the Representative and transaction lucite cubes or similar commemorative items in a style and quantity as reasonably
requested by the Representative; (ix) all costs and expenses associated with “road show” marketing and “due diligence” trips for the Company’s management
to meet with prospective investors, including without limitation, all travel, food and lodging expenses associated with such trips; and (x) all other costs and
expenses incident to the performance of its obligations hereunder which are not otherwise specifically provided for in this Section 3.13.1. The Representative
may deduct from the net proceeds of the Offering payable to the Company on the Closing Date, or the Option Closing Date, if any, the expenses set forth
above to be paid by the Company to the Representative and others. The Company also agrees that, if requested by the Representative, it will engage and pay
for an investigative search firm of the Representative’s choice to conduct an investigation of the principals of the Company as shall be selected by the
Representative. If the Offering is successfully consummated, any amounts paid by the Company in connection with such investigative search firm shall be
credited against the non-accountable expenses to be paid to the Representative pursuant to Section 3.13.2 hereof. If the Offering is not consummated for any
reason whatsoever, except as a result of the Representatives or any Underwriter's breach or default with respect to any of its obligations described in this
Agreement, then the Company shall reimburse the Representative in full for their out of pocket accountable expenses actually incurred by the Representative,
including, without limitation, its legal fees (up to a maximum of $________).
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3.13.2
Nonaccountable Expenses. The Company further agrees that in addition to the expenses payable pursuant to
Section 3.13.1, (a) on the Closing Date, it will pay to the Representative a nonaccountable expense allowance equal to one percent (1%) of the gross proceeds
received by the Company from the sale of the Firm Units (of which $50,000 has previously been paid) by deduction from the proceeds of the Offering
contemplated herein and (b) upon consummation of a Business Combination, it will pay to the Representative a nonaccountable expense allowance equal to
one percent (1%) of the gross proceeds received by the Company from the sale of the Firm Units and the Option Units, if any.
3.14
Application of Net Proceeds. The Company will apply the net proceeds from the Offering received by it in a manner consistent
with the application described under the caption “Use Of Proceeds” in the Prospectus.
3.15
Delivery of Earnings Statements to Security Holders. The Company will make generally available to its security holders as soon
as practicable, but not later than the first day of the fifteenth full calendar month following the Effective Date, an earnings statement (which need not be
certified by independent public or independent certified public accountants unless required by the Act or the Regulations, but which shall satisfy the
provisions of Rule 158(a) under Section 11(a) of the Act) covering a period of at least twelve consecutive months beginning after the Effective Date.
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3.16
Notice to NASD. In the event any person or entity (regardless of any NASD affiliation or association) is engaged to assist the
Company in its search for a merger candidate or to provide any other merger and acquisition services, the Company will provide the following to the NASD
and Representative prior to the consummation of the Business Combination: (i) complete details of all services and copies of agreements governing such
services; and (ii) justification as to why the person or entity providing the merger and acquisition services should not be considered an “underwriter and
related person” with respect to the Company’s initial public offering, as such term is defined in Rule 2710 of the NASD’s Conduct Rules. The Company also
agrees that proper disclosure of such arrangement or potential arrangement will be made in the proxy statement which the Company will file for purposes of
soliciting stockholder approval for the Business Combination.
3.17
Stabilization. Except with respect to the agreement among ______ and the Representative annexed as Exhibit 10.___ to the
Registration Statement, neither the Company, nor, to its knowledge, any of its employees, directors or stockholders (without the consent of Broadband) has
taken or will take, directly or indirectly, any action designed to or that has constituted or that might reasonably be expected to cause or result in, under the
Exchange Act, or otherwise, stabilization or manipulation of the price of any security of the Company to facilitate the sale or resale of the Units.
3.18
Internal Controls. The Company will maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurances
that: (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management’s general or specific authorization; (ii) transactions are recorded as necessary in order to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain accountability for assets; (iii) access to
assets is permitted only in accordance with management’s general or specific authorization; and (iv) the recorded accountability for assets is compared with
existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences.
3.19
Accountants. For a period of five years from the Effective Date or until such earlier time upon which the Company is required to
be liquidated, the Company shall retain LWBJ or other independent public accountants reasonably acceptable to Maxim.
3.20
Form 8-K. The Company shall, on the date hereof, retain its independent public accountants to audit the financial statements of the
Company as of the Closing Date (the “Audited Financial Statements”) reflecting the receipt by the Company of the proceeds of the initial public offering.
As soon as the Audited Financial Statements become available, the Company shall immediately file a Current Report on Form 8-K with the Commission,
which Report shall contain the Company’s Audited Financial Statements.
- 20 - -

3.21
NASD. The Company shall advise the NASD if it is aware that any 5% or greater stockholder of the Company becomes an
affiliate or associated person of an NASD member participating in the distribution of the Company’s Public Securities.
3.22
Corporate Proceedings. All corporate proceedings and other legal matters necessary to carry out the provisions of this Agreement
and the transactions contemplated hereby shall have been done to the reasonable satisfaction to counsel for the Underwriters.
3.23
Investment Company. The Company shall cause the proceeds of the Offering to be held in the Trust Fund to be invested only in
“government securities” with specific maturity dates as set forth in the Trust Agreement and disclosed in the Prospectus. The Company will otherwise
conduct its business in a manner so that it will not become subject to the Investment Company Act. Furthermore, once the Company consummates a Business
Combination, it will be engaged in a business other than that of investing, reinvesting, owning, holding or trading securities.
3.24
Business Combination Announcement. Within five (5) Business Days following the consummation by the Company of a Business
Combination, the Company shall cause an announcement (“Business Combination Announcement”) to be placed, at its cost, in The Wall Street Journal,
The New York Times and a third publication to be selected by Maxim announcing the consummation of the Business Combination and indicating that Maxim
was the managing underwriter in the Offering. The Company shall supply Maxim with a draft of the Business Combination Announcement and provide
Maxim with a reasonable advance opportunity to comment thereon. The Company will not place the Business Combination Announcement without the final
approval of Maxim, which approval will not be unreasonably withheld.
3.25
Colorado Trust Filing. In the event the Securities are registered in the State of Colorado, the Company will cause a Colorado
Form ES to be filed with the Commissioner of the State of Colorado no less than 10 days prior to the distribution of the Trust Fund in connection with a
Business Combination and will do all things necessary to comply with Section 11-51-302 and Rule 51-3.4 of the Colorado Securities Act.
3.26
Press Releases. The Company agrees that it will not issue press releases or engage in any other publicity, without Maxim’s prior
written consent, for a period of forty (40) days after the Closing Date.
3.27
Key-Man Insurance.
Prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, the Company will obtain key person life
insurance with an insurer rated at least AA or better in the most recent addition of “Best’s Life Reports” in the amount of $3,000,000 on the life of key
management to be agreed upon by the Company and Maxim prior to the Closing Date. Such insurance shall be maintained in full force and effect for a period
of three years from the consummation of the Business Combination. The Company shall be the sole beneficiary of such policy.
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3.28
Electronic Prospectus.
The Company shall cause to be prepared and delivered to the Representative, at its expense, within
one (1) business day from the effective date of this Agreement, an Electronic Prospectus to be used by the Underwriters in connection with the Offering. As
used herein, the term “Electronic Prospectus” means a form of prospectus, and any amendment or supplement thereto, that meets each of the following
conditions: (i) it shall be encoded in an electronic format, satisfactory to the Representative, that may be transmitted electronically by the other Underwriters
to offerees and purchasers of the Units for at least the period during which a Prospectus relating to the Units is required to be delivered under the Securities
Act; (ii) it shall disclose the same information as the paper prospectus and prospectus filed pursuant to EDGAR, except to the extent that graphic and image
material cannot be disseminated electronically, in which case such graphic and image material shall be replaced in the electronic prospectus with a fair and
accurate narrative description or tabular representation of such material, as appropriate; and (iii) it shall be in or convertible into a paper format or an
electronic format, satisfactory to the Representative, that will allow recipients thereof to store and have continuously ready access to the prospectus at any
future time, without charge to such recipients (other than any fee charged for subscription to the Internet as a whole and for on-line time). The Company
hereby confirms that it has included or will include in the Prospectus filed pursuant to EDGAR or otherwise with the Commission and in the Registration
Statement at the time it was declared effective an undertaking that, upon receipt of a request by an investor or his or her representative within the period when
a prospectus relating to the Units is required to be delivered under the Securities Act, the Company shall transmit or cause to be transmitted promptly, without
charge, a paper copy of the Prospectus.
3.28
Reservation of Shares.
The Company will reserve and keep available that maximum number of its authorized but unissued
securities which are issuable upon exercise of the Warrants and the Representative’s Purchase Option and Representative’s Warrants outstanding from time to
time.
4.
Conditions of Underwriters’ Obligations. The obligations of the several Underwriters to purchase and pay for the Units, as provided herein,
shall be subject to the continuing accuracy of the representations and warranties of the Company as of the date hereof and as of each of the Closing Date and
the Option Closing Date, if any, to the accuracy of the statements of officers of the Company made pursuant to the provisions hereof and to the performance
by the Company of its obligations hereunder and to the following conditions:
4.1

Regulatory Matters.

4.1.1
Effectiveness of Registration Statement. The Registration Statement shall have become effective not later than 5:00 P.M.,
New York time, on the date of this Agreement or such later date and time as shall be consented to in writing by you, and, at each of the Closing Date and the
Option Closing Date, no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement shall have been issued and no proceedings for the purpose shall
have been instituted or shall be pending or contemplated by the Commission and any request on the part of the Commission for additional information shall
have been complied with to the reasonable satisfaction of Lowenstein.
4.1.2
NASD Clearance. By the Effective Date, the Representative shall have received clearance from the NASD as to the
amount of compensation allowable or payable to the Underwriters as described in the Registration Statement.
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4.1.3
No Commission Stop Order. As of either on the Closing Date or the Option Closing Date, the Commission has not issued
any order or threatened to issue any order preventing or suspending the use of any Preliminary Prospectus, the Prospectus or any part thereof, and has not
instituted or threatened to institute any proceedings with respect to such an order.
4.1.4
No Blue Sky Stop Orders. No order suspending the sale of the Units in any jurisdiction designated by you pursuant to
Section 3.3 hereof shall have been issued on either on the Closing Date or the Option Closing Date, and no proceedings for that purpose shall have been
instituted or shall be contemplated.
4.2

Company Counsel Matters.

4.2.1
Effective Date Opinion of Counsel. On the Effective Date, the Representative shall have received the favorable opinion
of Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP (“EGS”), counsel to the Company, dated the Effective Date, addressed to the Representative and in form and substance
satisfactory to the Representative to the effect that:
(i)
The Company has been duly organized and is validly existing as a corporation and is in good standing under the
laws of its state of incorporation, with full power and authority to own its properties and conduct its business as described in the Registration Statement and
the Prospectus. The Company is duly qualified and licensed and in good standing as a foreign corporation in each jurisdiction in which its ownership or
leasing of any properties or the character of its operations requires such qualification or licensing, except where the failure to qualify would not have a
material adverse effect on the Company.
(ii)
All issued and outstanding securities of the Company have been duly authorized and validly issued and are fully
paid and non-assessable; the holders thereof are not subject to personal liability by reason of being such holders; and none of such securities were issued in
violation of the preemptive rights of any stockholder of the Company arising by operation of law or under the Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws of the
Company. The offers and sales of the outstanding Common Stock were at all relevant times either registered under the Act and the applicable state securities
or Blue Sky Laws or exempt from such registration requirements. The authorized and outstanding capital stock of the Company is as set forth in the
Prospectus. The Units, the Common Stock and the Warrants conform to the descriptions thereof contained in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus.
(iii)
The Securities have been duly authorized and, when issued and paid for, will be validly issued, fully paid and
non-assessable; the holders thereof are not and will not be subject to personal liability by reason of being such holders. The Securities are not and will not be
subject to the preemptive rights of any holders of any security of the Company arising by operation of law or under the Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws
of the Company or, to such counsel’s knowledge, similar rights that entitle or will entitle any person to acquire any security from the Company upon issuance
or sale thereof. When issued, the Representative’s Purchase Option, the Representative’s Warrants and the Warrants will constitute valid and binding
obligations of the Company to issue and sell, upon exercise thereof and payment therefor, the number and type of securities of the Company called for
thereby and such Warrants, the Representative’s Purchase Option, and the Representative’s Warrants, when issued, in each case, are enforceable against the
Company in accordance with their respective terms, except: (a) as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or similar
laws affecting creditors’ rights generally; (b) as enforceability of any indemnification or contribution provision may be limited under the United States and
state securities laws; and (c) that the remedy of specific performance and injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be subject to the equitable
defenses and to the discretion of the court before which any proceeding therefor may be brought. The certificates representing the Securities are in due and
proper form. A sufficient number of shares of Common Stock has been reserved for issuance upon exercise of the Warrants and the Representative’s
Warrants. The shares of Common Stock underlying the Warrants and the Representative’s Warrant will, upon exercise of the Warrants and the
Representative’s Warrant and payment of the exercise price thereof, be duly and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable and will not have been issued in
violation of or subject to preemptive or, to such counsel’s knowledge, similar rights that entitle or will entitle any person to acquire any securities from the
Company upon issuance thereof.
- 23 - -

(iv)
The Company has full right, power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement, the Warrant Agreement,
the Services Agreements, the Trust Agreement, the Escrow Agreement and the Representative’s Purchase Option and to perform its obligations thereunder,
and all corporate action required to be taken for the due and proper authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Warrant Agreement, the
Services Agreements, the Trust Agreement, the Escrow Agreement and the Representative’s Purchase Option and consummation of the transactions
contemplated by the Underwriting Agreement, the Registration Statement and the Prospectus and as described in the Registration Statement and the
Prospectus have been duly and validly taken.
(v)
This Agreement, the Warrant Agreement, the Services Agreements, the Trust Agreement and the Escrow
Agreement have each been duly and validly authorized and, when executed and delivered by the Company, constitute, and the Representative’s Purchase
Option has been duly and validly authorized by the Company and, when executed and delivered, will constitute, the valid and binding obligations of the
Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their respective terms, except: (a) as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally; (b) as enforceability of any indemnification or contribution provisions may be
limited under the United States and state securities laws; and (c) that the remedy of specific performance and injunctive and other forms of equitable relief
may be subject to the equitable defenses and to the discretion of the court before which any proceeding therefor may be brought.
(vi)
The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Warrant Agreement, the Representative’s
Purchase Option, the Escrow Agreement, the Trust Agreement and the Services Agreements, the issuance and sale of the Securities, the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, and compliance by the Company with the terms and provisions hereof and thereof, do not and will not, with or
without the giving of notice or the lapse of time, or both, (a) to such counsel’s knowledge, conflict with, or result in a breach of, any of the terms or provisions
of, or constitute a default under, or result in the creation or modification of any lien, security interest, charge or encumbrance upon any of the properties or
assets of the Company pursuant to the terms of, any mortgage, deed of trust, note, indenture, loan, contract, commitment or other agreement or instrument
filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement, (b) result in any violation of the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation or the By-Laws of the
Company, or (c) to such counsel’s knowledge, violate any statute or any judgment, order or decree, rule or regulation applicable to the Company of any court,
domestic or foreign, or of any federal, state or other regulatory authority or other governmental body having jurisdiction over the Company, its properties or
assets.
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(vii)
The Registration Statement, each Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus and any post-effective amendments
or supplements thereto (other than the financial statements included therein, as to which no opinion need be rendered) each as of their respective dates
complied as to form in all material respects with the requirements of the Act and Regulations. The Securities and each agreement filed as an exhibit to the
Registration Statement conform in all material respects to the description thereof contained in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus. No United
States or state statute or regulation required to be described in the Prospectus is not described as required (except as to the Blue Sky laws of the various states,
as to which such counsel expresses no opinions), nor are any contracts or documents of a character required to be described in the Registration Statement or
the Prospectus or to be filed as exhibits to the Registration Statement not so described or filed as required (except for the contracts and documents described
in the “Underwriting” section of the Registration Statement, as to which such counsel expresses no opinions).
(viii)
The Registration Statement is effective under the Act. To such counsel’s knowledge, no stop order suspending
the effectiveness of the Registration Statement has been issued and no proceedings for that purpose have been instituted or are pending or threatened under
the Act or applicable state securities laws.
(ix)
To such counsel’s knowledge, there is no action, suit or proceeding before or by any court of governmental
agency or body, domestic or foreign, now pending, or threatened against the Company that is required to be described in the Registration Statement.
(x)
No consent, approval, authorization, order, registration, filing, qualification, license or permit of or with any court
or any judicial, regulatory or other legal or governmental agency or body is required for the execution, delivery and performance of the Underwriting
Agreement or consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Underwriting Agreement, the Registration Statement and the Prospectus, except for (1)
such as may be required under state securities or blue sky laws in connection with the purchase and distribution of the Units by the Underwriters (as to which
such counsel need express no opinion), (2) such as have been made or obtained under the Securities Act and (3) such as are required by the NASD.
(xi)
The statements under the captions “Description of Securities” and Item 14 of Part II of the Registration
Statement, insofar as such statements constitute a summary of the legal matters, documents or proceedings referred to therein, fairly present the information
called for with respect to such legal matters, documents and proceedings.
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The opinion of counsel shall further include a statement to the effect that counsel has participated in conferences with officers and
other representatives of the Company, representatives of the independent public accountants for the Company and representatives of the Underwriters at
which the contents of the Registration Statement, the Prospectus and related matters were discussed and although such counsel is not passing upon and does
not assume any responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of the statements contained in the Registration Statement and Prospectus (except as
otherwise set forth in this opinion), no facts have come to the attention of such counsel which lead them to believe that either the Registration Statement or
the Prospectus or any amendment or supplement thereto, as of the date of such opinion contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to state a
material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading (it being understood that such counsel need express no opinion with respect to the financial statements and schedules and other financial and
statistical data included in the Registration Statement or Prospectus).
4.2.2
Closing Date and Option Closing Date Opinion of Counsel. On each of the Closing Date and the Option Closing Date, if
any, the Representative shall have received the favorable opinion of EGS, dated the Closing Date or the Option Closing Date, as the case may be set forth
above, addressed to the Representative and in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the counsel to the Representative, confirming as of the Closing
Date and, if applicable, the Option Closing Date, the statements made by EGS in its opinion delivered on the Effective Date.
4.2.3
Reliance. In rendering such opinion, such counsel may rely: (i) as to matters involving the application of laws other than
the laws of the United States and jurisdictions in which they are admitted, to the extent such counsel deems proper and to the extent specified in such opinion,
if at all, upon an opinion or opinions (in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Representative) of other counsel reasonably acceptable to the
Representative, familiar with the applicable laws; and (ii) as to matters of fact, to the extent they deem proper, on certificates or other written statements of
officers of the Company and officers of departments of various jurisdiction having custody of documents respecting the corporate existence or good standing
of the Company, provided that copies of any such statements or certificates shall be delivered to the Underwriters’ counsel if requested. The opinion of
counsel for the Company and any opinion relied upon by such counsel for the Company shall include a statement to the effect that it may be relied upon by
counsel for the Underwriters in its opinion delivered to the Underwriters.
4.3
Cold Comfort Letter. At the time this Agreement is executed, and at each of the Closing Date and the Option Closing Date, if any,
you shall have received a letter, addressed to the Representative and in form and substance satisfactory in all respects (including the non-material nature of the
changes or decreases, if any, referred to in clause (iii) below) to you and to Lowenstein from LWBJ dated, respectively, as of the date of this Agreement and
as of the Closing Date and the Option Closing Date, if any:
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(i)
Confirming that they are independent accountants with respect to the Company within the meaning of the Act and the
applicable Regulations and that they have not, during the periods covered by the financial statements included in the Prospectus, provided to the Company
any non-audit services, as such term is used in Section 10A(g) of the Exchange Act;
(ii)
Stating that in their opinion the financial statements of the Company included in the Registration Statement and Prospectus
comply as to form in all material respects with the applicable accounting requirements of the Act and the published Regulations thereunder;
(iii)
Stating that, on the basis of a limited review which included a reading of the latest available unaudited interim financial
statements of the Company (with an indication of the date of the latest available unaudited interim financial statements), a reading of the latest available
minutes of the stockholders and board of directors and the various committees of the board of directors, consultations with officers and other employees of the
Company responsible for financial and accounting matters and other specified procedures and inquiries, nothing has come to their attention which would lead
them to believe that: (a) the unaudited financial statements of the Company included in the Registration Statement do not comply as to form in all material
respects with the applicable accounting requirements of the Act and the Regulations or are not fairly presented in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles applied on a basis substantially consistent with that of the audited financial statements of the Company included in the Registration
Statement; (b) at a date not later than five days prior to the Effective Date, Closing Date or Option Closing Date, as the case may be, there was any change in
the capital stock or long-term debt of the Company, or any decrease in the stockholders’ equity of the Company as compared with amounts shown in the
, 2005 balance sheet included in the Registration Statement, other than as set forth in or contemplated by the Registration Statement, or, if there was
any decrease, setting forth the amount of such decrease, and (c) during the period from
, 2005 to a specified date not later than five days prior to the
Effective Date, Closing Date or Option Closing Date, as the case may be, there was any decrease in revenues, net earnings or net earnings per share of
Common Stock, in each case as compared with the corresponding period in the preceding year and as compared with the corresponding period in the
preceding quarter, other than as set forth in or contemplated by the Registration Statement, or, if there was any such decrease, setting forth the amount of such
decrease;
(iv)
Setting forth, at a date not later than five days prior to the Effective Date, the amount of liabilities of the Company
(including a break-down of commercial papers and notes payable to banks);
(v)
Stating that they have compared specific dollar amounts, numbers of shares, percentages of revenues and earnings,
statements and other financial information pertaining to the Company set forth in the Prospectus in each case to the extent that such amounts, numbers,
percentages, statements and information may be derived from the general accounting records, including work sheets, of the Company and excluding any
questions requiring an interpretation by legal counsel, with the results obtained from the application of specified readings, inquiries and other appropriate
procedures (which procedures do not constitute an examination in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards) set forth in the letter and found
them to be in agreement;
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(vi)
Stating that they have not during the immediately preceding five year period brought to the attention of the Company’s
management any reportable condition related to internal structure, design or operation as defined in the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 60
“Communication of Internal Control Structure Related Matters Noted in an Audit,” in the Company’s internal controls; and
(vii)
4.4

Statements as to such other matters incident to the transaction contemplated hereby as you may reasonably request.
Officers’ Certificates.

4.4.1
Officers’ Certificate. At each of the Closing Date and the Option Closing Date, if any, the Representative shall have
received a certificate of the Company signed by the Chairman of the Board or the President and the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Company, dated
the Closing Date or the Option Closing Date, as the case may be, respectively, to the effect that the Company has performed all covenants and complied with
all conditions required by this Agreement to be performed or complied with by the Company prior to and as of the Closing Date, or the Option Closing Date,
as the case may be, and that the conditions set forth in Section 4.5 hereof have been satisfied as of such date and that, as of Closing Date and the Option
Closing Date, as the case may be, the representations and warranties of the Company set forth in Section 2 hereof are true and correct. In addition, the
Representative will have received such other and further certificates of officers of the Company as the Representative may reasonably request.
4.4.2
Secretary’s Certificate. At each of the Closing Date and the Option Closing Date, if any, the Representative shall have
received a certificate of the Company signed by the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Company, dated the Closing Date or the Option Date, as the case
may be, respectively, certifying: (i) that the By-Laws and Certificate of Incorporation of the Company are true and complete, have not been modified and are
in full force and effect; (ii) that the resolutions relating to the public offering contemplated by this Agreement are in full force and effect and have not been
modified; (iii) all correspondence between the Company or its counsel and the Commission; and (iv) as to the incumbency of the officers of the Company.
The documents referred to in such certificate shall be attached to such certificate.
4.5
No Material Changes. Prior to and on each of the Closing Date and the Option Closing Date, if any: (i) there shall have been no
material adverse change or development involving a prospective material adverse change in the condition or prospects or the business activities, financial or
otherwise, of the Company from the latest dates as of which such condition is set forth in the Registration Statement and Prospectus; (ii) no action suit or
proceeding, at law or in equity, shall have been pending or threatened against the Company or any Initial Stockholder before or by any court or federal or state
commission, board or other administrative agency wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding may materially adversely affect the business, operations,
prospects or financial condition or income of the Company, except as set forth in the Registration Statement and Prospectus; (iii) no stop order shall have
been issued under the Act and no proceedings therefor shall have been initiated or threatened by the Commission; and (iv) the Registration Statement and the
Prospectus and any amendments or supplements thereto shall contain all material statements which are required to be stated therein in accordance with the
Act and the Regulations and shall conform in all material respects to the requirements of the Act and the Regulations, and neither the Registration Statement
nor the Prospectus nor any amendment or supplement thereto shall contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state any material fact required
to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein (in the case of the Prospectus, in light of the circumstances under which they were made), not
misleading.
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4.6

Delivery of Agreements.

4.6.1
Effective Date Deliveries. On the Effective Date, the Company shall have delivered to the Representative executed
copies of the Escrow Agreement, the Trust Agreement, the Warrant Agreement, the Services Agreement and all of the Insider Letters.
4.6.2
Closing Date Deliveries. On the Closing Date, the Company shall have delivered to the Representative executed
copies of the Representative’s Purchase Option.
4.7
Secondary Market Trading Survey. On the Closing Date, the Representative shall have received the Secondary Market Trading
Survey from Lowenstein.
5.

Indemnification.
5.1

Indemnification of Underwriters.

5.1.1
General. Subject to the conditions set forth below, the Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless each of the
Underwriters and each dealer selected by you that participates in the offer and sale of the Units (each a "Selected Dealer") and each of their respective
directors, officers and employees and each person, if any, who controls any such Underwriter (“controlling person”) within the meaning of Section 15 of the
Act or Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act, against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever (including but not limited to any and all
legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any litigation, commenced or threatened, or any claim
whatsoever, whether arising out of any action between any of the Underwriters and the Company or between any of the Underwriters and any third party or
otherwise) to which they or any of them may become subject under the Act, the Exchange Act or any other federal, state or local statute, law, rule, regulation
or ordinance or at common law or otherwise or under the laws, rules and regulation of foreign countries, arising out of or based upon any untrue statement or
alleged untrue statement of a material fact contained in (i) any Preliminary Prospectus, the Registration Statement or the Prospectus (as from time to time
each may be amended and supplemented); (ii) in any post-effective amendment or amendments or any new registration statement and prospectus in which is
included securities of the Company issued or issuable upon exercise of the Representative’s Purchase Option; or (iii) any application or other document or
written communication (in this Section 5 collectively called “application”) executed by the Company or based upon written information furnished by the
Company in any jurisdiction in order to qualify the Units under the securities laws thereof or filed with the Commission, any state securities commission or
agency, the OTC Bulletin Board or Nasdaq or any securities exchange; or the omission or alleged omission therefrom of a material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, unless such statement or
omission was made in reliance upon and in conformity with written information furnished to the Company with respect to an Underwriter by or on behalf of
such Underwriter expressly for use in any Preliminary Prospectus, the Registration Statement or Prospectus, or any amendment or supplement thereof, or in
any application, as the case may be. With respect to any untrue statement or omission or alleged untrue statement or omission made in the Preliminary
Prospectus, the indemnity agreement contained in this paragraph shall not inure to the benefit of any Underwriter to the extent that any loss, liability, claim,
damage or expense of such Underwriter results from the fact that a copy of the Prospectus was not given or sent to the person asserting any such loss, liability,
claim or damage at or prior to the written confirmation of sale of the Securities to such person as required by the Act and the Regulations, and if the untrue
statement or omission has been corrected in the Prospectus, unless such failure to deliver the Prospectus was a result of non-compliance by the Company with
its obligations under Section 3.4 hereof. The Company agrees promptly to notify the Representative of the commencement of any litigation or proceedings
against the Company or any of its officers, directors or controlling persons in connection with the issue and sale of the Securities or in connection with the
Registration Statement or Prospectus.
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5.1.2
Procedure. If any action is brought against an Underwriter or controlling person in respect of which indemnity may be
sought against the Company pursuant to Section 5.1.1, such Underwriter shall promptly notify the Company in writing of the institution of such action and
the Company shall assume the defense of such action, including the employment and fees of counsel (subject to the reasonable approval of such Underwriter)
and payment of actual expenses. Such Underwriter or controlling person shall have the right to employ its or their own counsel in any such case, but the fees
and expenses of such counsel shall be at the expense of such Underwriter or such controlling person unless: (i) the employment of such counsel at the expense
of the Company shall have been authorized in writing by the Company in connection with the defense of such action; (ii) the Company shall not have
employed counsel to have charge of the defense of such action; or (iii) such indemnified party or parties shall have reasonably concluded that there may be
defenses available to it or them which are different from or additional to those available to the Company (in which case the Company shall not have the right
to direct the defense of such action on behalf of the indemnified party or parties), in any of which events the reasonable fees and expenses of not more than
one additional firm of attorneys selected by the Underwriter and/or controlling person shall be borne by the Company. Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained herein, if the Underwriter or controlling person shall assume the defense of such action as provided above, the Company shall have the
right to approve the terms of any settlement of such action which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.
5.2
Indemnification of the Company. Each Underwriter, severally and not jointly, agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company,
its directors, officers and employees and agents who control the Company within the meaning of Section 15 of the Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act
against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense described in the foregoing indemnity from the Company to the several Underwriters, as
incurred, but only with respect to untrue statements or omissions, or alleged untrue statements or omissions made in any Preliminary Prospectus, the
Registration Statement or Prospectus or any amendment or supplement thereto or in any application, in reliance upon, and in strict conformity with, written
information furnished to the Company with respect to such Underwriter by or on behalf of the Underwriter expressly for use in such Preliminary Prospectus,
the Registration Statement or Prospectus or any amendment or supplement thereto or in any such application. In case any action shall be brought against the
Company or any other person so indemnified based on any Preliminary Prospectus, the Registration Statement or Prospectus or any amendment or
supplement thereto or any application, and in respect of which indemnity may be sought against any Underwriter, such Underwriter shall have the rights and
duties given to the Company, and the Company and each other person so indemnified shall have the rights and duties given to the several Underwriters by the
provisions of Section 5.1.2.
5.3

Contribution.

5.3.1
Contribution Rights. In order to provide for just and equitable contribution under the Act in any case in which (i) any
person entitled to indemnification under this Section 5 makes claim for indemnification pursuant hereto but it is judicially determined (by the entry of a final
judgment or decree by a court of competent jurisdiction and the expiration of time to appeal or the denial of the last right of appeal) that such indemnification
may not be enforced in such case notwithstanding the fact that this Section 5 provides for indemnification in such case, or (ii) contribution under the Act, the
Exchange Act or otherwise may be required on the part of any such person in circumstances for which indemnification is provided under this Section 5, then,
and in each such case, the Company and the Underwriters shall contribute to the aggregate losses, liabilities, claims, damages and expenses of the nature
contemplated by said indemnity agreement incurred by the Company and the Underwriters, as incurred, in such proportions that the Underwriters are
responsible for that portion represented by the percentage that the underwriting discount appearing on the cover page of the Prospectus bears to the initial
offering price appearing thereon and the Company is responsible for the balance; provided, that, no person guilty of a fraudulent misrepresentation (within the
meaning of Section 11(f) of the Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any person who was not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.
Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 5.3.1, no Underwriter shall be required to contribute any amount in excess of the amount by which the total
price at which the Public Securities underwritten by it and distributed to the public were offered to the public exceeds the amount of any damages that such
Underwriter has otherwise been required to pay in respect of such losses, liabilities, claims, damages and expenses. For purposes of this Section, each
director, officer and employee of an Underwriter or the Company, as applicable, and each person, if any, who controls an Underwriter or the Company, as
applicable, within the meaning of Section 15 of the Act shall have the same rights to contribution as the Underwriters or the Company, as applicable.
5.3.2
Contribution Procedure. Within fifteen days after receipt by any party to this Agreement (or its representative) of notice
of the commencement of any action, suit or proceeding, such party will, if a claim for contribution in respect thereof is to be made against another party
(“contributing party”), notify the contributing party of the commencement thereof, but the omission to so notify the contributing party will not relieve it from
any liability which it may have to any other party other than for contribution hereunder. In case any such action, suit or proceeding is brought against any
party, and such party notifies a contributing party or its representative of the commencement thereof within the aforesaid fifteen days, the contributing party
will be entitled to participate therein with the notifying party and any other contributing party similarly notified. Any such contributing party shall not be
liable to any party seeking contribution on account of any settlement of any claim, action or proceeding effected by such party seeking contribution on
account of any settlement of any claim, action or proceeding effected by such party seeking contribution without the written consent of such contributing
party. The contribution provisions contained in this Section are intended to supersede, to the extent permitted by law, any right to contribution under the Act,
the Exchange Act or otherwise available. The Underwriters’ obligations to contribute pursuant to this Section 5.3 are several and not joint.
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6.

Default by an Underwriter.

6.1
Default Not Exceeding 10% of Firm Units or Option Units. If any Underwriter or Underwriters shall default in its or their
obligations to purchase the Firm Units or the Option Units, if the over-allotment option is exercised, hereunder, and if the number of the Firm Units or Option
Units with respect to which such default relates does not exceed in the aggregate 10% of the number of Firm Units or Option Units that all Underwriters have
agreed to purchase hereunder, then such Firm Units or Option Units to which the default relates shall be purchased by the non-defaulting Underwriters in
proportion to their respective commitments hereunder.
6.2
Default Exceeding 10% of Firm Units or Option Units. In the event that the default addressed in Section 6.1 above relates to more
than 10% of the Firm Units or Option Units, you may in your discretion arrange for yourself or for another party or parties to purchase such Firm Units or
Option Units to which such default relates on the terms contained herein. If within one business day after such default relating to more than 10% of the Firm
Units or Option Units you do not arrange for the purchase of such Firm Units or Option Units, then the Company shall be entitled to a further period of one
business day within which to procure another party or parties satisfactory to you to purchase said Firm Units or Option Units on such terms. In the event that
neither you nor the Company arrange for the purchase of the Firm Units or Option Units to which a default relates as provided in this Section 6, this
Agreement may be terminated by you or the Company without liability on the part of the Company (except as provided in Sections 3.15 and 5 hereof) or the
several Underwriters (except as provided in Section 5 hereof); provided, however, that if such default occurs with respect to the Option Units, this Agreement
will not terminate as to the Firm Units; and provided further that nothing herein shall relieve a defaulting Underwriter of its liability, if any, to the other
several Underwriters and to the Company for damages occasioned by its default hereunder.
6.3
Postponement of Closing Date. In the event that the Firm Units or Option Units to which the default relates are to be purchased by
the non-defaulting Underwriters, or are to be purchased by another party or parties as aforesaid, you or the Company shall have the right to postpone the
Closing Date or Option Closing Date for a reasonable period, but not in any event exceeding five business days, in order to effect whatever changes may
thereby be made necessary in the Registration Statement or the Prospectus or in any other documents and arrangements, and the Company agrees to file
promptly any amendment to the Registration Statement or the Prospectus that in the opinion of counsel for the Underwriters may thereby be made necessary.
The term “Underwriter” as used in this Agreement shall include any party substituted under this Section 6 with like effect as if it had originally been a party
to this Agreement with respect to such Securities.
- 31 - -

7.

Additional Covenants.

7.1
Additional Shares or Options. The Company hereby agrees that until the Company consummates a Business Combination (as such
term is defined in the Registration Statement), it shall not issue any shares of Common Stock or any options or other securities convertible into Common
Stock, or any shares of Preferred Stock which participate in any manner in the Trust Fund or which vote as a class with the Common Stock on a Business
Combination.
7.2
Trust Fund Waiver Acknowledgments. The Company hereby agrees that it will not commence its due diligence investigation of any
operating business which the Company seeks to acquire (each, a “Target Business”) or obtain the services of any vendor unless and until such Target
Business or vendor acknowledges in writing, whether through a letter of intent, memorandum of understanding or other similar document (and subsequently
acknowledges the same in any definitive document replacing any of the foregoing), that (a) it has read the Prospectus and understands that the Company has
established the Trust Fund, initially in an amount of $42,960,000 (without giving effect to any exercise of the Over-allotment Option) for the benefit of the
Public Stockholders and that the Company may disburse monies from the Trust Fund only (i) to the Public Stockholders in the event of the conversion of their
shares or the liquidation of the Company or (ii) to the Company after it consummates a Business Combination and (b) for and in consideration of the
Company (1) agreeing to evaluate such Target Business for purposes of consummating a Business Combination with it or (2) agreeing to engage the services
of the vendor, as the case may be, such Target Business or vendor agrees that it does not have any right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any monies
of the Trust Fund (“Claim”) and waives any Claim it may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any negotiations, contracts or agreements with the
Company and will not seek recourse against the Trust Fund for any reason whatsoever. The foregoing letters shall substantially be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A and B, respectively. Furthermore, each officer and director of the Company shall execute a waiver letter in the form attached hereto as Exhibit C.
7.3
Insider Letters. The Company shall not take any action or omit to take any action which would cause a breach of any of the Insider
Letters executed between each Initial Stockholder and Maxim and will not allow any amendments to, or waivers of, such Insider Letters without the prior
written consent of Maxim.
7.4
Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws. The Company shall not take any action or omit to take any action that would cause the
Company to be in breach or violation of its Certificate of Incorporation or By-Laws. Prior to the consummation of a Business Combination, the Company
will not amend its Certificate of Incorporation without the prior written consent of Maxim.
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7.5
Blue Sky Requirements. The Company shall provide counsel to the Representative with ten copies of all proxy information and all
related material filed with the Commission in connection with a Business Combination concurrently with such filing with the Commission. In addition, the
Company shall furnish any other state in which its initial public offering was registered, such information as may be requested by such state.
7.6
Acquisition/Liquidation Procedure. The Company agrees: (i) that, prior to the consummation of any Business Combination, it will
submit such transaction to the Company’s stockholders for their approval (“Business Combination Vote”) even if the nature of the acquisition is such as
would not ordinarily require stockholder approval under applicable state law; and (ii) that, in the event that the Company does not effect a Business
Combination within 18 months from the consummation of this Offering (subject to extension for an additional six-month period, as described in the
Prospectus), the Company will be liquidated and will distribute to all holders of IPO Shares (defined below) an aggregate sum equal to the Company’s
“Liquidation Value.” The Company’s “Liquidation Value” shall mean the Company’s book value, as determined by the Company and audited by LWBJ. In
no event, however, will the Company’s Liquidation Value be less than the Trust Fund, inclusive of any net interest income thereon. Only holders of IPO
Shares (as defined below) shall be entitled to receive liquidating distributions and the Company shall pay no liquidating distributions with respect to any other
shares of capital stock of the Company. With respect to the Business Combination Vote, the Company shall cause all of the Initial Stockholders to vote the
shares of Common Stock owned by them immediately prior to this Offering in accordance with the vote of the holders of a majority of the IPO Shares. At the
time the Company seeks approval of any potential Business Combination, the Company will offer each of the holders of the Company’s Common Stock
issued in this Offering (the “IPO Shares”) the right to convert their IPO Shares at a per share price equal to (A) the amount in the Trust Fund (inclusive of
any interest income therein) on the record date (the “Conversion Price”) for determination of stockholders entitled to vote upon the proposal to approve such
Business Combination (the “Record Date”) divided by (B) the total number of IPO Shares. If holders of less than 20% in interest of the Company’s IPO
Shares vote against such approval of a Business Combination, the Company may, but will not be required to, proceed with such Business Combination. If the
Company elects to so proceed, it will convert shares, based upon the Conversion Price, from those holders of IPO Shares who affirmatively requested such
conversion and who voted against the Business Combination. If holders of 20% or more in interest of the IPO Shares vote against approval of any potential
Business Combination, the Company will not proceed with such Business Combination and will not convert such shares.
7.7
Rule 419. The Company agrees that it will use its best efforts to prevent the Company from becoming subject to Rule 419 under the
Act prior to the consummation of any Business Combination, including, but not limited to, using its best efforts to prevent any of the Company’s outstanding
securities from being deemed to be a “penny stock” as defined in Rule 3a-51-1 under the Exchange Act during such period.
- 33 - -

7.8
Presentation of Potential Target Businesses. The Company shall cause each of the Initial Stockholders to agree that, in order to minimize
potential conflicts of interest which may arise from multiple affiliations, the Initial Stockholders will present to the Company for its consideration, prior to
presentation to any other person or company, any suitable opportunity to acquire an operating business, until the earlier of the consummation by the Company
of a Business Combination, the liquidation of the Company or until such time as the Initial Stockholders cease to be an officer or director of the Company,
subject to any pre-existing fiduciary obligations the Initial Stockholders might have.
7.9
Target Net Assets. The Company agrees that the initial Target Business that it acquires must have a fair market value equal to at
least 80% of the amount of proceeds in the Trust Fund at the time of such acquisition. The fair market value of such business must be determined by the
Board of Directors of the Company based upon standards generally accepted by the financial community, such as actual and potential sales, earnings and cash
flow and book value. If the Board of Directors of the Company is not able to independently determine that the target business has a fair market value of at
least 80% of the amount of proceeds in the Trust Fund at the time of such acquisition, the Company will obtain an opinion from an unaffiliated, independent
investment banking firm which is a member of the NASD with respect to the satisfaction of such criteria. The Company is not required to obtain an opinion
from an investment banking firm as to the fair market value if the Company’s Board of Directors independently determines that the Target Business does have
sufficient fair market value.
7.10
Purchases by Maxim. Following the Closing, and subject in all instances to the requirements of applicable laws, rules and
regulations, Maxim hereby agrees to purchase up to $500,000 of Warrants for its own account in the open market at a price not to exceed $1.20 per Warrant.
8.
Representations and Agreements to Survive Delivery. Except as the context otherwise requires, all representations, warranties and
agreements contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to be representations, warranties and agreements at the Closing Date or the Option Closing Date, if
any, and such representations, warranties and agreements of the Underwriters and Company, including the indemnity agreements contained in Section 5
hereof, shall remain operative and in full force and effect regardless of any investigation made by or on behalf of any Underwriter, the Company or any
controlling person, and shall survive termination of this Agreement or the issuance and delivery of the Securities to the several Underwriters until the earlier
of the expiration of any applicable statute of limitations and the seventh anniversary of the later of the Closing Date or the Option Closing Date, if any, at
which time the representations, warranties and agreements shall terminate and be of no further force and effect.
9.

Effective Date of This Agreement and Termination Thereof.

9.1
Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date at the time the Registration Statement is declared
effective by the Commission.
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9.2
Termination. You shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time prior to any Closing Date, (i) if any domestic or
international event or act or occurrence has materially disrupted, or in your opinion will in the immediate future materially disrupt, general securities markets
in the United States; or (ii) if trading on the New York Stock Exchange, the American Stock Exchange, the Boston Stock Exchange or on the NASD OTC
Bulletin Board (or successor trading market) shall have been suspended, or minimum or maximum prices for trading shall have been fixed, or maximum
ranges for prices for securities shall have been fixed, or maximum ranges for prices for securities shall have been required on the NASD OTC Bulletin Board
or by order of the Commission or any other government authority having jurisdiction, or (iii) if the United States shall have become involved in a war or an
increase in major hostilities, or (iv) if a banking moratorium has been declared by a New York State or federal authority, or (v) if a moratorium on foreign
exchange trading has been declared which materially adversely impacts the United States securities market, or (vi) if the Company shall have sustained a
material loss by fire, flood, accident, hurricane, earthquake, theft, sabotage or other calamity or malicious act which, whether or not such loss shall have been
insured, will, in your opinion, make it inadvisable to proceed with the delivery of the Units, or (vii) if any of the Company’s representations, warranties or
covenants hereunder are breached, or (viii) if the Representative shall have become aware after the date hereof of such a material adverse change in the
conditions or prospects of the Company, or such adverse material change in general market conditions, including, without limitation, as a result of terrorist
activities after the date hereof, as in the Representative’s judgment would make it impracticable to proceed with the offering, sale and/or delivery of the Units
or to enforce contracts made by the Underwriters for the sale of the Units.
9.3
Expenses. In the event that this Agreement shall not be carried out for any reason whatsoever, within the time specified herein or
any extensions thereof pursuant to the terms herein, the obligations of the Company to pay the out of pocket expenses related to the transactions contemplated
herein shall be governed by Section 3.13 hereof.
9.4
Indemnification. Notwithstanding any contrary provision contained in this Agreement, any election hereunder or any termination of
this Agreement, and whether or not this Agreement is otherwise carried out, the provisions of Section 5 shall not be in any way effected by, such election or
termination or failure to carry out the terms of this Agreement or any part hereof.
10.

Miscellaneous.

10.1
Notices. All communications hereunder, except as herein otherwise specifically provided, shall be in writing and shall be mailed,
delivered by hand or reputable overnight courier or delivered by facsimile transmission (with printed confirmation of receipt) and confirmed and shall be
deemed given when so mailed, delivered or faxed (or if mailed, two days after such mailing):
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If to the Representative:
Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10174
Attn:
Clifford Teller, Managing Director
Copy to:
Lowenstein Sandler PC
65 Livingston Avenue
Roseland, New Jersey 07068
Attn:
Steven Skolnick, Esq.
If to the Company:
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
Attn:
Copy to:
Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP
370 Lexington Avenue, 19th Floor
New York, New York 10017
Attn:
Stuart Neuhauser, Esq.
11.2
Headings. The headings contained herein are for the sole purpose of convenience of reference, and shall not in any way limit or
affect the meaning or interpretation of any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement.
11.3

Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended by a written instrument executed by each of the parties hereto.

11.4
Entire Agreement. This Agreement (together with the other agreements and documents being delivered pursuant to or in
connection with this Agreement) constitute the entire agreement of the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and thereof, and supersede all
prior agreements and understandings of the parties, oral and written, with respect to the subject matter hereof.
11.5
Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure solely to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Representative, the Underwriters,
the Company and the controlling persons, directors and officers referred to in Section 5 hereof, and their respective successors, legal representatives and
assigns, and no other person shall have or be construed to have any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under or in respect of or by virtue of this
Agreement or any provisions herein contained.
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11.6

Governing Law, Venue, etc.

11.6.1
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New York,
without giving effect to the conflict of laws principles thereof. Each of the Representative and the Company (and any individual signatory hereto): (i) agrees
that any legal suit, action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this engagement letter and/or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be instituted
exclusively in New York Supreme Court, County of New York, or in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, (ii) waives any
objection which such party may have or hereafter to the venue of any such suit, action or proceeding and (iii) irrevocably and exclusively consents to the
jurisdiction of the New York Supreme Court, County of New York, and the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York in any such
suit, action or proceeding.
11.6.2
Each of the Representative and the Company (and any individual signatory hereto) further agrees to accept and
acknowledge service of any and all process which may be served in any such suit, action or proceeding in the New York Supreme Court, County of New
York, or in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York and agrees that service of process upon the Company or any such individual
mailed by certified mail to the Company’s address shall be deemed in every respect effective service of process upon the Company or any such individual in
any such suit, action or proceeding, and service of process upon the Representative mailed by certified mail to the Representative’s address shall be deemed in
every respect effective service process upon the Representative, in any such suit, action or proceeding.
11.6.3
THE COMPANY (ON BEHALF OF ITSELF AND, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, ON
BEHALF OF ITS EQUITY HOLDERS AND CREDITORS) HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY CLAIM
BASED UPON, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS
AGREEMENT, THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT AND THE PROSPECTUS.
11.6.4
The Company agrees that the prevailing party(ies) in any such action shall be entitled to recover from the other
party(ies) all of its reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses relating to such action or proceeding and/or incurred in connection with the preparation therefor.
11.7
Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, and by the different parties hereto in
separate counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement, and shall
become effective when one or more counterparts has been signed by each of the parties hereto and delivered to each of the other parties hereto.
11.8
Waiver, Etc. The failure of any of the parties hereto to at any time enforce any of the provisions of this Agreement shall not be
deemed or construed to be a waiver of any such provision, nor to in any way effect the validity of this Agreement or any provision hereof or the right of any
of the parties hereto to thereafter enforce each and every provision of this Agreement. No waiver of any breach, non-compliance or non-fulfillment of any of
the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless set forth in a written instrument executed by the party or parties against whom or which
enforcement of such waiver is sought; and no waiver of any such breach, non-compliance or non-fulfillment shall be construed or deemed to be a waiver of
any other or subsequent breach, non-compliance or non-fulfillment.
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If the foregoing correctly sets forth the understanding between the Underwriters and the Company, please so indicate in the space provided
below for that purpose, whereupon this letter shall constitute a binding agreement between us.
Very truly yours,
HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

By:
Name:
Title:
Accepted on the date first
above written.
MAXIM GROUP LLC

By:
Name:
Title:
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SCHEDULE A

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.
6,000,000 Units
Number of Firm
Units
to be Purchased

Underwriter
Maxim Group LLC

6,000,000
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EXHIBIT A
Form of Target Business Letter

Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
Attn:
Gentlemen:
Reference is made to the Final Prospectus of Healthcare Acquisition Corporation (“HAC”), dated , 2005 (the “Prospectus”). Capitalized terms used
and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings assigned to them in Prospectus.
We have read the Prospectus and understand that HAC has established the Trust Fund, initially in an amount of $42,960,000 for the benefit of the
Public Stockholders and that HAC may disburse monies from the Trust Fund only (i) to the Public Stockholders in the event of the redemption of their shares
or the liquidation of HAC or (ii) to HAC after it consummates a Business Combination.
For and in consideration of HAC agreeing to evaluate the undersigned for purposes of consummating a Business Combination with it, the
undersigned hereby agrees that it does not have any right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any monies in the Trust Fund (the “Claim”) and hereby
waives any Claim it may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any negotiations, contracts or agreements with HAC and will not seek recourse
against the Trust Fund for any reason whatsoever.

Print Name of Target Business

Authorized Signature of Target Business
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EXHIBIT B

Form of Vendor Letter

Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
Attn:
Gentlemen:
Reference is made to the Final Prospectus of Healthcare Acquisition Corporation (“HAC”), dated , 2005 (the “Prospectus”). Capitalized terms used
and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings assigned to them in Prospectus.
We have read the Prospectus and understand that HAC has established the Trust Fund, initially in an amount of $42,960,000 for the benefit of the
Public Stockholders and that HAC may disburse monies from the Trust Fund only (i) to the Public Stockholders in the event of the redemption of their shares
or the liquidation of HAC or (ii) to HAC after it consummates a Business Combination.
For and in consideration of HAC agreeing to evaluate the undersigned for purposes of consummating a Business Combination with it, the
undersigned hereby agrees that it does not have any right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any monies in the Trust Fund (the “Claim”) and hereby
waives any Claim it may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any negotiations, contracts or agreements with HAC and will not seek recourse
against the Trust Fund for any reason whatsoever.

Print Name of Vendor

Authorized Signature of Vendor
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EXHIBIT C

Form of Director/Officer Letter

Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
Attn:
Gentlemen:
The undersigned officer or director of Healthcare Acquisition Corporation (“HAC”) hereby acknowledges that HAC has established the Trust Fund,
initially in an amount of $$42,960,000 for the benefit of the Public Stockholders and that HAC may disburse monies from the Trust Fund only (i) to the
Public Stockholders in the event of the redemption of their shares or the liquidation of HAC or (ii) to HAC after it consummates a Business Combination.
The undersigned hereby agrees that it does not have any right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any monies in the Trust Fund (the “Claim”)
and hereby waives any Claim it may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any contracts or agreements with HAC and will not seek recourse
against the Trust Fund for any reason whatsoever.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, such waiver shall not apply to any shares acquired by the undersigned in the public market.

Print Name of Officer/Director

Authorized Signature of Officer/Director
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WARRANT AGREEMENT
Agreement made as of ___________, 2005 between HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP., a Delaware corporation, with offices at
2116 Financial Center, 666 Walnut Street, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 (the "Company"), and CONTINENTAL STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY, a
New York corporation, with offices at 17 Battery Place, New York, New York 10004 (the "Warrant Agent").
WHEREAS, the Company is engaged in a public offering (a "Public Offering") of Units (the "Units") and, in connection therewith, has
determined to issue and deliver up to (i) 6,900,000 Warrants (the "Public Warrants") to the public investors, and (ii) 300,000 Warrants to Maxim Group
LLC. ("Maxim") or its designees (the "Representative's Warrants" and, together with the Public Warrants, the "Warrants"), each of such Public Warrants
evidencing the right of the holder thereof to purchase one share of common stock, par value $.0001 per share, of the Company's Common Stock (the
"Common Stock") for $6.00, subject to adjustment as described herein; and
WHEREAS, the Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a Registration Statement, No. 333-124712 on Form S-1 (as the
same may be amended from time to time, the "Registration Statement") for the registration, under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act") of,
among other securities, the Warrants and the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants; and
WHEREAS, the Company desires the Warrant Agent to act on behalf of the Company, and the Warrant Agent is willing to so act, in connection
with the issuance, registration, transfer, exchange, redemption and exercise of the Warrants; and
WHEREAS, the Company desires to provide for the form and provisions of the Warrants, the terms upon which they shall be issued and exercised,
and the respective rights, limitation of rights, and immunities of the Company, the Warrant Agent, and the holders of the Warrants; and
WHEREAS, all acts and things have been done and performed which are necessary to make the Warrants, when executed on behalf of the
Company and countersigned by or on behalf of the Warrant Agent, as provided herein, the valid, binding and legal obligations of the Company, and to
authorize the execution and delivery of this Agreement.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:
1.
Appointment of Warrant Agent. The Company hereby appoints the Warrant Agent to act as agent for the Company for the Warrants, and
the Warrant Agent hereby accepts such appointment and agrees to perform the same in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

2.

Warrants.

2.1.
Form of Warrant. Each Warrant shall be issued in registered form only, shall be in substantially the form of Exhibit
A hereto, the provisions of which are incorporated herein and shall be signed by, or bear the facsimile signature of, the Chief Executive Officer or President
and Treasurer, Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Company and shall bear a facsimile of the Company's seal. In the event the person whose facsimile
signature has been placed upon any Warrant shall have ceased to serve in the capacity in which such person signed the Warrant before such Warrant is issued,
it may be issued with the same effect as if he or she had not ceased to be such at the date of issuance.
2.2.
Effect of Countersignature. Unless and until countersigned by the Warrant Agent pursuant to this Agreement, a Warrant
shall be invalid and of no effect and may not be exercised by the holder thereof.
2.3.

Registration.

2.3.1.
Warrant Register. The Warrant Agent shall maintain books (the "Warrant Register"), for the registration of
original issuance and the registration of transfer of the Warrants. Upon the initial issuance of the Warrants, the Warrant Agent shall issue and register the
Warrants in the names of the respective holders thereof in such denominations and otherwise in accordance with instructions delivered to the Warrant Agent
by the Company.
2.3.2.
Registered Holder. Prior to due presentment for registration of transfer of any Warrant, the Company and the
Warrant Agent may deem and treat the person in whose name such Warrant shall be registered upon the Warrant Register (the "registered holder"), as the
absolute owner of such Warrant and of each Warrant represented thereby (notwithstanding any notation of ownership or other writing on the Warrant
Certificate made by anyone other than the Company or the Warrant Agent), for the purpose of any exercise thereof, and for all other purposes, and neither the
Company nor the Warrant Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.
2.4.
Detachability of Warrants. The securities comprising the Units will not be separately transferable until 90 days after the
date hereof unless Maxim informs the Company of its decision to allow earlier separate trading, but in no event will Maxim allow separate trading of the
securities comprisinf the Units until the Company files a Current Report on Form 8-K which includes an audited balance sheet reflecting the receipt by the
Company of the gross proceeds of the Public Offering, including the proceeds received by the Company from the exercise of the Underwriter’s over-allotment
option, if the over-allotment option is exercised prior to the filing of the Form 8-K.
2.5
Warrants and Representative's Warrants. The Representative's Warrants shall have the same terms and be in the same
form as the Public Warrants, except with respect to the Warrant Price as set forth below in Section 3.1.
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3. Terms and Exercise of Warrants.
3.1.
Warrant Price. Each Warrant shall, when countersigned by the Warrant Agent, entitle the registered holder thereof, subject
to the provisions of such Warrant and of this Warrant Agreement, to purchase from the Company the number of shares of Common Stock stated therein, at the
price of $6.00 per whole share, subject to the adjustments provided in Section 4 hereof and in the last sentence of this Section 3.1. The term "Warrant Price"
as used in this Warrant Agreement refers to the price per share at which Common Stock may be purchased at the time a Warrant is exercised. The Company in
its sole discretion may lower the Warrant Price at any time prior to the Expiration Date.
3.2.
Duration of Warrants. A Warrant may be exercised only during the period (the "Exercise Period") commencing on the later
of (i) the consummation by the Company of a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other similar business combination (a "Business
Combination") (as described more fully in the Company's Registration Statement) and (ii) _________, 2006, and terminating at 5:00 p.m., New York City
time on the earlier to occur of (i) ____________, 2009 or (ii) the date fixed for redemption of the Warrants as provided in Section 6 of this Agreement (the
"Expiration Date"). Except with respect to the right to receive the Redemption Price (as set forth in Section 6 hereunder), each Warrant not exercised on or
before the Expiration Date shall become void, and all rights thereunder and all rights in respect thereof under this Agreement shall cease at the close of
business on the Expiration Date. The Company in its sole discretion may extend the duration of the Warrants by
delaying the Expiration Date.
3.3.

Exercise of Warrants.

3.3.1.
Payment. Subject to the provisions of the Warrant and this Warrant Agreement, a Warrant, when countersigned by
the Warrant Agent, may be exercised by the registered holder thereof by surrendering it, at the office of the Warrant Agent, or at the office of its successor as
Warrant Agent, in the Borough of Manhattan, City and State of New York, with the subscription form, as set forth in the Warrant, duly executed, and by
paying in full, in lawful money of the United States, in cash, good certified check or good bank draft payable to the order of the Company (or as otherwise
agreed to by the Company), the Warrant Price for each full share of Common Stock as to which the Warrant is exercised and any and all applicable taxes due
in connection with the exercise of the Warrant, the exchange of the Warrant for the Common Stock, and the issuance of the Common Stock.
3.3.2.
Issuance of Certificates. As soon as practicable after the exercise of any Warrant and the clearance of the funds in
payment of the Warrant Price, the Company shall issue to the registered holder of such Warrant a certificate or certificates for the number of full shares of
Common Stock to which he is entitled, registered in such name or names as may be directed by him, her or it, and if such Warrant shall not have been
exercised in full, a new countersigned Warrant for the number of shares as to which such Warrant shall not have been exercised. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Company shall not be obligated to deliver any securities pursuant to the exercise of a Warrant unless a registration statement under the Act with
respect to the Common Stock is effective. Warrants may not be exercised by, or securities issued to, any registered holder in any state in which such exercise
would be unlawful.
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3.3.3.
Valid Issuance. All shares of Common Stock issued upon the proper exercise of a Warrant in conformity with this
Agreement shall be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.
3.3.4.
Date of Issuance. Each person in whose name any such certificate for shares of Common Stock is issued shall for all
purposes be deemed to have become the holder of record of such shares on the date on which the Warrant was surrendered and payment of the Warrant Price
was made, irrespective of the date of delivery of such certificate, except that, if the date of such surrender and payment is a date when the stock transfer books
of the Company are closed, such person shall be deemed to have become the holder of such shares at the close of business on the next succeeding date on
which the stock transfer books are open.
3.3.5.

Warrant Solicitation and Warrant Solicitation Fee.

a.
The Company has engaged Maxim, on a non-exclusive basis, as its agent for the solicitation of the exercise of the
Warrants. The Company, at its cost, will (i) assist Maxim with respect to such solicitation, if requested by Maxim, and (ii) provide Maxim, and direct the
Company's transfer agent and the Warrant Agent to deliver to Maxim, lists of the record and, to the extent known, beneficial owners of the Company's
Warrants. The Company hereby instructs the Warrant Agent to cooperate with Maxim in every respect in connection with Maxim's solicitation activities,
including, but not limited to, providing to Maxim, at the Company's cost, a list of record and beneficial holders of the Warrants and circulating a prospectus or
offering circular disclosing the compensation arrangements referenced in Section 3.3.5(b) below to holders of the Warrants at the time of exercise of the
Warrants. In addition to the conditions set forth in Section 3.3.5(b), Maxim shall accept payment of the warrant solicitation fee provided in Section 3.3.5(b)
only if it has provided bona fide services to the Company in connection with the exercise of the Warrants and only to the extent that an investor who exercises
his Warrants specifically designates, in writing, that Maxim solicited his exercise. In addition to soliciting, either orally or in writing, the exercise of Warrants
by a Warrant holder, such services may also include disseminating information, either orally or in writing, to Warrant holders about the Company or the
market for the Company's securities, or assisting in the processing of the exercise of Warrants.
b.
In each instance in which a Warrant is exercised, the Warrant Agent shall promptly give written notice of such exercise
to the Company and Maxim (the "Warrant Agent's Exercise Notice"). If, upon the exercise of any Warrant more than one year from the effective date of the
Registration Statement, (i) the market price of the Company's Common Stock is greater than the Warrant Price, (ii) disclosure of compensation arrangements
between the Company and Maxim with respect to the solicitation of the exercise of the Warrants was made both at the time of the Public Offering and at the
time of exercise (by delivery of the Prospectus or as otherwise required by applicable law, rule or regulation), (iii) the holder of the Warrant confirms in
writing that the exercise of the Warrant was solicited by Maxim, (iv) the Warrant was not held in a discretionary account, and (v) the solicitation of the
exercise of the Warrant was not in violation of Regulation M (as such rule or any successor rule may be in effect as of such time of exercise) promulgated
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, then the Warrant Agent, simultaneously with the distribution of the Common Stock underlying the
Warrants so exercised in accordance with the instructions from the Company following receipt of the proceeds to the Company received upon exercise of
such Warrant(s), shall, on behalf of the Company, pay to Maxim a fee of 4% of the cash proceeds received upon exercise of the Warrants, and 4% of the value
of the Common Stock (based on the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock) received by the holder upon the cashless exercise of the Warrants pursuant to
Section 3.3.1, to Maxim, provided that Maxim delivers to the Warrant Agent within ten (10) business days from the date on which Maxim has received the
Warrant Agent's Exercise Notice, a certificate that the conditions set forth in the preceding clauses (iii), (iv) and (v) have been satisfied. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, no fee will be paid to Maxim with respect to the exercise by the Underwriters or their affiliates or the Company's officers or directors of Warrants
purchased by it or them and still held by them for its or their own account. Maxim and the Company may at any time during business hours, examine the
records of the Warrant Agent, including its ledger of original Warrant certificates returned to the Warrant Agent upon exercise of Warrants.
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c.

The provisions of this Section 3.3.5. may not be modified, amended or deleted without the prior written consent of

Maxim.
4.

Adjustments.

4.1.
Stock Dividends - Split-Ups. If after the date hereof, and subject to the provisions of Section 4.6 below, the number of outstanding
shares of Common Stock is increased by a stock dividend payable in shares of Common Stock, or by a split-up of shares of Common Stock, or other similar
event, then, on the effective date of such stock dividend, split-up or similar event, the number of shares of Common Stock issuable on exercise of each
Warrant shall be increased in proportion to such increase in outstanding shares of Common Stock.
4.2.
Aggregation of Shares. If after the date hereof, and subject to the provisions of Section 4.6, the number of outstanding
shares of Common Stock is decreased by a consolidation, combination, reverse stock split or reclassification of shares of Common Stock or other similar
event, then, on the effective date of such consolidation, combination, reverse stock split, reclassification or similar event, the number of shares of Common
Stock issuable on exercise of each Warrant shall be decreased in proportion to such decrease in outstanding shares of Common Stock.
4.3
Adjustments in Exercise Price. Whenever the number of shares of Common Stock purchasable upon the exercise of the
Warrants is adjusted, as provided in Section 4.1 and 4.2 above, the Warrant Price shall be adjusted (to the nearest cent) by multiplying such Warrant Price
immediately prior to such adjustment by a fraction (x) the numerator of which shall be the number of shares of Common Stock purchasable upon the exercise
of the Warrants immediately prior to such adjustment, and (y) the denominator of which shall be the number of shares of Common Stock so purchasable
immediately thereafter.
4.4.
Replacement of Securities upon Reorganization, etc. In case of any reclassification or reorganization of the outstanding
shares of Common Stock (other than a change covered by Section 4.1 or 4.2 hereof or that solely affects the par value of such shares of Common Stock), or in
the case of any merger or consolidation of the Company with or into another corporation (other than a consolidation or merger in which the Company is the
continuing corporation and that does not result in any reclassification or reorganization of the outstanding shares of Common Stock), or in the case of any sale
or conveyance to another corporation or entity of the assets or other property of the Company as an entirety or substantially as an entirety in connection with
which the Company is dissolved, the Warrant holders shall thereafter have the right to purchase and receive, upon the basis and upon the terms and conditions
specified in the Warrants and in lieu of the shares of Common Stock of the Company immediately theretofore purchasable and receivable upon the exercise of
the rights represented thereby, the kind and amount of shares of stock or other securities or property (including cash) receivable upon such reclassification,
reorganization, merger or consolidation, or upon a dissolution following any such sale or transfer, that the Warrant holder would have received if such Warrant
holder had exercised his, her or its Warrant(s) immediately prior to such event; and if any reclassification also results in a change in shares of Common Stock
covered by Section 4.1 or 4.2, then such adjustment shall be made pursuant to Sections 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 and this Section 4.4. The provisions of this Section 4.4
shall similarly apply to successive reclassifications, reorganizations, mergers or consolidations, sales or other transfers.
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4.5.
Notices of Changes in Warrant. Upon every adjustment of the Warrant Price or the number of shares issuable upon exercise of a
Warrant, the Company shall give written notice thereof to the Warrant Agent, which notice shall state the Warrant Price resulting from such adjustment and
the increase or decrease, if any, in the number of shares purchasable at such price upon the exercise of a Warrant, setting forth in reasonable detail the method
of calculation and the facts upon which such calculation is based. Upon the occurrence of any event specified in Sections 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 or 4.4, then, in any such
event, the Company shall give written notice to the Warrant holder, at the last address set forth for such holder in the warrant register, of the record date or the
effective date of the event. Failure to give such notice, or any defect therein, shall not affect the legality or validity of such event.
4.6.
No Fractional Shares. Notwithstanding any provision contained in this Warrant Agreement to the contrary, the Company
shall not issue fractional shares upon exercise of Warrants. If, by reason of any adjustment made pursuant to this Section 4, the holder of any Warrant would
be entitled, upon the exercise of such Warrant, to receive a fractional interest in a share, the Company shall, upon such exercise, round up to the nearest whole
number the number of the shares of Common Stock to be issued to the Warrant holder.
4.7.
Form of Warrant. The form of Warrant need not be changed because of any adjustment pursuant to this Section 4, and
Warrants issued after such adjustment may state the same Warrant Price and the same number of shares as is stated in the Warrants initially issued pursuant to
this Agreement. However, the Company may at any time in its sole discretion make any change in the form of Warrant that the Company may deem
appropriate and that does not affect the substance thereof, and any Warrant thereafter issued or countersigned, whether in exchange or substitution for an
outstanding Warrant or otherwise, may be in the form as so changed.
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5.

Transfer and Exchange of Warrants.

5.1.
Registration of Transfer. The Warrant Agent shall register the transfer, from time to time, of any outstanding Warrant upon the
Warrant Register, upon surrender of such Warrant for transfer, properly endorsed with signatures properly guaranteed and accompanied by appropriate
instructions for transfer. Upon any such transfer, a new Warrant representing an equal aggregate number of Warrants shall be issued and the old Warrant shall
be cancelled by the Warrant Agent. The Warrants so cancelled shall be delivered by the Warrant Agent to the Company from time to time upon request.
5.2.
Procedure for Surrender of Warrants. Warrants may be surrendered to the Warrant Agent, together with a written request for
exchange or transfer, and thereupon the Warrant Agent shall issue in exchange therefor one or more new Warrants as requested by the registered holder of the
Warrants so surrendered, representing an equal aggregate number of Warrants; provided, however, that in the event that a Warrant surrendered for transfer
bears a restrictive legend, the Warrant Agent shall not cancel such Warrant and issue new Warrants in exchange therefor until the Warrant Agent has received
an opinion of counsel for the Company stating that such transfer may be made and indicating whether the new Warrants must also bear a restrictive legend.
5.3.
Fractional Warrants. The Warrant Agent shall not be required to effect any registration of transfer or exchange which will
result in the issuance of a warrant certificate for a fraction of a warrant.
5.4.

Service Charges. No service charge shall be made for any exchange or registration of transfer of Warrants.

5.5.
Warrant Execution and Countersignature. The Warrant Agent is hereby authorized to countersign and to deliver, in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement, the Warrants required to be issued pursuant to the provisions of this Section 5, and the Company, whenever required by the
Warrant Agent, will supply the Warrant Agent with Warrants duly executed on behalf of the Company for such purpose.
6.

Redemption.

6.1.
Redemption. Subject to Section 6.4 hereof, not less than all of the outstanding Warrants may be redeemed, at the option of the
Company, at any time after they become exercisable and prior to their expiration, at the office of the Warrant Agent, upon the notice referred to in Section
6.2., at the price of $.01 per Warrant (the "Redemption Price"), provided that the last sales price of the Common Stock has been at least $11.50 per share, on
each of twenty (20) trading days within any thirty (30) trading day period ending on the third business day prior to the date on which notice of redemption is
given The provisions of this Section 6.1 may not be modified, amended or deleted without the prior written consent of Maxim.
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6.2.
Date Fixed for, and Notice of, Redemption. In the event the Company shall elect to redeem all of the Warrants, the Company shall
fix a date for the redemption. Notice of redemption shall be mailed by first class mail, postage prepaid, by the Company not less than 30 days prior to the date
fixed for redemption to the registered holders of the Warrants to be redeemed at their last addresses as they shall appear on the registration books. Any notice
mailed in the manner herein provided shall be conclusively presumed to have been duly given whether or not the registered holder received such notice.
6.3.
Exercise After Notice of Redemption. The Warrants may be exercised, for cash in accordance with Section 3 of this Agreement at
any time after notice of redemption shall have been given by the Company pursuant to Section 6.2. hereof and prior to the time and date fixed for redemption.
On and after the redemption date, the record holder of the Warrants shall have no further rights except to receive, upon surrender of the
Warrants, the Redemption Price.
6.4
Outstanding Warrants Only. The Company understands that the redemption rights provided for by this Section 6 apply only
to outstanding Warrants. To the extent a person holds rights to purchase Warrants, such purchase rights shall not be extinguished by redemption. However,
once such purchase rights are exercised, the Company may redeem the Warrants issued upon such exercise provided that the criteria for redemption is met.
The provisions of this Section 6.4 may not be modified, amended or deleted without the prior written consent of Maxim.
7.

Other Provisions Relating to Rights of Holders of Warrants.

7.1.
No Rights as Stockholder. A Warrant does not entitle the registered holder thereof to any of the rights of a stockholder of
the Company, including, without limitation, the right to receive dividends, or other distributions, exercise any preemptive rights to vote or to consent or to
receive notice as stockholders in respect of the meetings of stockholders or the election of directors of the Company or any other matter.
7.2.
Lost, Stolen, Mutilated, or Destroyed Warrants. If any Warrant is lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed, the Company and the
Warrant Agent may on such terms as to indemnity or otherwise as they may in their discretion impose (which shall, in the case of a mutilated Warrant, include
the surrender thereof), issue a new Warrant of like denomination, tenor, and date as the Warrant so lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed. Any such new Warrant
shall constitute a substitute contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not the allegedly lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed Warrant shall be at any
time enforceable by anyone.
7.3.
Reservation of Common Stock. The Company shall at all times reserve and keep available a number of its authorized but
unissued shares of Common Stock that will be sufficient to permit the exercise in full of all outstanding Warrants issued pursuant to this Agreement.
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7.4.
Registration of Common Stock. The Company agrees that prior to the commencement of the Exercise Period, it shall file
with the Securities and Exchange Commission a post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement, or a new registration statement, for the registration,
under the Act, of, and it shall take such action as is necessary to qualify for sale, in those states in which the Warrants were initially offered by the Company,
the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants. In either case, the Company will use its best efforts to cause the same to become effective and to
maintain the effectiveness of such registration statement until the expiration of the Warrants in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. The
provisions of this Section 7.4 may not be modified, amended or deleted without the prior written consent of Maxim.
8.

Concerning the Warrant Agent and Other Matters.

8.1.
Payment of Taxes. The Company will from time to time promptly pay all taxes and charges that may be imposed upon the
Company or the Warrant Agent in respect of the issuance or delivery of shares of Common Stock upon the exercise of Warrants, but the Company shall not be
obligated to pay any transfer taxes in respect of the Warrants or such shares.
8.2.

Resignation, Consolidation, or Merger of Warrant Agent.

8.2.1. Appointment of Successor Warrant Agent. The Warrant Agent, or any successor to it hereafter appointed, may resign its
duties and be discharged from all further duties and liabilities hereunder after giving sixty (60) days' notice in writing to the Company. If the office of the
Warrant Agent becomes vacant by resignation or incapacity to act or otherwise, the Company shall appoint in writing a successor Warrant Agent in place of
the Warrant Agent. If the Company shall fail to make such appointment within a period of 30 days after it has been notified in writing of such resignation or
incapacity by the Warrant Agent or by the holder of the Warrant (who shall, with such notice, submit his Warrant for inspection by the Company), then the
holder of any Warrant may apply to the Supreme Court of the State of New York for the County of New York for the appointment of a successor Warrant
Agent at the Company's cost. Any successor Warrant Agent, whether appointed by the Company or by such court, shall be a corporation organized and
existing under the laws of the State of New York, in good standing and having its principal office in the Borough of Manhattan, City and State of New York,
and authorized under such laws to exercise corporate trust powers and subject to supervision or examination by federal or state authority. After appointment,
any successor Warrant Agent shall be vested with all the authority, powers, rights, immunities, duties, and obligations of its predecessor Warrant Agent with
like effect as if originally named as Warrant Agent hereunder, without any further act or deed; but if for any reason it becomes necessary or appropriate, the
predecessor Warrant Agent shall execute and deliver, at the expense of the Company, an instrument transferring to such successor Warrant Agent all the
authority, powers, and rights of such predecessor Warrant Agent hereunder; and upon request of any successor Warrant Agent the Company shall make,
execute, acknowledge, and deliver any and all instruments in writing for more fully and effectually vesting in and confirming to such successor Warrant
Agent all such authority, powers, rights, immunities, duties, and obligations.
8.2.2.
Notice of Successor Warrant Agent. In the event a successor Warrant Agent shall be appointed, the Company shall
give notice thereof to the predecessor Warrant Agent and the transfer agent for the Common Stock not later than the effective date of any such appointment.
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8.2.3.
Merger or Consolidation of Warrant Agent. Any corporation into which the Warrant Agent may be merged or with
which it may be consolidated or any corporation resulting from any merger or consolidation to which the Warrant Agent shall be a party shall be the successor
Warrant Agent under this Agreement without any further act.
8.3.

Fees and Expenses of Warrant Agent.

8.3.1.
Remuneration. The Company agrees to pay the Warrant Agent reasonable remuneration for its services as such
Warrant Agent hereunder and will reimburse the Warrant Agent upon demand for all expenditures that the Warrant Agent may reasonably incur in the
execution of its duties hereunder.
8.3.2.
Further Assurances. The Company agrees to perform, execute, acknowledge, and deliver or cause to be performed,
executed, acknowledged, and delivered all such further and other acts, instruments, and assurances as may reasonably be required by the Warrant Agent for
the carrying out or performing of the provisions of this Agreement.
8.4.

Liability of Warrant Agent.

8.4.1.
Reliance on Company Statement. Whenever in the performance of its duties under this Warrant Agreement, the
Warrant Agent shall deem it necessary or desirable that any fact or matter be proved or established by the Company prior to taking or suffering any action
hereunder, such fact or matter (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein specifically prescribed) may be deemed to be conclusively proved and
established by a statement signed by the President or Chairman of the Board of the Company and delivered to the Warrant Agent. The Warrant Agent may
rely upon such statement for any action taken or suffered in good faith by it pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.
8.4.2.
Indemnity. The Warrant Agent shall be liable hereunder only for its own negligence, willful misconduct or bad
faith. The Company agrees to indemnify the Warrant Agent and save it harmless against any and all liabilities, including judgments, costs and reasonable
counsel fees, for anything done or omitted by the Warrant Agent in the execution of this Agreement except as a result of the Warrant Agent's negligence,
willful misconduct, or bad
faith.
8.4.3.
Exclusions. The Warrant Agent shall have no responsibility with respect to the validity of this Agreement or with
respect to the validity or execution of any Warrant (except its countersignature thereof); nor shall it be responsible for any breach by the Company of any
covenant or condition contained in this Agreement or in any Warrant; nor shall it be responsible to make any adjustments required under the provisions of
Section 4 hereof or responsible for the manner, method, or amount of any such adjustment or the ascertaining of the existence of facts that would require any
such adjustment; nor shall it by any act hereunder be deemed to make any representation or warranty as to the authorization or reservation of any shares of
Common Stock to be issued pursuant to this Agreement or any Warrant or as to whether any shares of Common Stock will when issued be valid and fully
paid and nonassessable.
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8.5.
Acceptance of Agency. The Warrant Agent hereby accepts the agency established by this Agreement and agrees to perform the same upon the
terms and conditions herein set forth and among other things, shall account promptly to the Company with respect to Warrants exercised and concurrently
account for, and pay to the Company, all moneys received by the Warrant Agent for the purchase of shares of the Company's Common Stock through the
exercise of Warrants.
9.

Miscellaneous Provisions.

9.1.
Successors. All the covenants and provisions of this Agreement by or for the benefit of the Company or the Warrant Agent
shall bind and inure to the benefit of their respective successors and assigns.
9.2.
Notices. Any notice, statement or demand authorized by this Warrant Agreement to be given or made by the Warrant Agent
or by the holder of any Warrant to or on the Company shall be sufficiently given when so delivered if by hand or overnight delivery or if sent by certified mail
or private courier service within five days after deposit of such notice, postage prepaid, or sent by facsimile transmission (with confirmation of receipt),
addressed (until another address is filed in writing by the Company with the Warrant Agent), as follows:
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
Attn:
Any notice, statement or demand authorized by this Agreement to be given or made by the holder of any Warrant or by the Company to or on the Warrant
Agent shall be sufficiently given when so delivered if by hand or overnight delivery or if sent by certified mail or private courier service within five days after
deposit of such notice, postage prepaid, or sent by facsimile transmission (with confirmation of receipt) addressed (until another address is filed in writing by
the Warrant Agent with the Company), as follows:
Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
17 Battery Place
New York, New York 10004
Attn: Compliance Department
with a copy in each case to:
Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP
370 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10017
Attn: Stuart Neuhauser, Esq.
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and
Lowenstein Sandler PC
65 Livingston Avenue
Roseland, New Jersey 07068
Attn: Steven Skolnick, Esq.
and
Maxim Group LLC.
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10174
Attn: Clifford Teller, Managing Director
9.3.
Applicable Law. The validity, interpretation, and performance of this Agreement and of the Warrants shall be governed in
all respects by the laws of the State of New York, without giving effect to conflict of laws. The Company hereby agrees that any action, proceeding or claim
against it arising out of or relating in any way to this Agreement shall be brought and enforced in the courts of the State of New York located in New York
County or the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, and irrevocably submits to such jurisdiction, which jurisdiction shall be
exclusive. The Company hereby waives any objection to such exclusive jurisdiction and that such courts represent an inconvenience forum. Any such process
or summons to be served upon the Company may be served by transmitting a copy thereof by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, addressed to it at the address set forth in Section 9.2 hereof. Such mailing shall be deemed personal service and shall be legal and binding upon the
Company in any action, proceeding or claim
9.4.
Persons Having Rights under this Agreement.
Nothing in this Agreement expressed and nothing that may be implied
from any of the provisions hereof is intended, or shall be construed, to confer upon, or give to, any person or entity other than the parties hereto and the
registered holders of the Warrants (who shall, for all purposes hereunder, be deemed third party beneficiaries of this Agreement) and, for the purposes of
Sections 3.3.5, 6.1, 6.4, 7.4 and 9.2 hereof, Maxim, any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Warrant Agreement or of any covenant, condition,
stipulation, promise, or agreement hereof. Maxim shall be deemed to be a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement with respect to Sections 3.3.5, 6.1, 6.4,
7.4 and 9.2 hereof. All covenants, conditions, stipulations, promises, and agreements contained in this Warrant Agreement shall be for the sole and exclusive
benefit of the parties hereto (and Maxim with respect to the Sections 3.3.5, 6.1, 6.4, 7.4 and 9.2 hereof) and their successors and assigns and of the registered
holders of the Warrants.
9.5.
Examination of the Warrant Agreement. A copy of this Agreement shall be available at all reasonable times at the office of
the Warrant Agent in the Borough of Manhattan, City and State of New York, for inspection by the registered holder of any Warrant. The Warrant Agent may
require any such holder to submit his Warrant for inspection by it.
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9.6.
Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and each of such counterparts shall for all
purposes be deemed to be an original, and all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument.
9.7.
Effect of Headings. The Section headings herein are for convenience only and are not part of this Warrant Agreement and
shall not affect the interpretation thereof.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the parties hereto as of the day and year first above written.

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

By:
Name:
Title

CONTINENTAL STOCK TRANSFER
& TRUST COMPANY

By:
Name: Steven Nelson
Title: Chairman
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May 6, 2005
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10174
Re:

Initial Public Offering

Gentlemen:
The undersigned stockholder, officer and/or director of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (“Company”), in consideration of Maxim Group LLC (“Maxim”)
entering into a letter of intent (“Letter of Intent”) to underwrite an initial public offering of the securities of the Company (“IPO”) and embarking on the IPO
process, hereby agrees as follows (certain capitalized terms used herein are defined in paragraph 11 hereof):
1.
If the Company solicits approval of its stockholders of a Business Combination, the undersigned will vote all Insider Shares owned by him in
accordance with the majority of the votes cast by the holders of the IPO Shares.
2.
In the event that the Company fails to consummate a Business Combination within 18 months from the effective date (“Effective Date”) of the
registration statement relating to the IPO (or 24 months under the circumstances described in the prospectus relating to the IPO), the undersigned will take all
reasonable actions within his power to cause the Company to liquidate as soon as reasonably practicable. In such event, the undersigned hereby waives any
and all right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any liquidating distributions by the Company, including, without limitation, any distribution of the
Trust Fund (as defined in the Letter of Intent) as a result of such liquidation with respect to his Insider Shares (“Claim”) and hereby waives any Claim the
undersigned may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any contracts or agreements with the Company and will not seek recourse against the Trust
Fund for any reason whatsoever. The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company against any and all loss, liability, claims, damage and
expense whatsoever (including, but not limited to, any and all legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any
litigation, whether pending or threatened, or any claim whatsoever) to which the Company may become subject as a result of any claim by any vendor that is
owed money by the Company for services rendered or products sold but only to the extent necessary to ensure that such loss, liability, claim, damage or
expense does not reduce the amount in the Trust Fund (as defined in the Letter of Intent).
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3.
In order to minimize potential conflicts of interest which may arise from multiple affiliations, the undersigned agrees to present to the
Company for its consideration, and not to any other person or entity unless the opportunity is rejected by the Company, those opportunities to acquire an
operating company the undersigned reasonably believes are suitable opportunity for the Company, until the earlier of the consummation by the Company of a
Business Combination, the liquidation of the Company or until such time as the undersigned ceases to be an officer or director of the Company, subject to any
fiduciary obligations the undersigned might have.
4.
The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that the Company will not consummate any Business Combination which involves a company
which is affiliated with any of the Insiders unless the Company obtains an opinion from an independent investment banking firm reasonably acceptable to
Maxim that the business combination is fair to the Company’s stockholders from a financial perspective.
5.
Neither the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned, nor any Affiliate of the undersigned will be entitled to receive and will
not accept any compensation for services rendered to the Company prior to the consummation of the Business Combination; provided that the undersigned
shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Company for his out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with seeking and consummating a Business
Combination and Equity Dynamics, Inc. (“Related Party”) shall be allowed to charge the Company $6,000 per month to compensate it for the Company’s use
of Related Party’s offices, utilities and personnel.
6.
Neither the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned, or any Affiliate of the undersigned will be entitled to receive or accept
a finder’s fee or any other compensation in the event the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned or any Affiliate of the undersigned
originates a Business Combination.
7.
The undersigned will escrow his Insider Shares for the three-year period commencing on the Effective Date subject to the terms of a Stock
Escrow Agreement which the Company will enter into with the undersigned and an escrow agent acceptable to the Company.
8.
The undersigned agrees to be the Chairman of the Board and Secretary of the Company until the earlier of the consummation by the Company
of a Business Combination or the liquidation of the Company. The undersigned’s biographical information furnished to the Company and Maxim and
attached hereto as Exhibit A is true and accurate in all respects, does not omit any material information with respect to the undersigned’s background and
contains all of the information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 401 of Regulation S-K, promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933. The
undersigned’s Questionnaire furnished to the Company and Maxim and annexed as Exhibit B hereto is true and accurate in all respects. The undersigned
represents and warrants that:
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(a)
he is not subject to or a respondent in any legal action for, any injunction, cease-and-desist order or order or stipulation to
desist or refrain from any act or practice relating to the offering of securities in any jurisdiction;
(b)
he has never been convicted of or pleaded guilty to any crime (i) involving any fraud or (ii) relating to any financial
transaction or handling of funds of another person, or (iii) pertaining to any dealings in any securities and he is not currently a defendant in any such criminal
proceeding; and
(c)
he has never been suspended or expelled from membership in any securities or commodities exchange or association or had
a securities or commodities license or registration denied, suspended or revoked.
9.
The undersigned has full right and power, without violating any agreement by which he is bound, to enter into this letter agreement and to
serve as the Chairman of the Board and Secretary of the Company.
10.
The undersigned authorizes any employer, financial institution, or consumer credit reporting agency to release to Maxim and its legal
representatives or agents (including any investigative search firm retained by Maxim) any information they may have about the undersigned’s background
and finances (“Information”). Neither Maxim nor its agents shall be violating the undersigned’s right of privacy in any manner in requesting and obtaining
the Information and the undersigned hereby releases them from liability for any damage whatsoever in that connection.
11.
As used herein, (i) a “Business Combination” shall mean an acquisition by merger, capital stock exchange, asset or stock acquisition,
reorganization or otherwise, of an operating business that provides services selected by the Company; (ii) “Insiders” shall mean all officers, directors and
stockholders of the Company immediately prior to the IPO; (iii) “Insider Shares” shall mean all of the shares of Common Stock of the Company owned by an
Insider prior to the IPO; and (iv) “IPO Shares” shall mean the shares of Common Stock issued in the Company’s IPO.
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12.
The undersigned hereby agrees that any action, proceeding or claim against the undersigned arising out of or relating in any way to this
Agreement shall be brought and enforced in the courts of the State of New York or the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, and
irrevocably submits to such jurisdiction, which jurisdiction shall be exclusive. The undersigned hereby waives any objection to such exclusive jurisdiction
and that such courts represent an inconvenience forum.

By: /s/ John Pappajohn
John Pappajohn
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May 6, 2005
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10174
Re:

Initial Public Offering

Gentlemen:
The undersigned stockholder, officer and/or director of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (“Company”), in consideration of Maxim Group LLC (“Maxim”)
entering into a letter of intent (“Letter of Intent”) to underwrite an initial public offering of the securities of the Company (“IPO”) and embarking on the IPO
process, hereby agrees as follows (certain capitalized terms used herein are defined in paragraph 11 hereof):
1.
If the Company solicits approval of its stockholders of a Business Combination, the undersigned will vote all Insider Shares owned by him in
accordance with the majority of the votes cast by the holders of the IPO Shares.
2.
In the event that the Company fails to consummate a Business Combination within 18 months from the effective date (“Effective Date”) of the
registration statement relating to the IPO (or 24 months under the circumstances described in the prospectus relating to the IPO), the undersigned will take all
reasonable actions within his power to cause the Company to liquidate as soon as reasonably practicable. In such event, the undersigned hereby waives any
and all right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any liquidating distributions by the Company, including, without limitation, any distribution of the
Trust Fund (as defined in the Letter of Intent) as a result of such liquidation with respect to his Insider Shares (“Claim”) and hereby waives any Claim the
undersigned may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any contracts or agreements with the Company and will not seek recourse against the Trust
Fund for any reason whatsoever. The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company against any and all loss, liability, claims, damage and
expense whatsoever (including, but not limited to, any and all legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any
litigation, whether pending or threatened, or any claim whatsoever) to which the Company may become subject as a result of any claim by any vendor that is
owed money by the Company for services rendered or products sold but only to the extent necessary to ensure that such loss, liability, claim, damage or
expense does not reduce the amount in the Trust Fund (as defined in the Letter of Intent).
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3.
In order to minimize potential conflicts of interest which may arise from multiple affiliations, the undersigned agrees to present to the
Company for its consideration, and not to any other person or entity unless the opportunity is rejected by the Company, those opportunities to acquire an
operating company the undersigned reasonably believes are suitable opportunity for the Company, until the earlier of the consummation by the Company of a
Business Combination, the liquidation of the Company or until such time as the undersigned ceases to be an officer or director of the Company, subject to any
fiduciary obligations the undersigned might have.
4.
The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that the Company will not consummate any Business Combination which involves a company
which is affiliated with any of the Insiders unless the Company obtains an opinion from an independent investment banking firm reasonably acceptable to
Maxim that the business combination is fair to the Company’s stockholders from a financial perspective.
5.
Neither the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned, nor any Affiliate of the undersigned will be entitled to receive and will
not accept any compensation for services rendered to the Company prior to the consummation of the Business Combination; provided that the undersigned
shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Company for his out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with seeking and consummating a Business
Combination and The Lan Group (“Related Party”) shall be allowed to charge the Company $1,500 per month to compensate it for the Company’s use of
Related Party’s offices, utilities and personnel.
6.
Neither the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned, or any Affiliate of the undersigned will be entitled to receive or accept
a finder’s fee or any other compensation in the event the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned or any Affiliate of the undersigned
originates a Business Combination.
7.
The undersigned will escrow his Insider Shares for the three-year period commencing on the Effective Date subject to the terms of a Stock
Escrow Agreement which the Company will enter into with the undersigned and an escrow agent acceptable to the Company.
8.
The undersigned agrees to be the Vice Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Company until the earlier of the
consummation by the Company of a Business Combination or the liquidation of the Company. The undersigned’s biographical information furnished to the
Company and Maxim and attached hereto as Exhibit A is true and accurate in all respects, does not omit any material information with respect to the
undersigned’s background and contains all of the information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 401 of Regulation S-K, promulgated under the
Securities Act of 1933. The undersigned’s Questionnaire furnished to the Company and Maxim and annexed as Exhibit B hereto is true and accurate in all
respects. The undersigned represents and warrants that:
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(a)
he is not subject to or a respondent in any legal action for, any injunction, cease-and-desist order or order or stipulation to
desist or refrain from any act or practice relating to the offering of securities in any jurisdiction;
(b)
he has never been convicted of or pleaded guilty to any crime (i) involving any fraud or (ii) relating to any financial
transaction or handling of funds of another person, or (iii) pertaining to any dealings in any securities and he is not currently a defendant in any such criminal
proceeding; and
(c)
he has never been suspended or expelled from membership in any securities or commodities exchange or association or had
a securities or commodities license or registration denied, suspended or revoked.
9.
The undersigned has full right and power, without violating any agreement by which he is bound, to enter into this letter agreement and to
serve as the Vice Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
10.
The undersigned authorizes any employer, financial institution, or consumer credit reporting agency to release to Maxim and its legal
representatives or agents (including any investigative search firm retained by Maxim) any information they may have about the undersigned’s background
and finances (“Information”). Neither Maxim nor its agents shall be violating the undersigned’s right of privacy in any manner in requesting and obtaining
the Information and the undersigned hereby releases them from liability for any damage whatsoever in that connection.
11.
As used herein, (i) a “Business Combination” shall mean an acquisition by merger, capital stock exchange, asset or stock acquisition,
reorganization or otherwise, of an operating business that provides services selected by the Company; (ii) “Insiders” shall mean all officers, directors and
stockholders of the Company immediately prior to the IPO; (iii) “Insider Shares” shall mean all of the shares of Common Stock of the Company owned by an
Insider prior to the IPO; and (iv) “IPO Shares” shall mean the shares of Common Stock issued in the Company’s IPO.
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12.
The undersigned hereby agrees that any action, proceeding or claim against the undersigned arising out of or relating in any way to this
Agreement shall be brought and enforced in the courts of the State of New York or the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, and
irrevocably submits to such jurisdiction, which jurisdiction shall be exclusive. The undersigned hereby waives any objection to such exclusive jurisdiction
and that such courts represent an inconvenience forum.

By: /s/ Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
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May 6, 2005
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10174
Re:

Initial Public Offering

Gentlemen:
The undersigned stockholder, officer and/or director of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (“Company”), in consideration of Maxim Group LLC (“Maxim”)
entering into a letter of intent (“Letter of Intent”) to underwrite an initial public offering of the securities of the Company (“IPO”) and embarking on the IPO
process, hereby agrees as follows (certain capitalized terms used herein are defined in paragraph 11 hereof):
1.
If the Company solicits approval of its stockholders of a Business Combination, the undersigned will vote all Insider Shares owned by him in
accordance with the majority of the votes cast by the holders of the IPO Shares.
2.
In the event that the Company fails to consummate a Business Combination within 18 months from the effective date (“Effective Date”) of the
registration statement relating to the IPO (or 24 months under the circumstances described in the prospectus relating to the IPO), the undersigned will take all
reasonable actions within his power to cause the Company to liquidate as soon as reasonably practicable. In such event, the undersigned hereby waives any
and all right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any liquidating distributions by the Company, including, without limitation, any distribution of the
Trust Fund (as defined in the Letter of Intent) as a result of such liquidation with respect to his Insider Shares (“Claim”) and hereby waives any Claim the
undersigned may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any contracts or agreements with the Company and will not seek recourse against the Trust
Fund for any reason whatsoever. The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company against any and all loss, liability, claims, damage and
expense whatsoever (including, but not limited to, any and all legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any
litigation, whether pending or threatened, or any claim whatsoever) to which the Company may become subject as a result of any claim by any vendor that is
owed money by the Company for services rendered or products sold but only to the extent necessary to ensure that such loss, liability, claim, damage or
expense does not reduce the amount in the Trust Fund (as defined in the Letter of Intent).
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3.
In order to minimize potential conflicts of interest which may arise from multiple affiliations, the undersigned agrees to present to the
Company for its consideration, and not to any other person or entity unless the opportunity is rejected by the Company, those opportunities to acquire an
operating company the undersigned reasonably believes are suitable opportunity for the Company, until the earlier of the consummation by the Company of a
Business Combination, the liquidation of the Company or until such time as the undersigned ceases to be an officer or director of the Company, subject to any
fiduciary obligations the undersigned might have.
4.
The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that the Company will not consummate any Business Combination which involves a company
which is affiliated with any of the Insiders unless the Company obtains an opinion from an independent investment banking firm reasonably acceptable to
Maxim that the business combination is fair to the Company’s stockholders from a financial perspective.
5.
Neither the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned, nor any Affiliate of the undersigned will be entitled to receive and will
not accept any compensation for services rendered to the Company prior to the consummation of the Business Combination; provided that the undersigned
shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Company for his out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with seeking and consummating a Business
Combination.
6.
Neither the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned, or any Affiliate of the undersigned will be entitled to receive or accept
a finder’s fee or any other compensation in the event the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned or any Affiliate of the undersigned
originates a Business Combination.
7.
The undersigned will escrow his Insider Shares for the three-year period commencing on the Effective Date subject to the terms of a Stock
Escrow Agreement which the Company will enter into with the undersigned and an escrow agent acceptable to the Company.
8.
The undersigned agrees to be the President and Treasurer and a Director of the Company until the earlier of the consummation by the
Company of a Business Combination or the liquidation of the Company. The undersigned’s biographical information furnished to the Company and Maxim
and attached hereto as Exhibit A is true and accurate in all respects, does not omit any material information with respect to the undersigned’s background and
contains all of the information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 401 of Regulation S-K, promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933. The
undersigned’s Questionnaire furnished to the Company and Maxim and annexed as Exhibit B hereto is true and accurate in all respects. The undersigned
represents and warrants that:
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(a)
he is not subject to or a respondent in any legal action for, any injunction, cease-and-desist order or order or stipulation to
desist or refrain from any act or practice relating to the offering of securities in any jurisdiction;
(b)
he has never been convicted of or pleaded guilty to any crime (i) involving any fraud or (ii) relating to any financial
transaction or handling of funds of another person, or (iii) pertaining to any dealings in any securities and he is not currently a defendant in any such criminal
proceeding; and
(c)
he has never been suspended or expelled from membership in any securities or commodities exchange or association or had
a securities or commodities license or registration denied, suspended or revoked.
9.
The undersigned has full right and power, without violating any agreement by which he is bound, to enter into this letter agreement and to
serve as the President and Treasurer and a Director of the Company.
10.
The undersigned authorizes any employer, financial institution, or consumer credit reporting agency to release to Maxim and its legal
representatives or agents (including any investigative search firm retained by Maxim) any information they may have about the undersigned’s background
and finances (“Information”). Neither Maxim nor its agents shall be violating the undersigned’s right of privacy in any manner in requesting and obtaining
the Information and the undersigned hereby releases them from liability for any damage whatsoever in that connection.
11.
As used herein, (i) a “Business Combination” shall mean an acquisition by merger, capital stock exchange, asset or stock acquisition,
reorganization or otherwise, of an operating business that provides services selected by the Company; (ii) “Insiders” shall mean all officers, directors and
stockholders of the Company immediately prior to the IPO; (iii) “Insider Shares” shall mean all of the shares of Common Stock of the Company owned by an
Insider prior to the IPO; and (iv) “IPO Shares” shall mean the shares of Common Stock issued in the Company’s IPO.
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12.
The undersigned hereby agrees that any action, proceeding or claim against the undersigned arising out of or relating in any way to this
Agreement shall be brought and enforced in the courts of the State of New York or the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, and
irrevocably submits to such jurisdiction, which jurisdiction shall be exclusive. The undersigned hereby waives any objection to such exclusive jurisdiction
and that such courts represent an inconvenience forum.

By: /s/ Matthew P. Kinley
Matthew P. Kinley
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May 6, 2005
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, IA 50309
Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10174
Re:

Initial Public Offering

Gentlemen:
The undersigned stockholder, officer and/or director of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (“Company”), in consideration of Maxim Group LLC (“Maxim”)
entering into a letter of intent (“Letter of Intent”) to underwrite an initial public offering of the securities of the Company (“IPO”) and embarking on the IPO
process, hereby agrees as follows (certain capitalized terms used herein are defined in paragraph 11 hereof):
1.
If the Company solicits approval of its stockholders of a Business Combination, the undersigned will vote all Insider Shares owned by him in
accordance with the majority of the votes cast by the holders of the IPO Shares.
2.
In the event that the Company fails to consummate a Business Combination within 18 months from the effective date (“Effective Date”) of the
registration statement relating to the IPO (or 24 months under the circumstances described in the prospectus relating to the IPO), the undersigned will take all
reasonable actions within his power to cause the Company to liquidate as soon as reasonably practicable. In such event, the undersigned hereby waives any
and all right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any liquidating distributions by the Company, including, without limitation, any distribution of the
Trust Fund (as defined in the Letter of Intent) as a result of such liquidation with respect to his Insider Shares (“Claim”) and hereby waives any Claim the
undersigned may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any contracts or agreements with the Company and will not seek recourse against the Trust
Fund for any reason whatsoever.
3.
In order to minimize potential conflicts of interest which may arise from multiple affiliations, the undersigned agrees to present to the
Company for its consideration, and not to any other person or entity unless the opportunity is rejected by the Company, those opportunities to acquire an
operating company the undersigned reasonably believes are suitable opportunity for the Company, until the earlier of the consummation by the Company of a
Business Combination, the liquidation of the Company or until such time as the undersigned ceases to be an officer or director of the Company, subject to any
fiduciary obligations the undersigned might have.
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4.
The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that the Company will not consummate any Business Combination which involves a company
which is affiliated with any of the Insiders unless the Company obtains an opinion from an independent investment banking firm reasonably acceptable to
Maxim that the business combination is fair to the Company’s stockholders from a financial perspective.
5.
Neither the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned, nor any Affiliate of the undersigned will be entitled to receive and will
not accept any compensation for services rendered to the Company prior to the consummation of the Business Combination; provided that the undersigned
shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Company for his out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with seeking and consummating a Business
Combination.
6.
Neither the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned, or any Affiliate of the undersigned will be entitled to receive or accept
a finder’s fee or any other compensation in the event the undersigned, any member of the family of the undersigned or any Affiliate of the undersigned
originates a Business Combination.
7.
The undersigned will escrow his Insider Shares for the three-year period commencing on the Effective Date subject to the terms of a Stock
Escrow Agreement which the Company will enter into with the undersigned and an escrow agent acceptable to the Company.
8.
The undersigned agrees to be a Director of the Company until the earlier of the consummation by the Company of a Business Combination or
the liquidation of the Company. The undersigned’s biographical information furnished to the Company and Maxim and attached hereto as Exhibit A is true
and accurate in all respects, does not omit any material information with respect to the undersigned’s background and contains all of the information required
to be disclosed pursuant to Section 401 of Regulation S-K, promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933. The undersigned’s Questionnaire furnished to the
Company and Maxim and annexed as Exhibit B hereto is true and accurate in all respects. The undersigned represents and warrants that:
(a)
he is not subject to or a respondent in any legal action for, any injunction, cease-and-desist order or order or stipulation to
desist or refrain from any act or practice relating to the offering of securities in any jurisdiction;
(b)
he has never been convicted of or pleaded guilty to any crime (i) involving any fraud or (ii) relating to any financial
transaction or handling of funds of another person, or (iii) pertaining to any dealings in any securities and he is not currently a defendant in any such criminal
proceeding; and
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(c)
he has never been suspended or expelled from membership in any securities or commodities exchange or association or had
a securities or commodities license or registration denied, suspended or revoked.
9.
The undersigned has full right and power, without violating any agreement by which he is bound, to enter into this letter agreement and to
serve as a Director of the Company.
10.
The undersigned authorizes any employer, financial institution, or consumer credit reporting agency to release to Maxim and its legal
representatives or agents (including any investigative search firm retained by Maxim) any information they may have about the undersigned’s background
and finances (“Information”). Neither Maxim nor its agents shall be violating the undersigned’s right of privacy in any manner in requesting and obtaining
the Information and the undersigned hereby releases them from liability for any damage whatsoever in that connection.
11.
As used herein, (i) a “Business Combination” shall mean an acquisition by merger, capital stock exchange, asset or stock acquisition,
reorganization or otherwise, of an operating business that provides services selected by the Company; (ii) “Insiders” shall mean all officers, directors and
stockholders of the Company immediately prior to the IPO; (iii) “Insider Shares” shall mean all of the shares of Common Stock of the Company owned by an
Insider prior to the IPO; and (iv) “IPO Shares” shall mean the shares of Common Stock issued in the Company’s IPO.
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12.
The undersigned hereby agrees that any action, proceeding or claim against the undersigned arising out of or relating in any way to this
Agreement shall be brought and enforced in the courts of the State of New York or the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, and
irrevocably submits to such jurisdiction, which jurisdiction shall be exclusive. The undersigned hereby waives any objection to such exclusive jurisdiction
and that such courts represent an inconvenience forum.

By: /s/ Edward B. Berger
Edward B. Berger
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INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT TRUST AGREEMENT
This Agreement is made as of ___________, 2005 by and between HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP. (the "Company") and CONTINENTAL
STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY (the "Trustee").
WHEREAS, the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1, File No. 333-124712 (the "Registration Statement"), for its initial public
offering of securities (the "IPO") has been declared effective as of the date hereof by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Effective Date"); and
WHEREAS, Maxim Group LLC ("Maxim") is acting as the representative of the underwriters in the IPO; and
WHEREAS, as described in the Company's Registration Statement, and in accordance with the Company's Certificate of Incorporation, $42,960,000
of the gross proceeds of the IPO ($49,404,000 if the underwriters over-allotment option is exercised in full) will be delivered to the Trustee to be deposited
and held in a trust account for the benefit of the Company and the holders of the Company's common stock, par value $.0001 per share, issued in the IPO as
hereinafter provided and in the event the Units are registered in Colorado, pursuant to Section 11-51-302(6) of the Colorado Securities Act. A copy of the
Colorado Statute is attached hereto and made a part hereof (the amount to be delivered to the Trustee will be referred to herein as the "Property"; the
stockholders for whose benefit the Trustee shall hold the Property will be referred to as the "Public Stockholders," and the Public Stockholders and the
Company will be referred to together as the "Beneficiaries"); and
WHEREAS, the Company and the Trustee desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth the terms and conditions pursuant to which the Trustee
shall hold the Property;
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.

Agreements and Covenants of Trustee. The Trustee hereby agrees and covenants to:

(a)
Hold the Property in trust for the Beneficiaries in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, including the terms of
Section 11-51-302(6) of the Colorado Statute with respect to Public Stockholders in Colorado, in a segregated trust account ("Trust Account") established by
the Trustee at a branch of JPMorgan Chase NY Bank selected by the Trustee;
(b)

Manage, supervise and administer the Trust Account subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein;

(c)
In a timely manner, upon the instruction of the Company, to invest and reinvest the Property in any "Government Security."
As used herein, Government Security means any Treasury Bill issued by the United States, having a maturity of one hundred and eighty days or less;

(d)
Collect and receive, when due, all principal and income arising from the Property, which shall become part of the
"Property," as such term is used herein;
(e)

Promptly notify the Company of all communications received by it with respect to any Property requiring action by the

Company;
(f)
Supply any necessary information or documents as may be requested by the Company in connection with the Company's
preparation of the tax returns for the Trust Account;
(g)
Participate in any plan or proceeding for protecting or enforcing any right or interest arising from the Property if, as and
when instructed by the Company to do so;
(h)
Render to the Company and to Maxim, and to such other person as the Company may instruct, monthly written statements of
the activities of and amounts in the Trust Account reflecting all receipts and disbursements of the Trust Account; and
(i)
Commence liquidation of the Trust Account only after receipt of and only in accordance with the terms of a letter
("Termination Letter"), in a form substantially similar to that attached hereto as either Exhibit A or Exhibit B, signed on behalf of the Company by its Chief
Executive Officer or President and Secretary, and complete the liquidation of the Trust Account and distribute the Property in the Trust Account only as
directed in the Termination Letter and the other documents referred to therein. The Trustee understands and agrees that disbursements from the Trust Account
shall be made only pursuant to a duly executed Termination Letter, together with the other documents referenced herein. In all cases, the Trustee shall provide
Maxim with a copy of any Termination Letters and/or any other correspondence that it receives with respect to any proposed withdrawal from the Trust
Account promptly after it receives same.
2.

Agreements and Covenants of the Company. The Company hereby agrees and covenants to:

(a)
Give all instructions to the Trustee hereunder in writing, signed by the Company's Chief Executive Officer or President. In
addition, except with respect to its duties under paragraph 1(i) above, the Trustee shall be entitled to rely on, and shall be protected in relying on, any verbal
or telephonic advice or instruction which it in good faith believes to be given by any one of the persons authorized above to give written instructions,
provided that the Company shall promptly confirm such instructions in writing;
(b)
Hold the Trustee harmless and indemnify the Trustee from and against, any and all expenses, including reasonable counsel
fees and disbursements, or loss suffered by the Trustee in connection with any action, suit or other proceeding brought against the Trustee involving any
claim, or in connection with any claim or demand which in any way arises out of or relates to this Agreement, the services of the Trustee hereunder, or the
Property or any income earned from investment of the Property, except for expenses and losses resulting from the Trustee's gross negligence or willful
misconduct. Promptly after the receipt by the Trustee of notice of demand or claim or the commencement of any action, suit or proceeding, pursuant to which
the Trustee intends to seek indemnification under this paragraph, it shall notify the Company in writing of such claim (hereinafter referred to as the
"Indemnified Claim"). The Trustee shall have the right to conduct and manage the defense against such Indemnified Claim, provided, that the Trustee shall
obtain the consent of the Company with respect to the selection of counsel, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Trustee may not agree to
settle any Indemnified Claim without the prior written consent of the Company. The Company may participate in such action with its own counsel; and
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(c)
Pay the Trustee an initial acceptance fee of $1,000 and an annual fee of $3,000 (it being expressly understood that the
Property shall not be used to pay such fee). The Company shall pay the Trustee the initial acceptance fee and first year's fee at the consummation of the IPO
and thereafter on the anniversary of the Effective Date. The Trustee shall refund to the Company the fee (on a pro rata basis) with respect to any period after
the liquidation of the Trust Fund. The Company shall not be responsible for any other fees or charges of the Trustee except as may be provided in paragraph
2(b) hereof (it being expressly understood that the Property shall not be used to make any payments to the Trustee under such paragraph).
3.

Limitations of Liability. The Trustee shall have no responsibility or liability to:

(a)
Take any action with respect to the Property, other than as directed in paragraph 1 hereof and the Trustee shall have no
liability to any party except for liability arising out of its own gross negligence or willful misconduct;
(b)
Institute any proceeding for the collection of any principal and income arising from, or institute, appear in or defend any
proceeding of any kind with respect to, any of the Property unless and until it shall have received instructions from the Company given as provided herein to
do so and the Company shall have advanced or guaranteed to it funds sufficient to pay any expenses incident thereto;
(c)

Change the investment of any Property, other than in compliance with paragraph 1(c);

(d)

Refund any depreciation in principal of any Property;

(e)
Assume that the authority of any person designated by the Company to give instructions hereunder shall not be continuing
unless provided otherwise in such designation, or unless the Company shall have delivered a written revocation of such authority to the Trustee;
-3--

(f)
The other parties hereto or to anyone else for any action taken or omitted by it, or any action suffered by it to be taken or
omitted, in good faith and in the exercise of its own best judgment, except for its gross negligence or willful misconduct. The Trustee may rely conclusively
and shall be protected in acting upon any order, notice, demand, certificate, opinion or advice of counsel (including counsel chosen by the Trustee), statement,
instrument, report or other paper or document (not only as to its due execution and the validity and effectiveness of its provisions, but also as to the truth and
acceptability of any information therein contained) which is believed by the Trustee, in good faith, to be genuine and to be signed or presented by the proper
person or persons. The Trustee shall not be bound by any notice or demand, or any waiver, modification, termination or rescission of this agreement or any of
the terms hereof, unless evidenced by a written instrument delivered to the Trustee signed by the proper party or parties and, if the duties or rights of the
Trustee are affected, unless it shall give its prior written consent thereto;
(g)
Verify the correctness of the information set forth in the Registration Statement or to confirm or assure that any acquisition
made by the Company or any other action taken by it is as contemplated by the Registration Statement; and
(h)
Pay any taxes on behalf of the Trust Account (it being expressly understood that the Property shall not be used to pay any
such taxes and that such taxes, if any, shall be paid by the Company from funds not held in the Trust Account).
4.

Termination. This Agreement shall terminate as follows:

(a)
If the Trustee gives written notice to the Company that it desires to resign under this Agreement, the Company shall use its
reasonable efforts to locate a successor trustee, during which time the Trustee shall continue to act in accordance with this Agreement. At such time that the
Company notifies the Trustee that a successor trustee has been appointed by the Company and has agreed to become subject to the terms of this Agreement,
the Trustee shall transfer the management of the Trust Account to the successor trustee, including but not limited to the transfer of copies of the reports and
statements relating to the Trust Account, whereupon this Agreement shall terminate; provided, however, that, in the event that the Company does not locate a
successor trustee within ninety days of receipt of the resignation notice from the Trustee, the Trustee may submit an application to have the Property
deposited with the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York and upon such
deposit, the Trustee shall be immune from any liability whatsoever;
(b)
At such time that the Trustee has completed the liquidation of the Trust Account in accordance with the provisions of
paragraph 1(i) hereof, and distributed the Property in accordance with the provisions of the Termination Letter, this Agreement shall terminate except with
respect to Paragraph 2(b); or
(c)
On such date after _________, 2006, when the Trustee deposits the Property with the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York in the event that, prior to such date, the Trustee has not received a Termination Letter from the Company pursuant to paragraph
1(i).
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5.

Miscellaneous.

(a)
The Company and the Trustee each acknowledge that the Trustee will follow the security procedures set forth below with
respect to funds transferred from the Trust Account. Upon receipt of written instructions, the Trustee will confirm such instructions with an Authorized
Individual at an Authorized Telephone Number listed on the attached Exhibit C. The Company and the Trustee will each restrict access to confidential
information relating to such security procedures to authorized persons. Each party must notify the other party immediately if it has reason to believe
unauthorized persons may have obtained access to such information, or of any change in its authorized personnel. In executing funds transfers, the Trustee
will rely upon account numbers or other identifying numbers of a beneficiary, beneficiary's bank or intermediary bank, rather than names. The Trustee shall
not be liable for any loss, liability or expense resulting from any error in an account number or other identifying number, provided it has accurately
transmitted the numbers provided.
(b)
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New York,
without giving effect to conflict of laws. It may be executed in several counterparts, each one of which may be delivered by facsimile transmission and each
of which shall constitute an original, and together shall constitute but one instrument.
(c)
This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding of the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter
hereof. This Agreement or any provision hereof may only be changed, amended or modified by a writing signed by each of the parties hereto; provided,
however, that no such change, amendment or modification may be made without the prior written consent of Maxim, who, along with the other underwriters
of the IPO, the parties specifically agree, are and shall be a third-party beneficiary for purposes of this Agreement. As to any claim, cross-claim or
counterclaim in any way relating to this Agreement, each party waives the right to trial by jury.
(d)
The parties hereto consent to the jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal court located in the State and County of New
York for purposes of resolving any disputes hereunder. The parties hereto irrevocably submit to such jurisdiction, which jurisdiction shall be exclusive. The
parties hereto hereby waive any objection to such exclusive jurisdiction and that such courts represent an inconvenient forum.
(e)
Any notice, consent or request to be given in connection with any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be sent by express mail or similar private courier service, by certified mail (return receipt requested), by hand delivery or by facsimile
transmission:
if to the Trustee, to:
Continental Stock Transfer
& Trust Company
17 Battery Place
New York, New York 10004
Attn: Steven G. Nelson
Fax No.: (212) 509-5150
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if to the Company, to:
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
Attn:
Fax No.:
in either case with a copy to:
Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10174
Attn: Clifford Teller
Fax No.: (212) 895-3500
(f)

This Agreement may not be assigned by the Trustee without the prior consent of the Company.

(g)
Each of the Trustee and the Company hereby represents that it has the full right and power and has been duly authorized to
enter into this Agreement and to perform its respective obligations as contemplated hereunder. The Trustee acknowledges and agrees that it shall not make
any claims or proceed against the Trust Account, including by way of set-off, and shall not be entitled to any funds in the Trust Account under any
circumstance.
(h)

Each of the Company and the Trustee hereby acknowledge that Maxim is a third party beneficiary of this Agreement.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Investment Management Trust Agreement as of the date first written above.

CONTINENTAL STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY, as Trustee

By:
Name:
Title:

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

By:
Name:
Title:
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EXHIBIT A
[LETTERHEAD OF COMPANY]
[INSERT DATE]
Continental Stock Transfer
& Trust Company
17 Battery Place
New York, New York 10004
Attn: Steven Nelson
Re:

Trust Account No. _______________ Termination Letter

Gentlemen:
Pursuant to paragraph 1(i) of the Investment Management Trust Agreement between Healthcare Acquisition Corp. ("Company") and Continental
Stock Transfer & Trust Company ("Trustee"), dated as of ________, 2005 ("Trust Agreement"), this is to advise you that the Company has entered into an
agreement ("Business Agreement") with __________________ ("Target Business") to consummate a business combination with Target Business (a
"Business Combination") on or about [INSERT DATE]. The Company shall notify you at least 48 hours in advance of the actual date of the consummation
of the Business Combination ("Consummation Date").
In accordance with the terms of the Trust Agreement, we hereby authorize you to commence liquidation of the Trust Account to the effect that, on
the Consummation Date, all of funds held in the Trust Account will be immediately available for transfer to the account or accounts that the Company shall
direct on the Consummation Date.
On the Consummation Date (i) counsel for the Company shall deliver to you written notification that (a) the Business Combination has been
consummated and (b) the provisions of Section 11-51-302(6) and Rule 51-3.4 of the Colorado Securities Act have been met, and (ii) the Company shall
deliver to you written instructions with respect to the transfer of the funds held in the Trust Account ("Instruction Letter"). You are hereby directed and
authorized to transfer the funds held in the Trust Account immediately upon your receipt of the counsel's letter and the Instruction Letter, in accordance with
the terms of the Instruction Letter. In the event that certain deposits held in the Trust Account may not be liquidated by the Consummation Date without
penalty, you will notify the Company of the same and the Company shall direct you as to whether such funds should remain in the Trust Account and
distributed after the Consummation Date to the Company. Upon the distribution of all the funds in the Trust Account pursuant to the terms hereof, the Trust
Agreement shall be terminated.
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In the event that the Business Combination is not consummated on the Consummation Date described in the notice thereof and we have not notified
you on or before the original Consummation Date of a new Consummation Date, then the funds held in the Trust Account shall be reinvested as provided in
the Trust Agreement on the business day immediately following the Consummation Date as set forth in the notice.

Very truly yours,
HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

By:
Name:
Title:

By:
Name:
Title:

cc:

Maxim Group LLC
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EXHIBIT B
[LETTERHEAD OF COMPANY]
[INSERT DATE]
Continental Stock Transfer
& Trust Company
17 Battery Place
New York, New York 10004
Attn:

Re:

Trust Account No. _______________ Termination Letter

Gentlemen:
Pursuant to paragraph 1(i) of the Investment Management Trust Agreement between Healthcare Acquisition Corp. ("Company") and Continental
Stock Transfer & Trust Company ("Trustee"), dated as of __________, 2005 ("Trust Agreement"), this is to advise you that the Board of Directors of the
Company has voted to dissolve and liquidate the Trust Account. Attached hereto is a copy of the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Company relating thereto, certified by the Secretary of the Company as true and correct and in full force and effect.
In accordance with the terms of the Trust Agreement, we hereby (a) certify to you that the provisions of Section 11-51-302(6) and Rule 51-3.4 of the
Colorado Securities Act have been met and (b) authorize you, to commence liquidation of the Trust Account. You will notify the Company and JPMorgan
Chase NY Bank ("Designated Paying Agent") in writing as to when all of the funds in the Trust Account will be available for immediate transfer ("Transfer
Date"). The Designated Paying Agent shall thereafter notify you as to the account or accounts of the Designated Paying Agent that the funds in the Trust
Account should be transferred to on the Transfer Date so that the Designated Paying Agent may commence distribution of such funds in accordance with the
Company's instructions. You shall have no obligation to oversee the Designated Paying Agent's distribution of the funds. Upon the payment to the Designated
Paying Agent of all the funds in the Trust Account, the Trust Agreement shall be terminated.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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Very truly yours,
HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

By:
Name:
Title:

By:
Name:
Title:

cc:

Maxim Group LLC
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EXHIBIT C

AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL(S)
FOR TELEPHONE CALL BACK

AUTHORIZED
TELEPHONE NUMBER(S)

COMPANY:
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
___________________
___________________
Attn:

TRUSTEE:
Continental Stock Transfer
& Trust Company
17 Battery Place
New York, New York 10004
Attn: Steven G. Nelson, Chairman

(212) 845-3200
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STOCK ESCROW AGREEMENT

STOCK ESCROW AGREEMENT, dated as of __________, 2005 (the "Agreement"), by and among HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP., a
Delaware corporation (the "Company"), JOHN PAPPAJOHN, DERACE L. SCHAFFER, M.D. AND MATTHEW P. KINLEY (collectively the "Initial
Stockholders") and CONTINENTAL STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY, a New York corporation (the "Escrow Agent").
WHEREAS, the Company has entered into an Underwriting Agreement, dated __________, 2005 (the "Underwriting Agreement"), with Maxim
Group LLC ("Maxim") acting as representative of the several underwriters (collectively, the "Underwriters"), pursuant to which, among other matters, the
Underwriters have agreed to purchase 6,000,000 units (the "Units") of the Company. Each Unit consists of one share of the Company's Common Stock, par
value $.0001 per share, and one Warrant, each Warrant to purchase one share of Common Stock, all as more fully described in the Company's final
Prospectus, dated ___________, 2005 (the "Prospectus") comprising part of the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-124712)
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Registration Statement"), declared effective on _________, 2005 (the "Effective Date").
WHEREAS, the Initial Stockholders have agreed as a condition of the sale of the Units to deposit their shares of Common Stock of the Company, as
set forth opposite their respective names in Exhibit A attached hereto (collectively the "Escrow Shares"), in escrow as hereinafter provided.
WHEREAS, the Company and the Initial Stockholders desire that the Escrow Agent accept the Escrow Shares, in escrow, to be held and disbursed
as hereinafter provided.
IT IS AGREED:
1.
Appointment of Escrow Agent. The Company and the Initial Stockholders hereby appoint the Escrow Agent to act in accordance
with and subject to the terms of this Agreement and the Escrow Agent hereby accepts such appointment and agrees to act in accordance with and subject to
such terms.
2.
Deposit of Escrow Shares. On or before the Effective Date, each of the Initial Stockholders shall deliver to the Escrow Agent
certificates representing his respective Escrow Shares, to be held and disbursed subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each Initial
Stockholder acknowledges that the certificate representing his Escrow Shares is legended to reflect the deposit of such Escrow Shares under this Agreement.
3.
Disbursement of the Escrow Shares. The Escrow Agent shall hold the Escrow Shares until the third anniversary of the Effective Date
(the "Escrow Period"), on which date it shall, upon written instructions from each Initial Stockholder, disburse each of the Initial Stockholder's Escrow
Shares to such Initial Stockholder; provided, however, that if the Escrow Agent is notified by the Company pursuant to Section 6.7 hereof that the Company is
being liquidated at any time during the Escrow Period, then the Escrow Agent shall promptly destroy the certificates representing the Escrow Shares and;
provided further, that if, after the Company consummates a Business Combination (as such term is defined in the Registration Statement), it (or the surviving
entity) subsequently consummates a liquidation, merger, stock exchange or other similar transaction which results in all of the stockholders of such entity
having the right to exchange their shares of Common Stock for cash, securities or other property, then the Escrow Agent will, upon receipt of a certificate,
executed by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer of the Company, in form reasonably acceptable to the Escrow Agent, that such transaction
is then being consummated, release the Escrow Shares to the Initial Stockholders upon consummation of the transaction so that they can similarly participate.
The Escrow Agent shall have no further duties hereunder after the disbursement or destruction of the Escrow Shares in accordance with this Section 3.

4.

Rights of Initial Stockholders in Escrow Shares.

4.1
Voting Rights as a Stockholder. Subject to the terms of the Insider Letter described in Section 4.4 hereof and except as
herein provided, the Initial Stockholders shall retain all of their rights as stockholders of the Company during the Escrow Period, including, without
limitation, the right to vote such shares.
4.2
Dividends and Other Distributions in Respect of the Escrow Shares. During the Escrow Period, all dividends payable in
cash with respect to the Escrow Shares shall be paid to the Initial Stockholders, but all dividends payable in stock or other non-cash property (the "Non-Cash
Dividends") shall be delivered to the Escrow Agent to hold in accordance with the terms hereof. As used herein, the term "Escrow Shares" shall be deemed to
include the Non-Cash Dividends distributed thereon, if any.
4.3
Restrictions on Transfer. During the Escrow Period, no sale, transfer or other disposition may be made of any or all of the
Escrow Shares except (i) by gift to a member of Initial Stockholder's immediate family or to a trust, the beneficiary of which is an Initial Stockholder or a
member of an Initial Stockholder's immediate family, (ii) by virtue of the laws of descent and distribution upon death of any Initial Stockholder, or (iii)
pursuant to a qualified domestic relations order; provided, however, that such permissive transfers may be implemented only upon the respective transferee's
written agreement to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement and of the Insider Letter signed by the Initial Stockholder transferring the
Escrow Shares. During the Escrow Period, the Initial Stockholders shall not pledge or grant a security interest in the Escrow Shares or grant a security interest
in their rights under this Agreement.
4.4
Insider Letters. Each of the Initial Stockholders has executed a letter agreement with Maxim and the Company, dated as
indicated on Exhibit A hereto, and which is filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement (the "Insider Letter"), respecting the rights and obligations of
such Initial Stockholder in certain events, including but not limited to the liquidation of the Company.
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5.

Concerning the Escrow Agent.

5.1
Good Faith Reliance. The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted by it in good faith and in the exercise of
its own best judgment, and may rely conclusively and shall be protected in acting upon any order, notice, demand, certificate, opinion or advice of counsel
(including counsel chosen by the Escrow Agent), statement, instrument, report or other paper or document (not only as to its due execution and the validity
and effectiveness of its provisions, but also as to the truth and acceptability of any information therein contained) which is believed by the Escrow Agent to be
genuine and to be signed or presented by the proper person or persons. The Escrow Agent shall not be bound by any notice or demand, or any waiver,
modification, termination or rescission of this Agreement unless evidenced by a writing delivered to the Escrow Agent signed by the proper party or parties
and, if the duties or rights of the Escrow Agent are affected, unless it shall have given its prior written consent thereto.
5.2
Indemnification. The Escrow Agent shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Company from and against any
expenses, including counsel fees and disbursements, or loss suffered by the Escrow Agent in connection with any action, suit or other proceeding involving
any claim which in any way, directly or indirectly, arises out of or relates to this Agreement, the services of the Escrow Agent hereunder, or the Escrow
Shares held by it hereunder, other than expenses or losses arising from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Escrow Agent. Promptly after the
receipt by the Escrow Agent of notice of any demand or claim or the commencement of any action, suit or proceeding, the Escrow Agent shall notify the
other parties hereto in writing. In the event of the receipt of such notice, the Escrow Agent, in its sole discretion, may commence an action in the nature of
interpleader in an appropriate court to determine ownership or disposition of the Escrow Shares or it may deposit the Escrow Shares with the clerk of any
appropriate court or it may retain the Escrow Shares pending receipt of a final, non-appealable order of a court having jurisdiction over all of the parties
hereto directing to whom and under what circumstances the Escrow Shares are to be disbursed and delivered. The provisions of this Section 5.2 shall survive
in the event the Escrow Agent resigns or is discharged pursuant to Sections 5.5 or 5.6 below.
5.3
Compensation. The Escrow Agent shall be entitled to reasonable compensation from the Company for all services
rendered by it hereunder. The Escrow Agent shall also be entitled to reimbursement from the Company for all expenses paid or incurred by it in the
administration of its duties hereunder including, but not limited to, all counsel, advisors' and agents' fees and disbursements and all taxes or other
governmental charges.
5.4
Further Assurances. From time to time on and after the date hereof, the Company and the Initial Stockholders shall deliver
or cause to be delivered to the Escrow Agent such further documents and instruments and shall do or cause to be done such further acts as the Escrow Agent
shall reasonably request to carry out more effectively the provisions and purposes of this Agreement, to evidence compliance herewith or to assure itself that
it is protected in acting hereunder.
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5.5
Resignation. The Escrow Agent may resign at any time and be discharged from its duties as escrow agent hereunder by its
giving the other parties hereto written notice and such resignation shall become effective as hereinafter provided. Such resignation shall become effective at
such time that the Escrow Agent shall turn over to a successor escrow agent appointed by the Company, the Escrow Shares held hereunder. If no new escrow
agent is so appointed within the 60 day period following the giving of such notice of resignation, the Escrow Agent may deposit the Escrow Shares with any
court it reasonably deems appropriate.
5.6
Discharge of Escrow Agent. The Escrow Agent shall resign and be discharged from its duties as escrow agent hereunder if
so requested in writing at any time by the Company and a majority of the Initial Stockholders, jointly, provided, however, that such resignation shall become
effective only upon acceptance of appointment by a successor escrow agent as provided in Section 5.5.
5.7
Liability. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Escrow Agent shall not be relieved from liability hereunder
for its own gross negligence or its own willful misconduct.
6.

Miscellaneous.

6.1
Governing Law. This Agreement shall for all purposes be deemed to be made under and shall be construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of New York.
6.2
Third Party Beneficiaries. Each of the Initial Stockholders hereby acknowledges that the Underwriters are third party
beneficiaries of this Agreement and this Agreement may not be modified or changed without the prior written consent of Maxim.
6.3
Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter
hereof and, except as expressly provided herein, may not be changed or modified except by an instrument in writing signed by the party to be charged.
6.4
Headings. The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the
meaning or interpretation thereof.
6.5
Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective parties hereto and their
legal representatives, successors and assigns.
6.6
Notices. Any notice or other communication required or which may be given hereunder shall be sufficiently given when so
delivered if by hand or overnight delivery or if sent by certified mail or private courier service within five days after deposit of such notice, postage prepaid,
or sent by facsimile transmission (with confirmation of receipt), addressed as follows:
If to the Company, to:
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
Attn:
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If to a Stockholder, to his address set forth in Exhibit A.
and if to the Escrow Agent, to:
Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
17 Battery Place
New York, New York 10004
Attn: Chairman
A copy of any notice sent hereunder shall be sent to:
Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP
370 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10017
Attn: Stuart Neuhauser, Esq.
and:
Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10174
Attn: Clifford Teller, Managing Director
and:
Lowenstein Sandler PC
65 Livingston Avenue
Roseland, New Jersey 07068
Attn: Steven Skolnick, Esq.
The parties may change the persons and addresses to which the notices or other communications are to be sent by giving written notice to any such
change in the manner provided herein for giving notice.
6.7
Liquidation of Company. The Company shall give the Escrow Agent written notification of the liquidation and
dissolution of the Company in the event that the Company fails to consummate a Business Combination within the time period(s) specified in the Prospectus.
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WITNESS the execution of this Agreement as of the date first above written.

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

By:
Name:
Title: Chief Executive Officer

INITIAL STOCKHOLDERS:

John Pappajohn

Derace L. Shaffer, M.D.

Matthew P. Kinley

CONTINENTAL STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY

By:
________________________
Name:
Title:
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EXHIBIT A

Name and Address of

Number

Stock

Date of

Initial Stockholder

of Shares

Certificate Number

Insider Letter

John Pappajohn

600,000

[Address]
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D

600,000

[Address]
Matthew P. Kinley

300,000

[Address]
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THE REGISTERED HOLDER OF THIS PURCHASE OPTION, BY ITS ACCEPTANCE HEREOF, AGREES THAT IT WILL NOT SELL,
TRANSFER OR ASSIGN THIS PURCHASE OPTION, EXCEPT AS HEREIN PROVIDED, AND THE REGISTERED HOLDER OF THIS
PURCHASE OPTION AGREES THAT IT WILL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN, PLEDGE OR HYPOTHECATE THIS PURCHASE
OPTION FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FOLLOWING THE EFFECTIVE DATE (DEFINED BELOW) TO ANYONE OTHER THAN (I)
MAXIM GROUP LLC OR ITS AFFILIATES (“MAXIM”) OR AN UNDERWRITER OR A SELECTED DEALER IN CONNECTION WITH THE
OFFERING (DEFINED HEREIN), OR (II) A BONA FIDE OFFICER, PARTNER OR EMPLOYEE OF MAXIM OR OF ANY SUCH
UNDERWRITER OR SELECTED DEALER.
THIS PURCHASE OPTION IS NOT EXERCISABLE PRIOR TO THE LATER OF (I) ______________, 2006 AND (II) THE CONSUMMATION
BY HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORPORATION (“COMPANY”) OF A MERGER, CAPITAL STOCK EXCHANGE, ASSET ACQUISITION
OR OTHER SIMILAR BUSINESS COMBINATION (“BUSINESS COMBINATION”) (AS DESCRIBED MORE FULLY IN THE COMPANY’S
REGISTRATION STATEMENT (DEFINED HEREIN)). THIS PURCHASE OPTION SHALL BE VOID AFTER 5:00 P.M, NEW YORK CITY
TIME, ON _____________, 2010.

UNIT PURCHASE OPTION

FOR THE PURCHASE OF
300,000 UNITS
OF
HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

1.

Purchase Option.

THIS CERTIFIES THAT, in consideration of $100 duly paid by or on behalf of Maxim Partners LLC (collectively, with its successors and
permitted assigns and/or transferees, the "Holder"), as registered owner of this Purchase Option, to Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (the "Company"), Holder is
entitled, at any time or from time to time upon the later of (i) the consummation of a Business Combination and (ii) ___________, 2006 ("Commencement
Date"), and at or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, _____________, 2010 ("Expiration Date"), but not thereafter, to subscribe for, purchase and receive, in
whole or in part, up to Three Hundred Thousand (300,000) units (the "Units") of the Company, each Unit consisting of one share of common stock of the
Company, par value $.0001 per share (the "Common Stock"), and one warrant (the "Warrant(s)") expiring four years from the effective date ("Effective
Date") of the registration statement ("Registration Statement") pursuant to which Units are offered for sale to the public (the "Offering"). Each Warrant is
exercisable at $6.00 per share (as adjusted from time to time) and is the same as the warrants included in the Units being registered for sale to the public by
way of the Registration Statement, except that the Warrants underlying the Units comprising this Purchase Option have an exercise price of $7.50 per share. If
the Expiration Date is a day on which banking institutions are authorized by law to close, then this Purchase Option may be exercised on the next succeeding
day which is not such a day in accordance with the terms herein. During the period ending on the Expiration Date, the Company agrees not to take any action
that would terminate the Purchase Option. This Purchase Option is initially exercisable at $8.80 per Unit so purchased; provided, however, that upon the
occurrence of any of the events specified in Section 6 hereof, the rights granted by this Purchase Option, including the exercise price per Unit and the number
of Units (and shares of Common Stock and Warrants) to be received upon such exercise, shall be adjusted as therein specified. The term "Exercise Price"
shall mean the initial exercise price or the adjusted exercise price, depending on the context.

2.

Exercise.

2.1
Exercise Form. In order to exercise this Purchase Option, the exercise form attached hereto must be duly executed and completed
and delivered to the Company, together with this Purchase Option and payment of the Exercise Price for the Units being purchased payable in cash or by
certified check or official bank check. If the subscription rights represented hereby shall not be exercised at or before 5:00 p.m., New York City Time, on the
Expiration Date this Purchase Option shall become and be void without further force or effect, and all rights represented hereby shall cease and expire.
2.2
Legend. Each certificate for the securities purchased under this Purchase Option shall bear a legend as follows unless such
securities have been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"):
"The securities represented by this certificate have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended ("Act") or applicable state law. The securities may not be offered for sale, sold or otherwise
transferred except pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Act, or pursuant to an
exemption from registration under the Act and applicable state law."
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2.3
Cashless Exercise. In lieu of the payment of the Exercise Price multiplied by the number of Units for which this Purchase
Option is exercisable (and in lieu of being entitled to receive Common Stock and Warrants) in the manner required by Section 2.1, the Holder shall have the
right (but not the obligation) to convert any exercisable but unexercised portion of this Purchase Option into Units (the "Conversion Right") as follows: upon
exercise of the Conversion Right, the Company shall deliver to the Holder (without payment by the Holder of any of the Exercise Price in cash) that number
of Units (or that number of shares of Common Stock and Warrants (or that number of shares of comprising that number of Units) equal to the quotient
obtained by dividing (x) the "Value" (as defined below) of the portion of the Purchase Option being converted by (y) the Current Market Value (as defined
below). The "Value" of the portion of the Purchase Option being converted shall equal the remainder derived from subtracting (a) (i) the Exercise Price
multiplied by (ii) the number of Units underlying the portion of this Purchase Option being converted from (b) the Current Market Value of a Unit multiplied
by the number of Units underlying the portion of the Purchase Option being converted. As used herein, the term "Current Market Value" per Unit at any
date means: (A) in the event that neither the Units nor Warrants are still trading, the remainder derived from subtracting (x) the exercise price of the Warrants
multiplied by the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants underlying one Unit from (y) (i) the Current Market Price of the
Common Stock multiplied by (ii) the number of shares of Common Stock underlying one Unit, which shall include the shares of Common Stock underlying
the Warrants included in such Unit; (B) in the event that the Units, Common Stock and Warrants are still trading, (i) if the Units are listed on a national
securities exchange or quoted on the Nasdaq National Market, Nasdaq SmallCap Market or NASD OTC Bulletin Board (or successor such as the Bulletin
Board Exchange), the last sale price of the Units in the principal trading market for the Units as reported by the exchange, Nasdaq or the NASD, as the case
may be, on the last trading day preceding the date in question; or (ii) if the Units are not listed on a national securities exchange or quoted on the Nasdaq
National Market, Nasdaq SmallCap Market or the NASD OTC Bulletin Board (or successor exchange), but is traded in the residual over-the-counter market,
the closing bid price for Units on the last trading day preceding the date in question for which such quotations are reported by the Pink Sheets, LLC or similar
publisher of such quotations; and (C) in the event that the Units are not still trading but the Common Stock and Warrants underlying the Units are still trading,
the Current Market Price of the Common Stock plus the product of (x) the Current Market Price of the Warrants and (y) the number of shares of Common
Stock underlying the Warrants included in one Unit. The "Current Market Price" shall mean (i) if the Common Stock (or Warrants, as the case may be) is
listed on a national securities exchange or quoted on the Nasdaq National Market, Nasdaq SmallCap Market or NASD OTC Bulletin Board (or successor such
as the Bulletin Board Exchange), the last sale price of the Common Stock (or Warrants) in the principal trading market for the Common Stock as reported by
the exchange, Nasdaq or the NASD, as the case may be, on the last trading day preceding the date in question; (ii) if the Common Stock (or Warrants, as the
case may be) is not listed on a national securities exchange or quoted on the Nasdaq National Market, Nasdaq SmallCap Market or the NASD OTC Bulletin
Board (or successor exchange), but is traded in the residual over-the-counter market, the closing bid price for the Common Stock (or Warrants) on the last
trading day preceding the date in question for which such quotations are reported by the Pink Sheets, LLC or similar publisher of such quotations; and (iii) if
the fair market value of the Common Stock cannot be determined pursuant to clause (i) or (ii) above, such price as the Board of Directors of the Company
shall determine, in good faith.
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2.4
Mechanics of Cashless Exercise. The Cashless Exercise Right may be exercised by the Holder on any business day on or
after the Commencement Date and not later than the Expiration Date by delivering the Purchase Option with the duly executed exercise form attached hereto
with the cashless exercise section completed to the Company, exercising the Cashless Exercise Right and specifying the total number of Units the Holder will
purchase pursuant to such Cashless Exercise Right.
3.

Transfer.

3.1
General Restrictions. The registered Holder of this Purchase Option, by its acceptance hereof, agrees that it will not sell,
transfer, assign, pledge or hypothecate this Purchase Option for a period of one year following the Effective Date to anyone other than (i) Maxim or an
underwriter or a selected dealer in connection with the Offering, or (ii) a bona fide officer or partner of Maxim or of any such underwriter or selected dealer.
On and after the first anniversary of the Effective Date, transfers to others may be made subject to compliance with or exemptions from applicable securities
laws. In order to make any permitted assignment, the Holder must deliver to the Company the assignment form attached hereto duly executed and completed,
together with the Purchase Option and payment of all transfer taxes, if any, payable in connection therewith. The Company shall within five business days
transfer this Purchase Option on the books of the Company and shall execute and deliver a new Purchase Option or Purchase Options of like tenor to the
appropriate assignee(s) expressly evidencing the right to purchase the aggregate number of Units purchasable hereunder or such portion of such number as
shall be contemplated by any such assignment.
3.2
Restrictions Imposed by the Act. The securities evidenced by this Purchase Option shall not be transferred unless and until (i)
the Company has received the opinion of counsel for the Holder that the securities may be transferred pursuant to an exemption from registration under the
Act and applicable state securities laws, the availability of which is established to the reasonable satisfaction of the Company (the Company hereby agreeing
that the opinion of Lowenstein Sandler PC shall be deemed satisfactory evidence of the availability of an exemption), or (ii) a registration statement or a posteffective amendment to the Registration Statement relating to such securities has been filed by the Company and declared effective by the Securities and
Exchange Commission and compliance with applicable state securities law has been established.
4.

New Purchase Options to be Issued.

4.1
Partial Exercise or Transfer. Subject to the restrictions in Section 3 hereof, this Purchase Option may be exercised or
assigned in whole or in part. In the event of the exercise or assignment hereof in part only, upon surrender of this Purchase Option for cancellation, together
with the duly executed exercise or assignment form and funds sufficient to pay any Exercise Price and/or transfer tax, the Company shall cause to be
delivered to the Holder without charge a new Purchase Option of like tenor to this Purchase Option in the name of the Holder evidencing the right of the
Holder to purchase the number of Units purchasable hereunder as to which this Purchase Option has not been exercised or assigned.
4.2
Lost Certificate. Upon receipt by the Company of evidence satisfactory to it of the loss, theft, destruction or mutilation
of this Purchase Option and of reasonably satisfactory indemnification or the posting of a bond, the Company shall execute and deliver a new Purchase
Option of like tenor and date. Any such new Purchase Option executed and delivered as a result of such loss, theft, mutilation or destruction shall constitute a
substitute contractual obligation on the part of the Company.
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5.

Registration Rights.
5.1

Demand Registration.

5.1.1
Grant of Right. The Company, upon written demand (an "Initial Demand Notice") of the Holder(s) of at
least 51% of the Purchase Options and/or the underlying Units and/or the underlying securities (the "Majority Holders"), agrees to register on one occasion,
all or any portion of the Purchase Options requested by the Majority Holders in the Initial Demand Notice and all of the securities underlying such Purchase
Options, including the Units, Common Stock, the Warrants and the Common Stock underlying the Warrants (collectively, the "Registrable Securities"). On
such occasion, the Company will file a registration statement or a post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement covering the Registrable Securities
within sixty days after receipt of the Initial Demand Notice and use its best efforts to have such registration statement or post-effective amendment declared
effective as soon as possible thereafter. The demand for registration may be made at any time during a period of five years beginning on the Effective Date.
The Company covenants and agrees to give written notice of its receipt of any Initial Demand Notice by any Holder(s) to all other registered Holders of the
Purchase Options and/or the Registrable Securities within ten days from the date of the receipt of any such Initial Demand Notice.
5.1.2
Terms. The Company shall bear all fees and expenses attendant to registering the Registrable Securities,
including the expenses of any legal counsel selected by the Holders to represent them in connection with the sale of the Registrable Securities, but the Holders
shall pay any and all underwriting commissions. The Company agrees to use its reasonable best efforts to qualify or register the Registrable Securities in such
States as are reasonably requested by the Majority Holder(s); provided, however, that in no event shall the Company be required to register the Registrable
Securities in a State in which such registration would cause (i) the Company to be obligated to qualify to do business in such State, or would subject the
Company to taxation as a foreign corporation doing business in such jurisdiction or (ii) the principal stockholders of the Company to be obligated to escrow
their shares of capital stock of the Company. The Company shall cause any registration statement or post-effective amendment filed pursuant to the demand
rights granted under Section 5.1.1 to remain effective for a period of nine consecutive months from the effective date of such registration statement or posteffective amendment.
5.2

"Piggy-Back" Registration.

5.2.1
Grant of Right. In addition to the demand right of registration, the Holders of the Purchase Options shall
have the right for a period of seven years commencing on the Effective Date, to include the Registrable Securities as part of any other registration of securities
filed by the Company (other than in connection with a transaction contemplated by Rule 145(a) promulgated under the Act or pursuant to Form S-8);
provided, however, that if, in the written opinion of the Company's managing underwriter or underwriters, if any, for such offering, the inclusion of the
Registrable Securities, when added to the securities being registered by the Company or the selling stockholder(s), will exceed the maximum amount of the
Company's securities (the "Maximum Number of Shares") which can be marketed (i) at a price reasonably related to their then current market value, and (ii)
without materially and adversely affecting the entire offering, then the Company shall include in any such registration:
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(i)
If the registration is undertaken for the Company's account: (A) first, the shares of Common Stock or other securities
that the Company desires to sell that can be sold without exceeding the Maximum Number of Shares; (B) second, to the extent that the Maximum Number of
Shares has not been reached under the foregoing clause (A), the shares of Common Stock, if any, including the Registrable Securities, as to which registration
has been requested pursuant to written contractual piggy-back registration rights of security holders (pro rata in accordance with the number of shares of
Common Stock which each such person has actually requested to be included in such registration, regardless of the number of shares of Common Stock with
respect to which such persons have the right to request such inclusion) that can be sold without exceeding the Maximum Number of Shares; and
(ii)
If the registration is a "demand" registration undertaken at the demand of persons other than the holders of
Registrable Securities pursuant to written contractual arrangements with such persons, (A) first, the shares of Common Stock for the account of the
demanding persons that can be sold without exceeding the Maximum Number of Shares; (B) second, to the extent that the Maximum Number of Shares has
not been reached under the foregoing clause (A), the shares of Common Stock or other securities that the Company desires to sell that can be sold without
exceeding the Maximum Number of Shares; and (C) third, to the extent that the Maximum Number of Shares has not been reached under the foregoing
clauses (A) and (B), the Registrable Securities as to which registration has been requested under this Section 5.2 (pro rata in accordance with the number of
shares of Registrable Securities held by each such holder); and (D) fourth, to the extent that the Maximum Number of Shares has not been reached under the
foregoing clauses (A), (B) and (C), the shares of Common Stock, if any, as to which registration has been requested pursuant to written contractual piggyback registration rights which other shareholders desire to sell that can be sold without exceeding the Maximum Number of Shares.
5.2.2
Terms. The Company shall bear all fees and expenses attendant to registering the Registrable Securities,
including the expenses of any legal counsel selected by the Holders to represent them in connection with the sale of the Registrable Securities but the Holders
shall pay any and all underwriting commissions related to the Registrable Securities. In the event of such a proposed registration, the Company shall furnish
the then Holders of outstanding Registrable Securities with not less than fifteen days written notice prior to the proposed date of filing of such registration
statement. Such notice to the Holders shall continue to be given for each applicable registration statement filed (during the period in which the Purchase
Option is exercisable) by the Company until such time as all of the Registrable Securities have been registered and sold. The holders of the Registrable
Securities shall exercise the "piggy-back" rights provided for herein by giving written notice, within ten days of the receipt of the Company's notice of its
intention to file a registration statement. The Company shall cause any registration statement filed pursuant to the above "piggyback" rights to remain
effective for at least nine months from the date that the Holders of the Registrable Securities are first given the opportunity to sell all of such securities. The
Company agrees, at its sole expenses, to use its reasonable best efforts to qualify or register the Registrable Securities in such States as are reasonably
requested by the Majority Holder(s); provided, however, that in no event shall the Company be required to register the Registrable Securities in a State in
which such registration would cause (i) the Company to be obligated to qualify to do business in such State, or would subject the Company to taxation as a
foreign corporation doing business in such jurisdiction or (ii) the principal stockholders of the Company to be obligated to escrow their shares of capital stock
of the Company.
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5.3
Damages. Should the registration or the effectiveness thereof required by Sections 5.1 and 5.2 hereof be delayed by
the Company or the Company otherwise materially fails to comply with such provisions, the Company shall, in addition to any other equitable or other relief
available to the Holder(s), be liable for any and all incidental, special and consequential damages sustained by the Holder(s), including, but not limited to, the
loss of any profits that might have been received by the holder upon the sale of shares of Common Stock or Warrants (and shares of Common Stock
underlying the Warrants) underlying this Purchase Option.
5.4

General Terms.

5.4.1
Indemnification. The Company shall indemnify the Holder(s) of the Registrable Securities to be sold pursuant to
any registration statement hereunder and each person, if any, who controls such Holders within the meaning of Section 15 of the Act or Section 20(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), and any of their respective heirs, successors, permitted assigns and transfers, and agents
and representatives, against all loss, claim, damage, expense or liability (including all reasonable attorneys' fees and other expenses reasonably incurred in
investigating, preparing or defending against litigation, commenced or threatened, or any claim whatsoever whether arising out of any action between the
underwriter and the Company or between the underwriter and any third party or otherwise) to which any of them may become subject under the Act, the
Exchange Act or otherwise, arising from such registration statement but only to the same extent and with the same effect as the provisions pursuant to which
the Company has agreed to indemnify the underwriters contained in Section 6 of the Underwriting Agreement between the Company, Maxim and the other
underwriters named therein dated the Effective Date. The Holder(s) of the Registrable Securities to be sold pursuant to such registration statement, and their
successors and assigns, shall severally, and not jointly, indemnify the Company, its officers and directors and each person, if any, who controls the Company
within the meaning of Section 15 of the Act or Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act, against all loss, claim, damage, expense or liability (including all
reasonable attorneys' fees and other expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any claim whatsoever) to which they may
become subject under the Act, the Exchange Act or otherwise, arising from information furnished by or on behalf of such Holders, or their successors or
assigns, in writing, for specific inclusion in such registration statement to the same extent and with the same effect as the provisions contained in Section 5 of
the Underwriting Agreement pursuant to which the underwriters have agreed to indemnify the Company.
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5.4.2
Exercise of Purchase Options. Nothing contained in this Purchase Option shall be construed as requiring the
Holder(s) to exercise their Purchase Options or Warrants underlying such Purchase Options prior to or after the initial filing of any registration statement or
the effectiveness thereof.
5.4.3
Documents Delivered to Holders. The Company shall furnish Maxim, as representative of the Holders
participating in any of the foregoing offerings, a signed counterpart, addressed to the participating Holders, of (i) an opinion of counsel to the Company, dated
the effective date of such registration statement (and, if such registration includes an underwritten public offering, an opinion dated the date of the closing
under any underwriting agreement related thereto), and (ii) a "cold comfort" letter dated the effective date of such registration statement (and, if such
registration includes an underwritten public offering, a letter dated the date of the closing under the underwriting agreement) signed by the independent public
accountants who have issued a report on the Company's financial statements included in such registration statement, in each case covering substantially the
same matters with respect to such registration statement (and the prospectus included therein) and, in the case of such accountants' letter, with respect to
events subsequent to the date of such financial statements, as are customarily covered in opinions of issuer's counsel and in accountants' letters delivered to
underwriters in underwritten public offerings of securities. The Company shall also deliver promptly to Maxim, as representative of the Holders participating
in the offering, the correspondence and memoranda described below and copies of all correspondence between the Commission and the Company, its counsel
or auditors and all memoranda relating to discussions with the Commission or its staff with respect to the registration statement and permit Maxim, as
representative of the Holders, to do such investigation, upon reasonable advance notice, with respect to information contained in or omitted from the
registration statement as it deems reasonably necessary to comply with applicable securities laws or rules of the National Association of Securities Dealers,
Inc. (the "NASD"). Such investigation shall include access to books, records and properties and opportunities to discuss the business of the Company with its
officers and independent auditors, all to such reasonable extent and at such reasonable times and as often as Maxim, as representative of the Holders, shall
reasonably request. The Company shall not be required to disclose any confidential information or other records to Maxim, as representative of the Holders,
or to any other person, until and unless such persons shall have entered into reasonable confidentiality agreements (in form and substance reasonably
satisfactory to the Company), with the Company with respect thereto.
5.4.4
Underwriting Agreement. The Company shall enter into an underwriting agreement with the managing
underwriter(s), if any, selected by any Holders whose Registrable Securities are being registered pursuant to this Section 5, which managing underwriter shall
be reasonably acceptable to the Company. Such agreement shall be reasonably satisfactory in form and substance to the Company, each Holder and such
managing underwriters, and shall contain such representations, warranties and covenants by the Company and such other terms as are customarily contained
in agreements of that type used by the managing underwriter. The Holders shall be parties to any underwriting agreement relating to an underwritten sale of
their Registrable Securities and may, at their option, require that any or all the representations, warranties and covenants of the Company to or for the benefit
of such underwriters shall also be made to and for the benefit of such Holders. Such Holders shall not be required to make any representations or warranties to
or agreements with the Company or the underwriters except as they may relate to such Holders and their intended methods of distribution. Such Holders,
however, shall agree to such covenants and indemnification and contribution obligations for selling stockholders as are customarily contained in agreements
of that type used by the managing underwriter. Further, such Holders shall execute appropriate custody agreements and otherwise cooperate fully in the
preparation of the registration statement and other documents relating to any offering in which they include securities pursuant to this Section 5. Each Holder
shall also furnish to the Company such information regarding itself, the Registrable Securities held by it, and the intended method of disposition of such
securities as shall be reasonably required to effect the registration of the Registrable Securities.
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5.4.5
Rule 144 Sale.
Notwithstanding anything contained in this Section 5 to the contrary, the Company shall have
no obligation pursuant to Sections 5.1 or 5.2 for the registration of Registrable Securities held by any Holder (i) where such Holder would then be entitled to
sell under Rule 144 within any three month period (or such other period prescribed under Rule 144 as may be provided by amendment thereof) all of the
Registrable Securities held by such Holder, and (ii) where the number of Registrable Securities held by such Holder is within the volume limitations under
paragraph (e) of Rule 144 (calculated as if such Holder were an affiliate within the meaning of Rule 144).
5.4.6
Supplemental Prospectus. Each Holder agrees, that upon receipt of any notice from the Company of the
happening of any event as a result of which the prospectus included in the Registration Statement, as then in effect, includes an untrue statement of a material
fact or omits to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading in light of the circumstances then
existing, such Holder will immediately discontinue disposition of Registrable Securities pursuant to the Registration Statement covering such Registrable
Securities until such Holder's receipt of the copies of a supplemental or amended prospectus, and, if so desired by the Company, such Holder shall deliver to
the Company (at the expense of the Company) or destroy (and deliver to the Company a certificate of such destruction) all copies, other than permanent file
copies then in such Holder's possession, of the prospectus covering such Registrable Securities current at the time of receipt of such notice.
6.

Adjustments.

6.1
Adjustments to Exercise Price and Number of Securities. The Exercise Price and the number of Units underlying the
Purchase Option shall be subject to adjustment from time to time as hereinafter set forth:
6.1.1
Stock Dividends - Split-Ups. If after the date hereof, and subject to the provisions of Section 6.4 below, the
number of outstanding shares of Common Stock is increased by a stock dividend payable in shares of Common Stock or by a split-up of shares of Common
Stock or other similar event, then, on the effective date thereof, the number of shares of Common Stock underlying each of the Units purchasable hereunder
shall be increased in proportion to such increase in outstanding shares. In such case, the number of shares of Common Stock, and the exercise price applicable
thereto, underlying the Warrants underlying each of the Units purchasable hereunder shall be adjusted in accordance with the terms of the Warrants. For
example, if the Company declares a two-for-one stock dividend and at the time of such dividend this Purchase Option is for the purchase of one Unit at $8.80
per whole Unit (each Warrant underlying the Units is exercisable for $6.00 per share), upon effectiveness of the dividend, this Purchase Option will be
adjusted to allow for the purchase of one Unit at $8.80 per Unit, each Unit entitling the holder to receive two shares of Common Stock and two Warrants
(each Warrant exercisable for $3.00 per share).
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6.1.2
Aggregation of Shares. If after the date hereof, and subject to the provisions of Section 6.4, the number of
outstanding shares of Common Stock is decreased by a consolidation, combination or reclassification of shares of Common Stock or other similar event, then,
on the effective date thereof, the number of shares of Common Stock underlying each of the Units purchasable hereunder shall be decreased in proportion to
such decrease in outstanding shares. In such case, the number of shares of Common Stock, and the exercise price applicable thereto, underlying the Warrants
underlying each of the Units purchasable hereunder shall be adjusted in accordance with the terms of the Warrants.
6.1.3
Replacement of Securities upon Reorganization, etc. In case of any reclassification or reorganization of the
outstanding shares of Common Stock other than a change covered by Section 6.1.1 or 6.1.2 hereof or that solely affects the par value of such shares of
Common Stock, or in the case of any merger or consolidation of the Company with or into another corporation (other than a consolidation or merger in which
the Company is the continuing corporation and that does not result in any reclassification or reorganization of the outstanding shares of Common Stock), or in
the case of any sale or conveyance to another corporation or entity of the property of the Company as an entirety or substantially as an entirety in connection
with which the Company is dissolved, the Holder of this Purchase Option shall have the right thereafter (until the expiration of the right of exercise of this
Purchase Option) to receive upon the exercise hereof, for the same aggregate Exercise Price payable hereunder immediately prior to such event, the kind and
amount of shares of stock or other securities or property (including cash) receivable upon such reclassification, reorganization, merger or consolidation, or
upon a dissolution following any such sale or transfer, by a Holder of the number of shares of Common Stock of the Company obtainable upon exercise of
this Purchase Option and the underlying Warrants immediately prior to such event; and if any reclassification also results in a change in shares of Common
Stock covered by Section 6.1.1 or 6.1.2, then such adjustment shall be made pursuant to Sections 6.1.1, 6.1.2 and this Section 6.1.3. The provisions of this
Section 6.1.3 shall similarly apply to successive reclassifications, reorganizations, mergers or consolidations, sales or other transfers.
6.1.4
Changes in Form of Purchase Option. This form of Purchase Option need not be changed because of any
change pursuant to this Section, and Purchase Options issued after such change may state the same Exercise Price and the same number of Units as are stated
in the Purchase Options initially issued pursuant to this Agreement. The acceptance by any Holder of the issuance of new Purchase Options reflecting a
required or permissive change shall not be deemed to waive any rights to an adjustment occurring after the Commencement Date or the computation thereof.
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6.2
Substitute Purchase Option. In case of any consolidation of the Company with, or merger of the Company with, or
merger of the Company into, another corporation (other than a consolidation or merger which does not result in any reclassification or change of the
outstanding Common Stock), the corporation formed by such consolidation or merger shall execute and deliver to the Holder a supplemental Purchase Option
providing that the holder of each Purchase Option then outstanding or to be outstanding shall have the right thereafter (until the stated expiration of such
Purchase Option) to receive, upon exercise of such Purchase Option, the kind and amount of shares of stock and other securities and property receivable upon
such consolidation or merger, by a holder of the number of shares of Common Stock of the Company for which such Purchase Option might have been
exercised immediately prior to such consolidation, merger, sale or transfer. Such supplemental Purchase Option shall provide for adjustments which shall be
identical to the adjustments provided in Section 6. The above provision of this Section shall similarly apply to successive consolidations or mergers.
6.3
Elimination of Fractional Interests. The Company shall not be required to issue certificates representing fractions of
shares of Common Stock or Warrants upon the exercise of the Purchase Option, nor shall it be required to issue scrip or pay cash in lieu of any fractional
interests, it being the intent of the parties that all fractional interests shall be eliminated by rounding any fraction up or down to the nearest whole number of
Warrants, shares of Common Stock or other securities, properties or rights.
7.
Reservation and Listing. The Company shall at all times reserve and keep available out of its authorized shares of Common Stock, solely for
the purpose of issuance upon exercise of the Purchase Options or the Warrants underlying the Purchase Option, such number of shares of Common Stock or
other securities, properties or rights as shall be issuable upon the exercise thereof. The Company covenants and agrees that, upon exercise of the Purchase
Options and payment of the Exercise Price therefor, all shares of Common Stock and other securities issuable upon such exercise shall be duly and validly
issued, fully paid and non-assessable and not subject to preemptive rights of any stockholder. The Company further covenants and agrees that upon exercise
of the Warrants underlying the Purchase Options and payment of the respective Warrant exercise price therefor, all shares of Common Stock and other
securities issuable upon such exercise shall be duly and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable and not subject to preemptive rights of any stockholder.
As long as the Purchase Options shall be outstanding, the Company shall use its best efforts to cause all (i) Units and shares of Common Stock issuable upon
exercise of the Purchase Options, (ii) Warrants issuable upon exercise of the Purchase Options and (iii) shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the
Warrants included in the Units issuable upon exercise of the Purchase Option to be listed (subject to official notice of issuance) on all securities exchanges (or,
if applicable on the Nasdaq National Market, SmallCap Market, OTC Bulletin Board or any successor trading market) on which the Units, the Common Stock
or the Warrants may then be listed and/or quoted.
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8.

Certain Notice Requirements.

8.1
Holder's Right to Receive Notice. Nothing herein shall be construed as conferring upon the Holders the right to vote
or consent as a stockholder for the election of directors or any other matter, or as having any rights whatsoever as a stockholder of the Company. If, however,
at any time prior to the expiration of the Purchase Options and their exercise, any of the events described in Section 8.2 shall occur, then, in one or more of
said events, the Company shall give written notice of such event at least fifteen days prior to the date fixed as a record date or the date of closing the transfer
books for the determination of the stockholders entitled to such dividend, distribution, conversion or exchange of securities or subscription rights, or entitled
to vote on such proposed dissolution, liquidation, winding up or sale. Such notice shall specify such record date or the date of the closing of the transfer
books, as the case may be. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall deliver to each Holder a copy of each notice given to the other stockholders of
the Company at the same time and in the same manner that such notice is given to the stockholders.
8.2
Events Requiring Notice. The Company shall be required to give the notice described in this Section 8 upon one or more of
the following events: (i) if the Company shall take a record of the holders of its shares of Common Stock for the purpose of entitling them to receive a
dividend or distribution payable otherwise than in cash, or a cash dividend or distribution payable otherwise than out of retained earnings, as indicated by the
accounting treatment of such dividend or distribution on the books of the Company, or (ii) the Company shall offer to all the holders of its Common Stock
any additional shares of capital stock of the Company or securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock of the Company, or any option,
right or warrant to subscribe therefor, or (iii) a dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company (other than in connection with a consolidation or
merger) or a sale of all or substantially all of its property, assets and business or a merger of the Company wherein the separate existence of the Company
shall cease shall be proposed.
8.3
Notice of Change in Exercise Price. The Company shall, promptly after an event requiring a change in the Exercise
Price pursuant to Section 6 hereof, send notice to the Holders of such event and change (a "Price Notice"). The Price Notice shall describe the event causing
the change and the method of calculating same and shall be certified as being true and accurate by the Company's President and Chief Financial Officer.
8.4
Transmittal of Notices. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under this Purchase Option shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly made when hand delivered, mailed by express mail or private courier service, or sent by facsimile
transmission, with confirmation of receipt: (i) If to the registered Holder of the Purchase Option, to the address and/or fax number of such Holder as shown on
the books of the Company, or (ii) if to the Company, to the following address or fax number or to such other address or and fax number as the Company may
designate by notice to the Holders:
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
2116 Financial Center
666 Walnut Street
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
Attn:
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9.

Miscellaneous.

9.1
Amendments. The Company and Maxim may from time to time supplement or amend this Purchase Option without
the approval of any of the Holders in order to cure any ambiguity, to correct or supplement any provision contained herein that may be defective or
inconsistent with any other provisions herein, or to make any other provisions in regard to matters or questions arising hereunder that the Company and
Maxim may deem necessary or desirable and that the Company and Maxim deem shall not adversely affect the interest of the Holders. All other modifications
or amendments shall require the written consent of and be signed by the party against whom enforcement of the modification or amendment is sought.
9.2
Headings. The headings contained herein are for the sole purpose of convenience of reference, and shall not in any way limit
or affect the meaning or interpretation of any of the terms or provisions of this Purchase Option.
10.
Entire Agreement. This Purchase Option (together with the other agreements and documents being delivered pursuant to or in
connection with this Purchase Option) constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings of the parties, oral and written, with respect to the subject matter hereof.
10.1
Binding Effect. This Purchase Option shall inure solely to the benefit of and shall be binding upon, the Holder and the
Company and their permitted assignees, respective successors, legal representative and assigns, and no other person shall have or be construed to have any
legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under or in respect of or by virtue of this Purchase Option or any provisions herein contained.
10.2
Governing Law; Submission to Jurisdiction. This Purchase Option shall be governed by and construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without giving effect to conflict of laws. Each of the Company and Maxim agree that any action,
proceeding or claim against it arising out of, or relating in any way to this Purchase Option shall be brought and enforced in the courts of the State of New
York located in New York County or of the United States of America for the Southern District of New York, and irrevocably submits to such jurisdiction,
which jurisdiction shall be exclusive. Each of the Company and Maxim hereby waives any objection to such exclusive jurisdiction and that such courts
represent an inconvenient forum. Any process or summons to be served upon the Company may be served by transmitting a copy thereof by registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to it at the address set forth in Section 8 hereof. Such mailing shall be deemed personal
service and shall be legal and binding upon the Company in any action, proceeding or claim. The Company and the Holder agree that the prevailing party(ies)
in any such action shall be entitled to recover from the other party(ies) all of its reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses relating to such action or proceeding
and/or incurred in connection with the preparation therefor.
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10.3
Waiver, Etc. The failure of the Company or the Holder to at any time enforce any of the provisions of this Purchase
Option shall not be deemed or construed to be a waiver of any such provision, nor to in any way affect the validity of this Purchase Option or any provision
hereof or the right of the Company or any Holder to thereafter enforce each and every provision of this Purchase Option. No waiver of any breach, noncompliance or non-fulfillment of any of the provisions of this Purchase Option shall be effective unless set forth in a written instrument executed by the party
or parties against whom or which enforcement of such waiver is sought; and no waiver of any such breach, non-compliance or non-fulfillment shall be
construed or deemed to be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach, non-compliance or non-fulfillment.
10.4
Execution in Counterparts. This Purchase Option may be executed in one or more counterparts, and by the different
parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same
agreement, and shall become effective when one or more counterparts has been signed by each of the parties hereto and delivered to each of the other parties
hereto.
10.5
Exchange Agreement. As a condition of the Holder's receipt and acceptance of this Purchase Option, Holder agrees that,
at any time prior to the complete exercise of this Purchase Option by Holder, if the Company and Maxim enter into an agreement (an "Exchange
Agreement") pursuant to which they agree that all outstanding Purchase Options will be exchanged for securities or cash or a combination of both, then
Holder shall agree to such exchange and become a party to the Exchange Agreement.
10.6
Underlying Warrants. At any time after exercise by the Holder of this Purchase Option, the Holder may exchange his
Warrants (with a $7.50 exercise price) for Public Warrants (with a $6.00 exercise price) upon payment to the Company of the difference between the exercise
price of his Warrant and the exercise price of the Public Warrants.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Purchase Option to be signed by its duly authorized officer as of the ____ day of __________, 2005.

HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP

By:
Name:
Title: Chief Executive Officer
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Form to be used to exercise Purchase Option
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
_________________________
_________________________
Date:_________________, 200__
The undersigned hereby elects irrevocably to exercise all or a portion of the within Purchase Option and to purchase ____ Units of Healthcare
Acquisition Corp. and hereby makes payment of $____________ (at the rate of $_________ per Unit) in payment of the Exercise Price pursuant thereto.
Please issue the Common Stock and Warrants as to which this Purchase Option is exercised in accordance with the instructions given below.
or
The undersigned hereby elects irrevocably to convert its right to purchase _________ Units purchasable under the within Purchase Option by
surrender of the unexercised portion of the attached Purchase Option (with a "Value" based of $_______ based on a "Market Price" of $_______). Please
issue the securities comprising the Units as to which this Purchase Option is exercised in accordance with the instructions given below.
________________________
Signature
________________________
Signature Guaranteed

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REGISTRATION OF SECURITIES

Name_____________________________________________________________
(Print in Block Letters)
Address__________________________________________________________

NOTICE: THE SIGNATURE TO THIS FORM MUST CORRESPOND WITH THE NAME AS WRITTEN UPON THE FACE OF THE WITHIN
PURCHASE OPTION IN EVERY PARTICULAR WITHOUT ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OR ANY CHANGE WHATSOEVER, AND MUST
BE GUARANTEED BY A BANK, OTHER THAN A SAVINGS BANK, OR BY A TRUST COMPANY OR BY A FIRM HAVING MEMBERSHIP ON A
REGISTERED NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE.
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Form to be used to assign Purchase Option

ASSIGNMENT

(To be executed by the registered Holder to effect a transfer of the within Purchase Option):
FOR VALUE RECEIVED,___________________________________________ does hereby sell, assign and transfer
unto______________________________________ the right to purchase __________ Units of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (the "Company") evidenced by
the within Purchase Option and does hereby authorize the Company to transfer such right on the books of the Company.
Dated:___________________, 200_

______________________
Signature

______________________
Signature Guaranteed

NOTICE: THE SIGNATURE TO THIS FORM MUST CORRESPOND WITH THE NAME AS WRITTEN UPON THE FACE OF THE WITHIN
PURCHASE OPTION IN EVERY PARTICULAR WITHOUT ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OR ANY CHANGE WHATSOEVER, AND MUST
BE GUARANTEED BY A BANK, OTHER THAN A SAVINGS BANK, OR BY A TRUST COMPANY OR BY A FIRM HAVING MEMBERSHIP ON A
REGISTERED NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE.
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[Date]
Maxim Group LLC
405 Lexington Ave.
New York, New York 10174
Re:

Healthcare Acquisition Corp.

Gentlemen:
This letter will confirm the agreement of the undersigned to purchase warrants (“Warrants”) of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (the “Company”) included in the
units (“Units”) being sold in the Company’s initial public offering (“IPO”) upon the terms and conditions set forth herein. Each Unit is comprised of one
share of common stock, par value $.0001 per share, of the Company (the “Common Stock”) and one Warrant to purchase a share of Common Stock. The
shares of Common Stock and Warrants will not be separately tradable until 90 days after the effective date of the Company’s IPO unless Maxim Group LLC
(“Maxim”) informs the Company of its decision to allow earlier separate trading.
The undersigned agrees that this letter agreement constitutes an irrevocable order for Maxim to purchase for the undersigned’s account within the three month
period commencing on the date separate trading of the Warrants commences (“Separation Date”) up to $1,000,000 of Warrants at market prices not to exceed
$1.20 per Warrant (“Maximum Warrant Purchase”). Maxim (or such other broker dealer(s) as Maxim may assign the order to) agrees to fill such order in
such amounts and at such times as it may determine, in its sole discretion, during the three month period commencing on the Separation Date. Maxim further
agrees that it will not charge the undersigned any fees and/or commissions with respect to such purchase obligation.
The undersigned may notify Maxim that all or part of the Maximum Warrant Purchase will be made by an affiliate of the undersigned (or another person or
entity introduced to Maxim by the undersigned (such affiliate or other person or entity, a “Designee”)) who (or which) has an account at Maxim and, in such
event, Maxim will make such purchase on behalf of said Designee; provided, however, that the undersigned hereby agrees to make payment of the purchase
price of such purchase in the event that the Designee fails to make such payment.
The undersigned agrees that neither the undersigned nor any Designee of the undersigned shall sell or transfer the Warrants until the earlier of the
consummation of a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other similar business combination involving the Company and acknowledges that, at
the option of Maxim, the certificates for such Warrants shall contain a legend indicating such restriction on transferability.
This letter agreement shall for all purposes be deemed to be made under and shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, with
regard to the conflicts of laws principals thereof. This Agreement shall be binding upon the undersigned and the heirs, successors and assigns of the
undersigned.
Very truly yours,

[Name]

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We hereby consent to the use in Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 of our report dated May 6, 2005, relating to the financial
statements of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (a corporation in the development stage) as of April 30, 2005, and the related statements of operations,
stockholders' equity and cash flows for the period from April 25, 2005 (inception) to April 30, 2005, which appear in such Registration Statement. We also
consent to the reference to us under the heading "Experts" in such Registration Statement..
/s/ LWBJ, LLP
West Des Moines, Iowa
June 9, 2005

June 9, 2005
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS AND EDGAR
United States Securities and Exchange Commission
Mail Stop 3561
Washington, D.C. 20549
Attn: John Reynolds
Assistant Director
Re:
Healthcare Acquisition Corp.
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed May 6, 2005
Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed June 9, 2005
File No. 333-124712
Ladies and Gentlemen:
On behalf of Healthcare Acquisition Corp. (the “Company”), we are electronically transmitting hereunder a conformed copy of Amendment No. 1
(“Amendment No. 1”) to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 (the “Registration Statement”). Marked courtesy copies of this filing are being sent via
overnight mail to John Reynolds, Maureen Bauer and John Zitko.
This letter is being filed in response to the Staff’s comments to the Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed May 6, 2005. The Staff’s comments
are set forth in a letter from John Reynolds, Assistant Director, addressed to Matthew P. Kinley, President and Treasurer of the Company, dated June 6,
2005.
In this letter, we have recited the comments from the Staff in bold and have followed each comment with the Company’s response.
Registration Statement on Form S-1
General
1.

Prior to the effectiveness of this registration statement, the staff requests that we be provided with a copy of the letter or a call from the
NASD that the NASD has finished its review and has no additional concerns regarding the underwriting arrangements in this offering.
Prior to the effectiveness of the Registration Statement we will provide the Staff with a copy of the letter or a call from the NASD indicating that the
NASD has finished its review and has no additional concerns regarding the underwriting arrangements in this offering.

2.

Provide disclosure in a prominent place in the prospectus (e.g., the Summary) detailing the various fees, reimbursements and other cash
flows being paid to the existing stockholders and/or officers and directors in this offering. In this regard, please explain the last sentence of
the next to last paragraph under "Use of proceeds." Please disclose any limits on remuneration paid following a combination. If none, please
disclose. We also note that such sentence could give an appearance of inconsistency with risk factor eight. We may have further comment.
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Disclosure has been provided throughout the Registration Statement regarding the various fees and reimbursements which are being paid to existing
stockholders and/or officers and directors as a part of this offering. The last paragraph in “Use of Proceeds” has been modified in response to the
Staff’s comments. Risk factor 8 has been deleted in its entirety, since the Company does not anticipate using any affiliates as management
companies.
3.

We note the structure of this offering and its similarity to numerous blank check offerings underwritten on a firm commitment basis that
recently have been registered with the Commission. With a view toward disclosure, identify for us the names of all companies known to the
issuer, underwriter, or their respective counsel, that have registered or are seeking to register blank check offerings underwritten on a firm
commitment basis; the Securities Act Form upon which the companies have filed; if applicable, the date of effectiveness; and, the status of
the offering thus far. In this regard, tell us the amount escrowed to date and whether the blank checks have engaged in the desired business
combination outlined in the prospectus. To assist the staff in this regard, please present the information in a tabular format. We may have
further comment.
Attached as Annex A is a list, in tabular format, of other blank check offerings known to the Company, Maxim Group LLC and their respective
counsel, as requested. We have added a risk factor regarding the same.
Summary, page 1
Redemption

4.

We note the statements on pages 2 and 49 that HAC may redeem the outstanding warrants only with the prior consent of Maxim Group
LLC. Please file the agreement evidencing such an arrangement as an exhibit with your next amendment. Additionally, please disclose in
this section and elsewhere as appropriate whether the redemption of the warrants by HAC would include the warrants held by Maxim
Group LLC as a result of the exercise of Maxim Group LLC’S 300,000 unit purchase option, and if so, discuss the conflicts of interest that
result from Maxim Group LLC having the right to consent before HAC can exercise its redemption rights. Alternatively, if such warrants
are not included, discuss the reasons why such warrants are not included.
The Registration Statement has been modified throughout to delete references to the prior consent required of Maxim Group LLC in order to redeem
the warrants. The warrant agreement has been filed as an exhibit in Amendment No. 1. All warrants are subject to redemption.
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5.

Disclose, here or elsewhere as appropriate, the rationale for requiring the stock to trade at $11.50 per share or more for any 20 trading days
within a 30 trading day period ending on the third business day prior to the notice of redemption to warrant holders in order for the
redemption rights to apply.
The Registration Statement has been modified to discuss the rationale for the trading price of the stock prior to redemption.
Conversion Rights for Stockholders Voting to Reject a Business Combination

6.

Provide, here and elsewhere in the prospectus as appropriate, a definition for the term "Public Stockholder" as used by HAC with respect
to this offering. In this context, please discuss in particular whether this term would include the "Initial Stockholder" of HAC and/or their
affiliates, in the case of shares held by such persons that are acquired in the offering or pursuant to open market purchases of units or
common stock.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Financial Data

7.

It appears that actual working capital as of April 30, 2005 was ($90,753) due to the short term nature of the notes payable to stockholders.
See Note 4 to the financial statements. Please revise.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Risk Factors, page 6

8.

Please revise the subheading of risk factor nine to note that your officers and directors are currently affiliated with entities engaged in
business activities similar to those intended to be conducted by you.
The risk factor has been modified as requested.

9.

In an appropriate section of the prospectus, please specifically disclose the entities, officers, and directors to which you refer in risk factor
nine.
The Registration Statement (under “Management - Conflicts of Interest”) has been modified as requested.

10.

If true, please revise the discussion for risk factor nine to affirmatively state that such officers and directors owe a prior fiduciary duty, as
you disclose on page 42, and not simply that "they may have fiduciary obligations .... "
The risk factor has been modified as requested.
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11.

We note the possibility of the type of conflict of interest discussed in risk factor 10. In an appropriate section of the prospectus, please
specifically disclose whether HAC will or may enter into a business combination with an affiliate of any of HAC's officers or directors.
We have modified the Registration Statement to disclose that the Company will not enter into a business combination with an affiliate of any of its
officers, directors or existing stockholders.

12.

Some of your risk factors are too broad and generic and should be revised to state the material risk that is specific to HAC or investors in
the offering. As a general rule, a risk factor is probably too generic if it is readily transferable to other offering documents or describes
circumstances or factual situations that are equally applicable to other similarly situated businesses. See especially risk factors 6, 25, 26, 30,
36, 37, and 40.
We have modified risk factor 6 to comply with the Staff’s comment, and deleted risk factors 25, 26, 30, 36, 37 and 40.

13.

Please provide substantiation for the assertions contained in risk factor 31 or remove.
We have modified risk factor 31 to comply with the Staff’s comment.
Use of Proceeds, page 22

14.

We note your disclosure on page 23 that the warrants potentially to be purchased by Mr. Pappajohn or his designees, or by Maxim Group
LLC, will not be callable. Please disclose the basis for such treatment, both in this section and the summary, and include a risk factor for
this issue and, if evidenced by a written agreement, please file such agreement as an exhibit to your next amendment.
The warrants will be callable. The Registration Statement has been modified to delete references to non-callability.

15.

We note that the agreements between HAC and the entities affiliated with its directors, filed as exhibits to your registration statement,
appear to cover only "certain office and secretarial services as may be required by HAC from time to time." Please file the written
documentation under which HAC is leasing office space from such entities, as disclosed in the prospectus or, if none exist, an analysis as to
the basis of such agreements. We may have further comment.
There are no separate subleases or other agreements under which the Company is leasing or renting space from the director-affiliated entities. The
payments under such agreements are based on estimates of the fair value of the space and services allocable to the Company, which the Company
receives at such locations, and which it shares with other entities.
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16.

We note your disclosure on page 24 that the loans received from your officers and directors were "used to pay a portion of the expenses of
this offering, such as SEC registration fees, NASD registration fees and legal and accounting fees and expenses." We also note that $175,000
for loan repayment is listed as a use of net proceeds on page 22. Since SEC registration fees, NASD registration fees and legal and
accounting fees and expenses are already listed as offering expenses on page 22, it appears that such $175,000 may have been accounted for
twice. Please reconcile or advise as to the reasons why such treatment is correct.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Dilution, page 25

17.

It appears that net tangible book value was ($90,753) at April 30, 2005 or approximately ($.06) per share, taking into account the deferred
offering costs. Please revise.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Capitalization, page 26

18.

We note the $175,000 in loans to stockholders that will be repaid with offering proceeds. Please revise the capitalization table to include such
loans or advise as to your reasons for their non-inclusion.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Proposed Business, page 29

19.

We note the statement that you may acquire "international assets or an operating business" Please disclose any criteria you will use to
evaluate such international acquisitions that are different from the criteria you will use to evaluate domestic acquisitions. Additionally,
please include an appropriate risk factor or factors to address the material risks presented by such an acquisition strategy and include this
issue within the discussion entitled "Selection of a target business and structuring of a business combination." If appropriate, discuss in
your summary section.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
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20.

To the extent not already disclosed, please identify the factual basis for all statements contained in the factors listed under the statement
"We believe that growth will be driven by the following factors:" To the extent you rely on market analyses, please disclose whether the
source is publicly available. If the source is not available for no or nominal charge, then HAC must adopt the information as HAC's own or
provide a consent for its use.
The first bulleted item in this section indicates that the source is publicly available from the United States Census Bureau. The other two bulleted
items have been modified to indicate that they are based on management’s belief.
Effecting a Business Combination

21.

We note the statement contained in risk factor 4 that HAC's directors have agreed to be personally liable under certain circumstances to
ensure that the proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced by the claims of target businesses or vendors or other entities that are owed
money by HAC for services rendered or products sold to HAC. Please elaborate upon the certain circumstances under which your directors
have agreed to such an arrangement.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.

22.

We note the statement contained under the heading "We have not identified a target business:" "To date, we have not selected any target
business on which to concentrate our search for a business combination." Please expand this disclosure, if accurate, to affirmatively confirm
that no agent or representative of the registrant has taken any measure, direct or indirect, to locate a target business at any time, past or
present. If any party, affiliated or unaffiliated with the registrant, has approached you with a possible candidate or candidates, then so
disclose or advise the staff supplemental to your disclosure. Please note that, in particular, we are not seeking simply whether a potential
business combination candidate has been "selected" but, rather, are looking more to the type, nature and results to date of any and all
diligence, discussions, negotiations and/or other similar activities undertaken, whether directly by the registrant or an affiliate thereof, or by
an unrelated third party, with respect to a business combination transaction involving the registrant. We also note similar discussion in risk
factor one. Please revise such discussion in line with this comment as well. We may have further comment.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.

23.

In the last paragraph under the heading "Selection of a target business and structuring of a business combination," we note the disclosure
that HAC will not pay any finders or consulting fees to the existing stockholders. Please expand this disclosure, if accurate, to affirmatively
confirm that the existing stockholders and their affiliates will receive no finders fees, consulting fees, or any similar type fees from any
person or entity in connection with any business combination involving HAC.
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The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Facilities
24.

Please disclose the specific office space and general and administrative services covered by the agreements with Equity Dynamics, Inc. and
The Lan Group, both of which are affiliated with your various directors. The agreements with the companies attached as exhibits to the
registration statement do not appear to identify the specific space or services.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Management, page 40

25.

In the penultimate paragraph under "Conflicts of Interest," clarify the disclosure to affirmatively state that existing stockholders are not
required to vote any shares they hold which were not owned prior to the offering in accordance with the vote of the majority of the public
stockholders and that such shares may be voted either for or against the proposed business combination in the existing holder's own
discretion. In addition, clarify, here and elsewhere as appropriate, that with respect to shares held by an existing stockholder which were
acquired after the offering (whether pursuant to the offering or pursuant to open market purchases) that the existing stockholder may vote
against the proposed business combination and exercise his/her conversion rights in the event that the business combination transaction is
approved by the requisite number of stockholders.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, page 46

26.

Please expand to disclose the benefits that will or may be received by related parties in connection with or following any combination.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
Description of Securities, page 48

27.

In the disclosure under the heading "Shares Eligible for Future Sale," briefly discuss the "certain limited exceptions" pursuant to which the
existing stockholder shares will be released from escrow prior to the three-year period provided for in the agreement.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.

28.

Please provide disclosure with respect to the agreements of your directors to purchase warrants in the open market following the offering, as
stated in risk factor 10.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.
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Underwriting, page 53
29.

Please confirm with respect to any electronic offer, sale or distribution of the shares, if true, that the procedures you will follow will be
consistent with those previously described to and cleared by the Office of Chief Counsel.
We have been informed by Maxim Group LLC that they will follow procedures consistent with those previously described to and cleared by the
Office of Chief Counsel in connection with any electronic distribution of the prospectus which is included as part of the Registration Statement.

30.

Tell us whether you or the underwriters have any arrangements with a third party to host or access your preliminary prospectus on the
Interact. If so, identify the party and the website, describe the material terms of your agreement, and provide us with a copy of any written
agreement. Provide us also with copies of all information concerning your company or prospectus that has appeared on their website. Again,
if you subsequently enter into any such arrangements, promptly supplement your response.
We have been advised by Maxim Group LLC that there are no arrangements with any third parties to host or access our preliminary prospectus on
the Internet, nor is it the Company’s intent to make any such arrangements. The Company acknowledges that if it or Maxim subsequently enter into
any such arrangements, it will promptly provide the Staff supplemental information.

31.

Please advise us whether HAC or the underwriters intend to conduct a directed share program in conjunction with this offering.
The Company has been advised by Maxim Group LLC that it does not intend to conduct a directed share program in conjunction with this offering,
nor is it the Company’s intent to conduct a directed share program in conjunction with this offering.
Financial Statements

32.

All negative and loss amounts should be bracketed in the financial statements and throughout the text.
The Registration Statement has been modified as requested.

33.

Your attention is directed to section 210.3-12 of Regulation S-X and the possible need for updated financial statements and related
disclosures.
Duly noted.

34.

You are reminded that a currently dated consent of the independent accountants with typed signature should be included in any amendment
to the registration statement.
A currently dated consent of the independent accountants is included in Amendment No 1.
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If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at 515-244-5746, or Stuart Neuhauser, Esq. of Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP at 212370-1300.

Very truly yours,
HEALTHCARE ACQUISITION CORP.

By: /s/ Matthew P. Kinley
Matthew P. Kinley
President and Treasurer

cc:

Maureen Bauer
John Zitko
John Pappajohn
Derace L. Schaffer, M.D.
Clifford A. Teller
Andrew Scott
Barry I. Grossman, Esq.
Stuart Neuhauser, Esq.
Paul Juffer
Steven Skolnick, Esq.
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Company Name

Millstream Acquisition Corp.

Registration
Date of
File Date
Effectiveness

IPO Date

Status of
Offering

Amount
Escrowed
($MM)

Status of the
Business
Securities Act
Combination
Form

5/19/03

8/25/03

8/28/03

Closed

$20.7 Completed

CEA Acquisition Corp.

11/10/03

2/12/04

2/19/04

Closed

$20.5 Pending

Chardan China Acquisition
Corp.
Great Wall Acquisition Corp.

1/16/04

3/16/04

3/22/04

Closed

$20.5 Announced

12/4/03

3/17/04

3/23/04

Closed

$20.4 Pending

Tremisis Energy Corp.

3/12/04

5/12/04

5/18/04

Closed

Arpeggio Acquisition Corp.

4/23/04

6/24/04

6/30/04 Closed

Sand Hill IT Security
Acquisition Corp.
Trinity Partners Acquisition
Co., Inc.
China Mineral Acquisition
Corp.

4/26/04

7/26/04

5/10/04
5/28/04

Rand Acquisition Corp.
China Unistone Acquisition
Corp.
International Shipping
Enterprises
Millstream II Acquisition
Corp.

Underwriter

Issuer Counsel

S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3
S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3

Klehr, Harrison, Harvey,
Branzburg, & Ellers
Graubard Miller

S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3
S-1 / Broadband Capital Management
424B3

Graubard Miller

$33.1 Pending

S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3

Graubard Miller

$35.4 Pending

S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3

Graubard Miller

$18.4 Pending

S-1 / Newbridge Securities Corp.
424B3
S-1 / HCFP Brenner Securities LLC
424B3
S-1 / Broadband Capital Management
424B3

Jenkens & Gilchrist PC

Graubard Miller

7/30/04

Closed

7/29/04

8/4/04

Closed

$7.5

8/24/04

8/30/04

Closed

$20.4 Pending

6/30/04

10/27/04

11/2/04

Closed

$20.6 Pending

S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3

Graubard Miller

7/23/04

11/18/04

11/24/04

Closed

$17.6 Pending

Graubard Miller

10/13/04

12/16/04

12/16/04

Closed

$180.6 Announced

10/25/04 12/17/04

12/23/04

Closed

$21.2 Pending

S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3
S-1 / Sunrise Securities Corporation
424B3
S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3

Coastal Bancshares

8/17/04

2/14/05

2/18/05

Closed

$28.5 Pending

Aldabra Acquisition Corp.

12/23/04

2/17/05

2/24/05

Closed

$42.6 Pending

Ardent Acquisition Corp.

12/6/04

2/24/05

3/2/05

Closed

$31.2 Pending

S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3

Graubard Miller

Mercator Partners Acquisition 1/26/05
Corp.
Terra Nova Acquisition Corp. 1/31/05

4/11/05

4/15/05

Closed

$53.4 Pending

Eaton & Van Winkle

4/19/05

4/22/05

Closed

$24.8 Pending

S-1 / HCFP Brenner Securities LLC
424B3
S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3

4/27/05 Closed

$42.4 Pending

S-1 / EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
424B3

Graubard Miller

Announced

Sonnenschein Nath &
Rosenthal
Loeb & Loeb LLP

Gusrae Kaplan & Bruno /
Healy & Baillie LLP
Graubard Miller

S-1 / I-Bankers Securities Inc.
Jenkens & Gilchrist PC
424B4
S-1 / Morgan Joseph & Co. Inc. / EarlyBirdCapital, Graubard Miller
424B3 Inc.

Graubard Miller

Underwriter
Counsel

Graubard
Miller
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
Davis &
Gilbert
Littman
Krooks
Roth & Ball
PC
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
Dilworth
Paxson LLP
Graubard
Miller
Littman
Krooks
Roth & Ball
PC
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
Davis &
Gilbert
Graubard
Miller
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
Dilworth
Paxson LLP
Olshan
Grundman
Frome
Rosenzweig
& Wolosky
LLP
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
Graubard
Miller
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP

KBL Healthcare Acquisition
Corp. II

2/25/05

4/21/05

Services Acquisition Corp.
International

2/14/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Broadband Capital Management

International Metals
Enterprises
Juniper Partners Acquisition
Corp.
Israel Tech Acquisition Corp.

2/23/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Sunrise Securities Corporation

3/1/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

HCFP Brenner Securities LLC

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Littman
Glovsky and Popeo, PC
Krooks
Roth & Ball
PC
Meister Seelig & Fein LLP Graubard
Miller
Graubard Miller
-

3/15/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.

Graubard Miller

TAC Acquisition Corp.

3/17/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Wedbush Morgan Securities Inc

Fortress America

3/23/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Sunrise Securities Corporation

Ad.Venture Partners, Inc.

4/18/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Wedbush Morgan Securities Inc, Adams
Harkness, Ramius Securities

Community Bankers
Acquisition

4/22/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

I-Bankers Securities Inc.

Courtside Acquisition

4/27/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Early Bird Capital, Inc

Ithaka Acquisition

5/2/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.

Stone Arcade Acquisition

5/3/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Morgan Joseph & Co. Inc. &
EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.

Federal Services Acquisition

5/4/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

CRT Capital Gorup LLC

Oakmont Acquisition

5/4/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Morgan Joseph & Co. Inc. / Wells Fargo
Securities, LLC

Kramer
Levin
Naftalis &
Frankel,
LLP
Sutherland, Asbill &
Cooley
Brennan LLP
Godward
LLP
Squire Sanders & Dempsey Mintz,
LLP
Levin,
Cohn,
Ferris,
Glovsky
and Popeo,
PC
Cooley Godward LLP
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
Dilworth Paxson LLP
Greenberg
Traurig,
LLP
Graubard Mollen & Miller Kramer
Levin
Naftalis &
Frankel,
LLP
Graubard Miller
Foley &
Lardner
LLP
Loeb & Loeb LLP
Greenberg
Traurig,
LLP
Dechert LLP
Bingham
McCutchen
LLP
McDermott Will & Emery Benesch,
LLP
Friedlander,
Coplan &
Aronoff
LLP

Healthcare Acquisition

5/6/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Maxim Group LLC

India Globalization Capital

5/13/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Ferris, Baker Watts Inc.

Ellenoff Grossman & Schole Lowenstein
LLP
Sandler PC
Seyfarth Shaw LLP
Gersten,
Savage,
Kaplowitz,
Wolf &
Marcus
LLP
EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
Graubard Miller
Blank
Rome LLP
EarlyBirdCapital, Inc.
Graubard Miller
Blank
Rome LLP
Maxim Group LLC
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Ellenoff
Glovsky and Popeo, PC
Grossman
& Schole
LLP
Morgan Joseph & Co. Inc. / EarlyBirdCapital, Graubard Miller
Olshan
Inc.
Grundman
Frome
Rosenzweig
& Wolosky
LLP
Ferriss, Baker Watts, Inc.
Patton Boggs LLP
Venable
LLP
Granite Financial Group, Inc./Ramius
Kramer Levin Naftalis &
Loeb &
Securities, LLC
Frankel LLP
Loeb LLP
Maxim Group LLC
Loeb & Loeb LLP
Mintz,
Levin,
Cohn,
Ferris,
Glovsky
and Popeo,
PC

Chardan China Acquisition
Corp. II
Chardan China Acquisition
Corp. III
Key Hospitality

5/17/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

5/17/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

5/17/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

Coconut Palm Acquisition

5/20/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

JK Acquisition Corp.

5/25/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

InterAmerican Acquisition
Group Inc.
Star Maritime Acquisition
Corp.

6/6/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

6/9/05

-

-

Filed

N/A

Pending

S-1

